Thodts D 9\7
WASHTTON FISLD OPFICE, FBY 244l 3130 P URGRNT
: %xmn AXD SACS, SAN FRANCISOO AND PITTSEURGH

. @ ] .. ) .
3. D, ZHITOAKER CHAMBSRS, WAS, EPAL, PURJURY, BSP ~ R, 15 = R, O FEBRUARY

Y

L&S", FYTEL ADVISED THAT WHITTAXER QMAMDERS IN NINETERN THUIRTYPOUR ACTRED

COURTFR EEITWRAN J??mas IN KEC AND HA&M mmm'us IV DG, CALIZD

SECTRIEXMSE. FHAMBERS SATD EMEREE OIVEN JOB 1N U.§. DEP? OF INYERIOR BY m
\seumre, ¥4 SEAD, BUREAU OF TNDIAN AFYAIRS, USDI. CHAMBERS UTD NOP BILIEVE ' sy
MEWEER OF CP AUT SAID COLLIER MAY HAVE HAD QUOTE SOME PERSOWAL EKLATICNSHIP m '
WITH zm AT THAT TIME, CHAMBERS DROVE BMERER :iND UNIDENTIFIED GIRL YROM F¥C T0O
| WASHINITON WITH J, PEPERS, THIS WSIIRNTTFIKD GIAL ¥3 STOMETARY 70 RMEREE, PRESUMABLY
AT USDI, AND TOCK CHAMBERS' PLACE AS GOURIER POR APFARAYUS b, CHAMBERS NEVOR SAW
UFKNCER GIRL AGATN., IBSCRIUES HER A3 quors JENISR, SMALL, AND DARK UNQUOTE. CRAMERRS
STATES MMEREE LIVED IN AY APARTMENT ON FLORIDA AVENUE NEAR INTZRSBUTION COMMEGTICUT
AVANUE, WW, DC, KINBTHEN THIRTYSIX WASHIKGTOR DIRKCTORY FHFLECTS ANDRAE EMERREE,

USLI wmms, ReSIDING TWC ONE TWO NINE FIORILE Sm NELR "Wﬁfﬂ‘ BCTION,
RECORDED - é7 ; 3537
"'*‘U*“IIES w£¥LBCT BMEREE EMPLOYED FORTISIX JD e . R‘i SECTICR,
e 1 D e R 4
TLUIAN RERABILITATION DIVISION, PROBABLY IBI‘I, k; m-—w J ¥ DG.

© PRODALY WORFED FOR WALTWH|NOSHLKE, NO¥ STATE DIRECTOR, Ch #A asency, RUSEAT €
“5. TN APGATES, USUI, SATRMSETO, CALIFORVI. : nu RRCORD EAERE T00ATED | u LIRS

: : f,j’ :; ‘q&-:n I"u'v..hb iy r"',_ .t

= IR FL AVE., HW, BPRED GPRAES ﬁ

;"Kisseloff—7537
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PAGE #2

ZUROPMAN TANGUAGES, fAS HIZD NUMNROUS WEIL PAYDW JOBS. FITTSBURGR. with ramsx

;

SAN FRANCISCO DISEDTATELY, ABSD, PICTURSS AND PERTINENT BACKOROURD THOLIDTG
CESCRIPYION THEREE. S¥ TC INPSRVIER WORHLKY EXRAUSTIVELY HE HMEREE AR TIGORK
OIEL, WHC TAS EM/MEES SECAETAAY, SUTEL APPROPRIATE LEAIS TO %FO. i

3
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L G , - - ¢/$&¢ur'i'“”
tesERAL BULEJ OF INVESTIBATIC)

U. S. CEPARTRENT OF JUSTICE e T
COIATIUNICATIONS SECTION é\/e*‘\

\N— f FEB_ 8- 1249 .
yd I N SO —
/ TELETYPE )M ________
CONF THREE STATIONS ()4ﬂ/ UANIN/ - S
. [ ‘ 93 Av’( Aecaen
WASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD 13 NEW YORK 10 FROM NE a3 . 8 -5 Pﬁu
¥ -
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT (/5

L__Zi’fii_;;;;,ﬁ; -

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP- R. RE PHILAHQQ?(_A

//}ELETYPE TO BUREAU, NY AND NEWARK OF FEBRUARY FOUR LAST. JOSEPHINE

/ S

FREY]HERBST, MONTCLAIR, NJ STATES HER FORMER HUSBAND, JOH@%&E?RMANN )
. CONTACTED HIN FOR BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON FARM SUBJECTS ABOUT WHICH

Ve s -

FIRST MET HAROLD/WARE IN FALL OF NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE WVHEN HERRMANN

HE WAS WRITING A PLAY. MRS. HERBST HAD PREVIOUSLY MET WARE ON ONE
OCCASION THROUGH HIS S WIFE, JESSFE&~SHITH, WITH WHOM MRS, HERBST WAS

- ——— s,

FREIDNLY. JESSICA SMITH IS A WRITER IN NYC AND PUBLISHED OR MAY STILL

BE PUBLISHING AN INFORMATION MAGAZINE ON SOVIET RUSSIA_UNDER HER L»/
NAME. EXACT LOCATION IN NYC UNKNONW. HERRMANN WENT TO WASHINGTON,

- r———

- —

HERBST REMAINED IN ERWINNA, PA, SHE WENT TO WASHINGTON AND STAYED WITH
HIM FROM JULY TO SPETEMBER NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR WHEN SHE WENT TO MIDDLE

UEST TO URITE ARTICLES ON DROUTH. SH RNED, O UASHINGEOﬁ IN BER
ReERRE) 7o 10,6610

i

X NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AND STAYED FOR TWO WEEK% ?F éfL AVING FOR NYC / H

AND CUBA. SHE AND HERRMANN WERE SEPARATED INSUMMER OT NINETEEN
b

(‘\-‘»—-—-*i‘-v—“‘. y

— ot . A, ¢ 2ttt

THIRTYFIVE AT WHICH TIME SHE BERXXX HEARD FﬁbM HIM FROM-NEBRASY@ MRS.
L \
HERBST WAS NOT IN WASHINGTON IN NINETEEN THTRTXFIE OR THIRTYSIX. ' SHE

RECALLS MEETING WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AS CARL THROUGH HER HUSBAND IN

- -«-“—.-

B w

e e rmas e st A5

WASHINGTON AND STATES HE VISITED HERRMANN IN THEIR RESIDENCE T?@ OR G

. , A

il o5 s e e 2l
THREE TINES / Kisseloff-7539 AN
ERD PAGE ONE .
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PAGE TWO

DURING THE TIME SHE WAS THERE. FROM CONVERSATION OVERHEARD BETWEEN

s

CHAMBERS AND HERRMANN SHE_GATHERED THAT CHAMBERS. WAS COLLECTING INFOR-

MATION FOR THE COMMUNIST PARTY, IN NYC BUT DENIES KNOWLEDGE OF HIS TRUE

ACTIVITIE§MAS LATER BROUGHT QUT IN THE PRESS. SHE FURTHER DE S KNOW-

N _HERRMANN_AND_CHAMBERS
AND STATES SHE AND HER HUSBAND WERE NOT ON GOOD_ TERMS AT THIS_TIME AND

LEDGE.OF THE CHARACTER OF THE_ASSOCIATION BETW

SHE DID NOT QUESTION HIM. STATES SHE MET LEE SSHMAM IN WASHINGTON

IN CONNECTION WITH THE ORGANIZATION _OF THE CIO BUT CAN RECALL NO FURTHER
CONTACTS WITH HIM. SHE MET GREGOR;\QTLVERMAETER IN WASHINGTON tHROUGH
Y il giiegicbiods bl LA

MAXIM EIBER, HER LITERARY AGENT, WHEN SHE DESIRED TO SECURE INFORMATION
ON FOREIGN NATIONS FOR BACKGROUND OF WRITINGS . SILVERMASTER AT THAT

;v,‘;../ 4 & e
TIME WAS 3% FARM RECLAMATION PROGRAM. STATES SHE HAS #BEEN A LIFE-
LONG FRIEND OF ROBERT/ "

E WHO WAS WITH THE BUREAU OF STANDARDS IN

WASHINGTON AND LATER EMPLOYED AS _A SCIENTIST AT OAK RIDGE, TENN.

HE IS NOW IN TUBERCULOSIS SANITORIUM, SARANAC, NY. INSUFFICIENT INFO
AVAILABLE TO NEwARK TO KNOW IF THIS ROBERT COE IS IDENTICAL TO ONE
MENTIONED IN REFERENCE TELETYPE., SHE IS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH ANY MEMBER

OF HISS FAMILY, CHARLES KRAMER, VICLOR PERLO HENRY HILL COLLINS, JRe,

. e ™

NATHAN UITT, HARRY DEXTER WHITE OR SILVERMAN AND KNOWS OF NO CONNECTION

A —

OF HERRMANN VITH THESE INDIVIDUALS, AS MATTER OF BACKGROUND, JOSEPHINE

———

HERBST STATES SHE WAS EMPLOYED FOR A PERIOD OF THREE HMONTHS IN ABOUT
Sl

NINETEEN FORTYTWO WITH OFFICE OF WAR INFORMATION IN WASHINGTON AND WAS

B v i e " o e a0 | T e e

D 1 JO
END PAGE TU 7 Kisseloff-7541 (ﬂ
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PAGE THREE
SUMMARILY FIRED,

MRS, HERBST DOES_NOT KNOW PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF JOHN

PuflaspReSamteasy Ry

WORLD WAR TWO AND SHE _HAS HEARD HE SUFFERED A DISABILI: DURING

- o s s, e ———— -

THE LATTER NINETEEN THIRTIES HE WAS EMPLOYED BY WORKS PROJECTS
ADMINISTRATION WRITERS PROJECT AND LIVED FOR SOME TIME IN NEW ORLEANS,
><5Aﬁ RELATIVES KNOWN TO MRS. HEBXXX> HERBST ARE A BROTHER ROBERT C.

HERRMANN, KNOWN TO RESIDE IN DETROIT IN NINETEEN FORTYTWO, ROBERT-S
TWIN, NAME NOT RECALLED, KNOWN TO RESIDE IN GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGGAN
AT SAME TIME. THERE IS ALSO A SISTER, MRS. &?NALD 7DGN§§§»D@BQIEY"XKX
/EEEQIEZ?%%EEL, ADDRESS UNKNOUN, BELIEVED TO RESIDE IN NEW ENGLAND .
HIS FATHER, HENRY HERRMANN, WAS GENERAL MANAGER OF REO AUTO COMPNAY,
LANSING, MICH. AND WELL KNOWN FIGURE IN LANSING UNTIL HIS DEATH IN
NINETEEN FORTYTWO OR FORTYTHREE. JOHN HERRMANN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOUS~-
BORN NOVEMBER NINE, NAUGHT ONE, WHITE, SIX FEET TWO, ONE EIGHTY
THREE POUNDS, BROWN EYES, LIGHT BROWN HAIR, NO GLASSES. WFO WILL
EMDEAVOR TO LOCATE THROUGH WPA AND USCG RECORDS. WILL ALSO EXAMINE
OWI OR CIVIL SERVICE RECORDS FOR INFORMATION RELATNG TO DISMISSAL
OF ¢SXXX JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST. DETROIT BEING REQUESTED BY SEPARATE
TELETYPE TO ENDEAVOR TO LOCATE HERRMANN THROUGH RELATIVES IN MICHIGAN.
REPORT FOLLOWS.,

MC KEE

CORR LINE 11 AND 12 "SILVERMASTER AT THAT TIME WAS WITH FARM
RECLAMATION PROGRAM:" S

WAS ACK AND DISC NY HOLD PLS

W0 COPILS wp
WA QK NK R 13 WA : S e 0

. G
- Kisseloff-7543 vlclw
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WASHINGTON 12 AND NEW YORK & FROM BOSTON 10—L04 flﬂ l
i“’ )

PDIRECTOR AND SAQS BURGENT . }
° |

J. D, WHITTAKERCHAMBERS, WAS , ETAL, PERJURY. ESPIONAGE R - ng =
REBUTEL TO BOSTON AND NEW YORK FEBRUARY THIRD LAST AND BOSTQY|TELD=: /1o
PHONE CALL TO NEV HAVEN FEBRUARY SEVENTH FORTYNINE. ZACHAR;§§:§KR.FF
ON INTERVIEW DENIED ALL KNOWLEDGE OF OR PARTICIPATION IN COMMUNIST
PARTY OR RUSSIAN ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES ON PART OF HIMSELF,“DRAMINSKI,

TNIUELIETTI, OE\QEfPMAN. CLAINMS HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF CLAYTON B.

\\BARROU AND DID NOT KNOY FRIENDS OF ASSOCIATES OF JULIETTE AND UNABLE

TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPH OF CRANBERS.  proonnED . 133
soucy 2221/(33 ,/Eﬁg/

1y

CORR PLS INDE/D - 133 =,

Y Pt Sorw
THIRD FROM LAST WORD IN NEXT TO LAST LINE IQ\:JULIETTI"
HOLD PLS ~

i
2 ?’»[
Lz oy ' 4 YA

v Bl D Kisseloff-7545
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CONF THREE STATIONS

WASH AND WASH FLD 41 AND BALTIMORE 4 FROM NEE *JY i@
4RECTOR AND SACS URGENT AJ
@,

JAY DAVID WHITTAKEP CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP.
L i

\%LIEBER APPEARED BEFOPE GJ TODAY BUT REFUSED TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS, U
N
CONCERNING CHAMBERS OR THE AMERICAN FEATURES SYNDICATE. HAROEBRCEAS-

SER ALSO APPEARED BEFORE GJ AND AT FIRST WANTED_TO MAKE A STATEMENT TO

THE GJ EXPRESSING &EASON WHY HE DID NOT WISH TO TESTIFY. SUBSEQUEN-

TLY, THIS STATEMENT WESOALLOWED TO BE READ AND GLASSER INDICATED THAT

//EE HAD BEEN BEFORE THE GJ ONCE PREVIOUSLY AND HAD ALSO TESTIFIED BE-

e ——— . ittt

~ FORE THE HCUA AND _FELT THAT, HE COULD NOT GIVE ﬁWY FURTHER TESTIMONY,.

REFUSED TO ANSWER WHETHER HE KNEW_EEIIE&KEE“EEANBERS AND ALTHOUGH HE

ADMITTED HE KNEW ALGEéjHISS, HE REFUSED TO ANSWER WHETHER HE HAD ANY k/

e S LIRS S e —

CONVERSATION WITH. HISS RELATIVE TO THE LATTER-S FURNISHING DOCUMENTS

S R

OF THE STATE DEPT. TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. ALSQ DECLINED TO ANSWER

e A v

WHETHER HE HAD ANY CONVERSATION WITH HARRY DEX%ﬁ JHI%; %gGARO/%%QEEE
THORLZED PERSONS .

LATTER-S FURNISHING OF GOVERNEMNT DMQENTS TO

E" D 3
THIS AM EDWAE\\MC LEAN, ATTORNEY FOR wiGER HI g@ TATKEQ\ES?; Je. DONEGAN ‘

AND INDICATED THAT HIS LAY EjjﬁiJﬁﬂLJﬂZD&LNEgﬁLLQXQgPAUQAS YKER TO

REPRESENT HISS DURING TRIAL OF INSTANT CASE AND THAT BECAUSE OF THIS, ’

MCLEAN DESIRED A POSTPONEMENT. DONEGAN AGREED AND STIPULATIONS 5: 9??
AN DESIRLD A FUs 1FUN&H ]

YR ST T sseloff-7547 m e
SR A/l isseloff- ( Taruk
END OF PAGE OHE' R ’ et TNt Tosots
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PAGE TWO

WERE SIGNED TODAY EXTENDING THE TIME FOR THE HEARING OF MOTIONS FROM

——

FEB. FOURTEEN TO MAR. SEVEN AND THR TRIAL OF THE CASE FROM FEB. TWENTY

FOUR TO MAR, TWENTYONE. CHAMBERS ON INTERVIEW TODAY STATED THAT HE
HAD RECEIVED A-TELEPHONE CALL FROM MR§£ﬁG-NULTY, HIS ATTORNEY, IMDICA-

TING THAT HE WOULD BE A NECESSARY WITNESS AT THE PRE-TRIAL EXAMINA-

TION IN BALTIMORE ON FRI. NEXT. CHAMBERS IS NOT DESIROUS OF APPEARING

AT THIS EXAMINATION AND THE MATTER WAS DISCUSSED WITH T. J. DONEGAN.

DONEGAN EXHIBITED AN ORDER FILED DEC. THIRTYONE, FORTYEIGHT, IN THE

US DIST. COURT FOR THE*DIST. OF MD, AND SIGNED BY JUDGE CHESTNUT.

THIS ORDER INDICATED IN EFFECT THAT THERE DID NOT APREAR.TO.BE ANY

APPARENT REASON WHY_ THE PRE-TRIAL EXAMINATION SHOULD NOT BE CONTINUED.

e T e
®

HE FURTHER STATED THAi%IN VIEW OF THE CRIMINAL ACTION PRESENTLY PEND-
ING CONCERNING HISS AND CHAMBERS, HE DESIRED TO HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE
OF THE DEPT. OF JUSTICE PRESENT AT THE PRE-TRIAL DEPOSITION EXAMI-
NATION. THIS WAS NOT OBJECTED TO. DONEGA@ STATED THAT IN VIEW OF THE

e i i =

FACT THAT HISS=S _ATTORNEYS-ARE-AVARE-THAT-THE -GJ. DOES_NOT _MEET ON.

MON, OR FRI. THERE DOES NOT APPEAR TO_BE_ANY LOGICAL_EXCUSE FOR CHAM-

‘\———_-—-—" )

BERS-5 NON-APPEARANCE ON FRI. NEKT IN BALTIMORE. UNLESS CHAMBERS IS

_— —ma ——

INSTRUCTED BY HIS ATTORNEY NOT TO APPEAR IN BALTIMORE AS REQUESTED
ABOVE, HE WILL LEAVE NY THURS. NIGHT SO THAT HE CAN MAKE THIS
REQUIRED APPEARANCE.
SCHEIDT

11

Ll
BALTIMORE ACK AND DKSC, WASH HOLD PLS
FOR CONF

Kisseloff-7549 (
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WASHINGTON AND WFO - FROM NEW YORK 30 S 6-20P e

DIRFCTOR AND SAC URGENT _ "f\; .

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. ETAL., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R.

TO BUREAU JAN. TWENTYFIVE LAST INDICATING LEANDER BEL\I\QVF LI:T’WOU DPCT ’

BE INTERVIEWED AS SOON AS COMPLETE INFORMATION HAD BEEN DEVELOPED

RELATIVE TO LOVELL. CHAMBERS STATED THAT DAVID@CARPF'NTER TOLD HIM*/,MW?;?
THAT LOVELL WAS A COMMUNIST AND THAT HE HAD SUSPECTED LOVELL WAS A .{kﬁ:‘”*
COMMUNIST FROM HIS CONTACTS WITH OTHER INDIVIDUALS. HE STATED THAW;;W
HE HAD NO PERSONAL CONTACT WITH LOVELL AND HE DID NOT KNOW WHETHER
LOVELL WAS ACTIVE IN THE UNDERGROUND APPARATUS. WFOLET TO BUREAU,
DECEMBER TWENTY NINETEEN FORTY, ENTITLED T"INVESTIGATION OF GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES, INTERNAL SECURITY, HATCH ACT" REFLECTED THAT WILL ALLEN,

A REPORTER FOR THE "UASHINGTON DAILY NEYS"™, STATED LOVELL WAS CLOSE L./
TO ELEAMLSON AND THAT LOVELL RESIDED AT NINETEEN FORTY BILT-

MORE STREET VASHINGTON, D.C. NY FILES REFLECT THAT LOVELL WAS EM-
PLOYED IN THE STATE DEPT. DURING NINETEEN THIRTYSIK AND NINETEEN

THIRTY SEVEN AS AN ECONOMIST IN THE DIVISOFI?BN OF TRADE AGR.‘FE«MEN.I?/§

AND THAT HE WAS ACQUAINTED WITH HENRY JULIAN UADLE,? o A_LOYAL

m—— FVED

INVESTIGATION WAS RECENTLY CONBUCTED RE lngVEI..L. 31%}30 IS R‘E.Q;UESTED TO

INTERVIEW LOVELL RE CONTACTS WITH ELEANOR NELSON, WADLEIGH AND OTHER !

L

PERSONS WHO WERE CLOSELY CONNECTED VITH THE UNDERGROUND, _ARPARATUS

B~
-

INCLUD ING DAVID CARPENTER.

. ——

SCHEIDT Loy LURLLE VE - ( (:,,i
. l _( P /(“. 1
HOLD PLS ¢ e - i
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WAS GTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK él
RECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH ngazﬁ}

TODAY AND REITERATED HIS EARLIER REFUSAL TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS RE" ég‘;}gtc
. L4 -

A

14

R, IS DASH R. T. J. DONEGAN ADVISES HAROL%SSER WIEQ AGAI(F)

ALGER HISS, INCLUDING WHETHER OR NOT HE IS ACQUAINTED WITH HISS. (;‘-J‘
GLASSER DECLARED HE HAS NOW DECIDED TO ANSWER ANY FURTHER QUES- |
TIONS'WHICH MIGHT POSSIBLY INCRIMINATE HIM. EXAMIP#ATION OF HIH WILLN
CONTINUE FEB. TEM. MEYER SHAPIRO WAS ONLY OTHER WITNESS AND TESTI-

235

ADE] -T?WCZ =X {
AND ALSO RE DETAILS OF REGULAR TRANSAE%%BN*%% Dééi-ggg “MORE-FUL

INDERE - 1334 S |
MYTEL FEB. THIRD LAST. SHAPIRO CONCLUDL S TEMONY TODAY. HEDI

FIED IN DETAIL RE KNOWLEDGE OF THEIR ACQUAINTANCESHI?P, WITH CHAﬁB}i ; /
'// '

MASSING SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY FEB. TEN.
SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS, s VEO

’ N
e I LA LS aaw N 5
. t‘! dew it [ IVANER i 4// (
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/DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK CITY, WASHINGTON

o

W [ tlr{t“t.u“‘ﬂntoln*.z'zu
i, §, B;PPETKENT“OFJUQI?
COMMTNICATIONS SECTION
FEB_9- 1849
TELETYPR
FBI1 EL PASO 2=9 w49 2~1C PM

/ﬂ
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER“éHAMBERS WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP, Ry I

“DOOOOU RG EN T...O'I.

B
iR B

b e L

Bt T Sk B - SR
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PR
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o
PR SN———

FIELD AND BALTI§ ORE

..-R.

RENYC TEL TODAY AND MYTEL YESTERDAY. FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO DEFINfE*gﬁ

N
IDENTIFIED THE PHOTOGRAPH OF §§§JAMIN\ IELD, STATING HE WAS NOT

BERNIE, DID NOT HAVE ANY ESPIONAGE CONNECTIONS, BUT WAS A TOP CP

gt

EEEQIIONARY IN BALTIMORE DURING SPRING OF NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN.

BEN FIELD AND BENJAMIN FIELD ONLY NAMES USED BY THIS INDIVIDUAL

ACCORDING TO RENO.
TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED DAVID CARPENTER AS BERNIE.
—

AS INDICATED IN MYTEL OF YESTERDAY, RENO HAS

REPORT FOLLOWS.

BROWN
END
ACK IN ORD PLS

Lod

RECO! RDLU

D - 193 ?7

WA 4~12 PM OK FBI WA JG

OK FBI BA AHS
\
OK*FBI NYC. MAR

oy
DISCMO

IT0 rowTEg TG
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5] *’HINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 4oNl !
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ETAL. PERJURY, ESP. R. REWFOTEL TWO
FIVE FORTYNINE AT EIGHT TWENTYSIX Pil. WFO REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF THE
HANDWRITTEN LETTER MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TEL WAS SUBMITTED TO FBI
LAB ORIGINALLY. IF LETTER WAS SUBHMI RERY, REQUESTED TO 3/
TRECORDEBRFLY, g?j/ "= 10 f5%
ADVISE RESULTS OF COMPARISON OF HANDWRITING IN THI ‘EET¥ER:Ml15E

.

& ST
KNOWN SPECIMENS OF ALGER HISS~S HANDURITING. <2

it q“""WMMu SCHEIDT P A
e 16-Y%1 NG E g 4
" | " Kisseloff-7557 Q
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

0]7'26‘6 Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FBI DATE: February 9, 1949 -
FROM GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

(

| KSUBJECT: J. D, WHLITTAKER CHAIBERS, was, et al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - H;

THTSRIAL SECURITY ~ R

Rebulet dated Yebruery L, 1949, calling attention
to the report of Special Agent JAITS L. KIRILAID, dated
January 27, 1949, at Philadelphia, Pennsvlvanla, i u.ch
reflects the results of an interview with JEOFFREPTHA
TAY stated that in 194k when he was visiting the fI/ IoS
residence, he met the Director of Information of the United
States Maritime Service. The Mashingbton Field Office was

requested to identify the aforementioned Director, there-

after locate and interview him. -
R T

Pledge be advised that investigation indicates

that ROBERT W.ANICRTON was the Director of Information,

United States liaxitime Commission, from Llarch 19kl until

liay 31, 19L46. He Yesided at 3135 - O Street, H. W., and

his legal residence was Orwell, Vermont.

HORTON has been previously interviewed by the

Albany Yivision inasmuch a & it was determined that he was
~ a former neighbor of ALGER"HISS,

)

{
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UASHINGTON AND WASH. FIELD 21 NEW YORK 6 PHILA 2 FROM NEWARKICPS=A7-11P
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

JAY .DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIORAGE-R, INTERN-
AL SECURITY-R. RE UFO TEL FEB. THIRD LAST AND NY TEL FEE. SEVEMN LAST.

MRS ELLEN TREN?S&RNWINE AND HER FATHER, WATSON %}KROBERTS RECOMTACT-

ED LAMBERTVILLE, N.J.‘ REGARDING PORTION REF WFOTEL SETTIMNG FORTH THAT‘

ARMUINE REPORTED HER FATHER ADVISEﬁ HER THAT SUBSEQUENT TO BEING IN-
TERVIEWED BY NEWARK AGENT HE ASSOCIATED NAME DAVIﬁﬁ%REEN WITH PICTURES
OF CFAMBERSLFiPﬁF‘HIM BY AGEgT ROBERAS REEXAMINED PHOTOGRAPHS OF CHADN-
BERSPND_&EEEB 'AND PRISCILLA HISS MENTIONED IMN MYTEL JAN. TWENTY NINE
LAST AND EXAMINED PHOTOGRAPH OF ALGER HISS TAKEM AUGUST THIRTY FOU&N
AND ADVISED NOME OF THEM WERE FAMILIAR AND HE AFFIRMED STATEMENT

MADE BY EIM REPORTED IN MYTEL JAN., TWENTY NINE LAST., ROBERTS UNABLE

TO SUPPLY ANY ADDITIONAL INFO. ARNWINE AND HER HUSPAIDF, ALBERT

f-—-l-\\
Jys \ RNUINE EXAMINED ALL OF ABOVE NEEgIOﬁ%D PNOTOGRAPHS . FLLEN ARR-

3
@"'..4 —

I‘TINE IDENTIFIED FACIAL PHOTOGRAPH OF CHAHBE%‘ N THII?% ONE AND

FULL LENGTH CHAMBERS PHOTOGRAPH NP[KEN THIRI' STX AS” PEPQBTg? IN REF
2% TEG A4 15359

UFOTEL. ALBERT ARNWINE IDENTIFIED AS FAMILIAR TO HIM THIRTY SIX

CHAMBERS PHOTOGRAPH AND THIRTY FOUR ALGER HISS PH.OTOGRAPHA.A’ HE DOES

- Kisseloff-7561 ( T U




j PAGE THO
DOES NOT ASSOCIATE CHAMBERS AMD ALGER HISS TOGETHER AMD HE COULD.NOT
RECALL WHERE OR WHEN HE BELIEVES HE SAW CHANBERS AND ALGER HISS.

e o AT T

ROBERTS AND [IRS,., ARMWINE ADVISED BACKGROUMD IM THIRTY SIX CHALBERS
PHOTOGRAPH NOT ON MARSHALL ESTATE AT NEU HOPE, PA. BOTH HOWEVER BE-
LIEVE BACKGROUND IS SIMILAR TO TYPE HOMES CONSTRUCTED VICINITY NEW
HOPE. ROBERTS ADVISED HE WAS ABSOLUTELY POSITIVE RECORDS PERTAINING

TO RENTAL OF STONE TENANT HOUSE TO DAVID BREEN IN THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY
SEVEN HAVE BEEN DESTROYED. REGARDING ABOVE NRS. ARNWINE ADVISED

THAT SINCE BEING INTERVIEWED BY WFO AGENT SHE COMFERRED WITH HER

FATHER REGARDING THESE RECOﬁDS AND REALIZED THAT THEY MUST HAVE BEEN
DESTROYED. RUDOLPH NEUBEﬁGER, LAMBERTVILLE, N.J. , BUYER OF REAL
ESTATE, ADVISED HE DID NOT KNOW CHAMBERS OR DAVID BREEN AND DID NOT
KNOW ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS AND HE WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHEDTO-
GRAPHS OF CHAMBERS AND ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS. NEUBERGER ALSO REPORT-
ED HE HAD LITTLE ASSOCIATION WITH RESIDENTS IN NEW HOPE, PA. DURING
THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY SEVEN INASMUCH AS HE RESIDED IN KINGWOOD, M.
®J., DURING THIS PERIOD. MR. AND MRS. ARNWINE ADVISED THEY BELIEVE
FOLLOWING NAMED PERSONS PRESENTLY RESIDIMNG IN NEU HOPE, PA. WOULD

BE IN BEST POSITION TO KNOW OF ANY ASSCCIATIOMN BETWEEN CHAMBERS AND

o

Kisseloff-7562
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PAGE THREE

AND ALGER HISS PURING PERTINENT PERIOD. EDWARD HATTHEWS PRESENTLY
EHPLOYED‘AS HANDY¥AM FOR DR. KENNETH C. LEIBY, SOUTH MAIN ST. MATTHEUS
FORMERLY,OPERATED THE MATTHEWS RESTAURANT ON BRIDGE ST., NEW HOPE FOR
MAMY YEARS UP TO FORTY ONE OR FORTY TWO., EDWARD BARR PRESENTLY OPERAT-
OR OF A TAP ROOIN ON SOUTH MAIN ST. AND DURING PERTINEMNT PERIOD OPERAT-
ED TAPROOM ON SOUTHEﬁSTCORNER SOUTH MAIM ST. AND FERRY ST., NEW HOPE.
ACCORDING TO ARNUINES MANY OF RESIDENTS OF NEU HOPE FREQUEMNTED PLACES
OPERATED BY MATTHEUS AND BARR. REGIMALD weisdRex UALKER PRESENTLY
RESIDING OM NbRTH MAIMN ST. IN APPROXIMATELY THE THIRD HOUSE SOUTH OF
FIRE HOUSE ON WEST 'SIDE OF STREET. ACCORDING TO ARNWINES WALKER
OPERATED GROCERY STORE IN NEW HOPE ﬁURING PERTINENT PERIOD AND MANY

KERRIGAN, NEJ HCPE POST
RESIDENTS THERE TRADED AT WALKERS STORE., PSTHASTER/THERE FOR MANY

QOFFICE wHO .LCCCEDING TO ARIZIKES HAS BEEN POSTLAbTE&
YEARS AND KNEW MOST OF RESIDENTS IN VICINITY NEV HOPE. IN ADDITION

. CHARKLES MATTHEWS PRESENTLY BELIEVED TO BE RESIDING IN NEW HOPE BUT
PLACE OF RESIDENCE NOT KNOUN TO ARNUINES IS BROTHER OF EDWARD MATTHEWS
MENTIOMED ABOVE. CHARLES MATTHEWS ACCORDING TO ARNWINES WAS EMPLOYED
DURING PERTINENT PERIOD AT NEW HOPE POST OFFICE. PHILA. HANDLE IN-
TERVIEWS OF ABOVE MENTIONED PERSONS AT NEVW HOPE, PA.
MC KEE
WA
CORR PAGE THREE

LIMNE 10 LAST WORD SHLD BE ==~~~ WALKER=~-~
: Kisseloff-7563
PAGE THREE LINE 12 AF¥TER WUORD "POSTMAS
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FAGE TWO

PLACT ARSUND UINTTEZN TYIRTYSIN. THL OuULY TYP] LWITER ML QECALLT

QULED LY THD MISS FALILY I UASHINIGTOI, D.C. TUAS £ CONONA PORTADLE

TYPEVRITER. MI FIRST RECALLID THIS TYPEYRITER AT THZ TINE UE RESIDED

AT VOLTA PLACE. HE DENIED THAT HE HAD ANY IIOVLIDGE OF TIHT INIST-

ZUCZ OF, &5 OLD YFRIGHT TYPEURITZR AT TUE YOUL OF TIT HISS FrAUILY

I *..SSII_‘.GTO Dele HI STATED THAT YIS FIRST IUOULIDGE OF TWYIS

TYPEULITER UAS FROII COWVERSATION TIAT HME JIAD UITH IS :OTUIR AlID

FATIUZD, ALGER ’IoS, SIHCZ THIS CASZ UWAS GIVER .

PUCLICITY LATZ Iil FORTYEIGHT. IT SHOYLD DE [OTED THAT I YIS TESTINONY

LZFORE THE FGJ I Y UE UIAS STATLD TUAT YL RICALLED SILING All OLD
JUIDENTIFIED UPRIGHT TYPEUVRITER I THE IISS !IONEe. IZ STATED

IS RECOLLECTION OF IT WAS SITTIUG Ol LT UITY COVIR 01 IT ALD

SAD CONSIDIRATLI DUSTe. N TYPEVRITTILN STATZUZIT TYPLD Ol THIZ TYPI-

TRITED LoV OWIED DY TINOTHY WODENnil, A COROIAN PORTADLI, UAS TVPLD 1Y

TIGOTHY HOZSOM AND SIGHED DY HIH Il THL PRCSENCT OF THE INTERVIEUIN

A4 /
ALSO TYTRE UAS SICCURED & TYPCURITTT: oPECId“”fgzj“/ﬁlf
will /5% IANLED T THE F1 LAE For LRSS o T T A
S =

PECILEI'S OF THIS CHSZ=.
SCIHEIDT 7W

LD PLS C@@_ffZZyv‘

ARERTCTITS .
TYPRLLITER iiicH

T IATINY ”"MOTIO"“

ITYS AV A TR BN e

i . Q[Dﬁ
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UASH_~11 AND NEW YORK 4 FROM BALTO 2-10-49 5-10 PH | .. . [IF
IRECTOR, FBI, AND SAC, NEW YORK URGEMNT I~‘M »*»}Tﬁ

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER (gHAhBEHS YAS, ET AL. PERJURY, ESPIONAGE RI O %i
RENYTEL FEBRUARY EIGHTH CONCERMNING DISCREPANCY IN GJ TESTIHMOMY ~ fé/;‘w?/w

e

/CHAIIBERS AND [WILLIA ‘lSPIEGEL REGARDING THE PERIOD OF TIME WHEN T 7%{.‘/;‘?
¥

SPIEGELS OCCUPIED THE APARTMENT USED BY CHAMBERS FOR PHOTOGRAPHIC w A

PURPOSES AT ONE TWELVE EAST MADISON STREET, BALTIMORE, WR. C. COMES
\BURCH, PRESIDENT OF THE BURCH COMPANY LOCATED ON THE FIRST FLOOR AT

ONE TWELVE EAST MADISON STREET AND OUNER OF THE BUILDING AT THAT

ADDRESS SINCE NINETEEN TWENTYEIGHT, AFTER AN EXHAUSTIVE SEARCH HAS

BEEN UNABLE TO FIND ANY DOCUMENTARY -EVIDENCE TO CONFIRM THE EXACT DATES

OF THE SPIEGEL- S TENANCY. BURCH RECALLS THE SPIEGELS AND HIS -

RECOLLECTION IS THAT THE SPIEGELS OCCUPIED THE SECOND FLOOR FRONT

APARTMENT FOR A PERIOD OF MONTHS, PROBABLY NOT IN EXCESS OF ONE VEARS,

ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX THIRTYSEVEN. OTHER BALTIMORE INVESTIGATION TO

CLARIFY TENANCY OF SPIEGELS AT ONE TWELVE EAST MADISON STREET, BALTIHORE

AS FOLLOUS-  MRS. DOROTHY ZETLIN,.SOCIAL SERVICE DIRECTOR FOR MOUNT

PLEASANT SANATARIUM, REISTERSTOWN, MD., WHO MAINTAINS HER OFFICE AT

SINAI HOSPITAL, HONUMENT ST. AND §&§¥%ﬁﬁ)AY§&Z%§L Bé§E§g§§§gd/%§§327

SUPPLIED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THE S C'AL SERVICE FILE OM

WILLIAM SPIEGEL, IDENTICAL WITE Tﬂgﬁ%ﬁg?vIgﬁaiwzmvaivzbﬁzr THIS

CASE. SPIEGEL SUFFERING FROM CHRONIC FIBROID PULMONARY TUBERCULOSIS WAS

ADHITTED TO NT. PLEASANT SANATARIUM ON FEBRUARY NINE, NINETEEN THIRTY- 0

Y "t
1 1 . 7 2
END OF PAGE ONE | Kisseloff-7569 b o




PAGE. TWO

SIX, AND WAS DISCHARGED ON JUNE NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX. UPON
ADMISSION SPIEGEL WAS RESIDING AT TWO FOUR THREE NAUGHT EUTAW PLACE,
BALTIMORE, AND THE FILE REVEALED THAT AS OF NOVEMBER FOUR, NINETEEN
THIRTYSIX, SPIEGEL- S RESIDENCE ADDRESS WAS LISTED AS ONE ELEVEN

EAST MADISON STREET, BALTIMORE, AND THAT oM NOVEMB&R TEM, NINETEEN
THIRTYSIX, MRS. ZETLIN ADDRESSED A LETTER TO SPIEGEL AT THE LATTER
ADDRESS. FURTEER, THE FILE REVEALED THAT SUBSEQUENT TO HIS DISCHAKGE
FROIM MT. PLEASANT IN JUNE, THIRTYSIX, SPIEGEL MADE PERIODIC VISITS TO
THE SAN$TARIUM AND ASSOCIATED JEWISH CHARITIES IN BALTIMORE FOR A CHECK
UP OF HIS CONDITION DURING A PERIOD FROM NOVEFMBER TO AUGUST, THIRTY-
EIGHT, DURING WHICH PERIOD HE CONTINUED TO GIVE HIS RESIDENCE ADDRESS AS
ONE ELEVEM EAST MADISON STREET, BALTIMORE. IT IS@NQTED THAT ONE

ELEVEN EAST MADISFON STREET IS PROBABLY IN ERROR AND PROBABLY SHOULD
ACTUALLY BE ONE TWELVE EAST MADISOM STREET AS OBSERVATION AND THE BALTI-
MORE STREET ADDRESS DIRECTORIES INDIéEET;%ERE IS NO ONE ELVEN EAST
MADISON STREET, IN FACT NO ADDRESSES AT ALL ON THE SOUTH OR ODD NUMBERED
SIDE OF THE OME HUNDRED BLOCK OF EAST MADISON STREET WHICH IS OCCUPIED
BY THE SIDE OF THE ST. IGNATIUS ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH FACING OM NORTH
CALVERT STREET. FURTHER REVIEW OF THIS FILE REVEALS THE FOLLOWING.

END OF PAGE TWO . i
Kisseloff-7570 . ( h/f)




PAGE TWO

BAGE THREE

IN NINETEEN THIRTYTWO, SPIEGEL WORKED IN THE JULIUS GUTMAM STORE,
BALTINORE, IN THE PHOTCGRAPHY DEPARTMENT. FROM SEPTEMBER, THIRTY-
FIVE, TO JANUARY THIRTYSIX, HE WAS EMNPLOYED AS A SHOE SALESMAN AT THE
HUB DEPARTMENT STORE IN BALTIMORE. IN JANUARY, THIRTYEIGHT, -SPIEGEL
WAS OPERATING HIS OWN BUSINESS KNOWN Qg_EQBK DASH CRAFT PRODUCTS, INC.

AT ONE TWO TWO WEST FRANKLIN STREET, BALTINORE. ANNA.ﬁPIEGEL, NEE
STIFFMAN, WAS BORN IN RUSSIA WHILE HER MOTHER WAS VISITING THERE,

ANMNA- S FAMILY COMING TO BALTINMORE FROM CUMBERLAND, MD. BEGINNING
AUGUST, THIRTYEIGHTy SPIEGEL- S RESIDENCE ADDRESS WAS GIVEN AS ONE NINE

NAUGHT FIVE BLOOMINGDALE ROAD, BALTIMORE. ACCORDING TO

WHOSE IDENTITY IS ABSOLUTELY COMNFIDENTIAL AND WHO b2

b7D
CANNOT TESTIFY BEFORE FGJ, HAS ADVISED THAT WILLIAM SPIEGEL APPLIED

FOR SOCIAL SECURITY MARCH EIGHTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN, GIVING HIS MAILING
ADDRESS AS ONE TWELVE EAST MADISOM STREET, BALINORE, AND SUPPLYING THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION, BORN DECEMBER THIR%EEN. NINETEEN NAUGHT SEVEN
AT NYC, FATEER FRANK HARRY SPIEGEL, MOTHER- S MAIDEN NAME FANNIE SIL-
VERMAN - EMPLOYER KORK DASH CRAFT PRODUCTS, INC., ONE TWO TWO WEST
FRANKLIN STREET, BALTIMORE, MISS REBtCCA C. TANSIL, REGISTRAR, MD.
STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE AT TOWSON, HAS ADVISED THAT ON JANUARY NINETEEN,
NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, ANNA STIFFN;§§§PIEGEL, GRADUATE OF JUNE, NINE-
TEﬁN THIRTY, WROTE HER A LETTER REQUESTING THAT TRANSCRIPT OF ANNA - S
CREDITS BE FORWARDED TO THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND , GIVING HER RETURM

END OF PAGE THR L
SE THELE Kisseloff-7571 Oy,‘D




PAGE FOUR

ADDRESS AS ONE TWELVE EAST MADISON STREET, BALTIMORE. FROM THE ABOVE
IT WOQ? APPEAR THAT THE SPIEGELS WERE OCCUPANTS OF ONE TWELVE EAST
MADISON STREET, BALTIMORE, FROM AT LEAST NOVEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX,
UNTIL AUGUST, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, AND THAT SPIEGEL IN HIS TESTIMONY
BEFORE GJ“HAS HIS DATES MOVED UﬁVJUST ABOUT ONE YEAR AS TO

RESIDENCE AND SOJOURN AT SANATARIUM.

MC FARLIN

CORRECTION  PAGE FOUR LINE 2 WORD 2 SHOULD BE " WOULD "

PLAS ACK IN ORDER

WA OIVTTEEOOTTTHM

BSUTIMORE HAVE HAS LINE PLS
WAS PLS ACK BA R 11 VWA

NY PLS ACK BA R & NYC Kisseloff-7572
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| _JAY DAVID WHITAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE = R. DUE TO
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. DASH R(/

FRANCIQ\NYRE, FORMER ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE, TELEPHONICALLY

ADVISED THE NYO THAT ALGng§;§§, ACCOMPANIED BY. HIS ATTORNEY, EDWARD

\MC LEAN, VISITED HIM ON FEB FIVE AT WHICH TIELE,__'I‘_HEY‘_'__C&RE_FULLY WENT
il —————

OVER WITH HIM THE STATE _DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS WHICH ALLEGEDLY...lAD

P e S

BEEN TAKEN FROM SAYRE-S_OFFICE AND COPIED BY PRISCILLA HISS. UR.

SAYRE STATED THAT WAS ALL THAT TOOK PLACE AT THE MEETING AND NOTHING L—/

OF ADDED SIGNIFICANCE OCCURRED. AS A PRECAUTIONARY MEASURE, HOUEVER,
MR. SAYRE WILL BE CONTACTED BY THE NY OFFICE IN THE HUEDIATE FUTURE

—

"‘ *, , ,

TO DETERMINE THE COMPLETE DETAILS OL,,&L_EJEETING SAYR; IS gﬁgﬁﬁ-
ATING WITH THE NY OFFICE IN ADVISI’%!GC%%DE%VI].‘E% M hﬁT Al\&-ADD

IN THE

»,
1

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION THAT HE WILL CONTINUE TO Be 1SOL . i
' SCHEIDT ﬁf' ﬂ {
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CONF WASH 2 AND CGO 1 FROM NEW YORK 10 138 P

u////ﬁTRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

WAS, ETAL PERJURY ESP R. ALGER HISS
IN FALL OF

Q
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAIBERS,

GAVE ®8%EEX LECTURE AT MNORTHVESTERN U, EVANSTON, ILL,

FORTYSIX ON THE SUBJ OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE UN. OBTAIN &!

ANY TYPEWRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE EMINATING FROM HISS AT MORTHWESTERN

AND SUBMIT TO BUREAU FOR COMPARISON KNOWN SPECIMENS THIS CASE.
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BOLILIULISATIONS SEGTIGH e Gl
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TELGTYPE P g
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FBI MIAMI 2-10-49 10-41 AM HSB™ 7 e
/@ECTOE veessURGENT eenns albiddi
/ ;.j,-ut 3,9‘,.‘..--,:7— ’
LLINGA)

(
D

D L;%%j ar L
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, SPIONAGE-R. >
REBUTEL FEBRUARY NINE REQUESTING TO BE ADVISED OF RESULTS OFlikﬁg' :
INTERVIEY WITH GEORG‘X ENFT. BY AMSD LETTER FEBRWARY EIGHT,
FORTYNINE, MIAMI FIELD DIVISION ADVISED THAT SENFT NOT INTERVIEVWED
INASMUCH AS BLACK BOOK OF KARZOV WAS RETURNED i;%%ﬂRZOV BY MIAMI BEA@%
PD. THIS BLACK BOOK HAD BEEN PREVIOUSLY EXAMINED BY AGENTS OFVTHE ‘

%
MIAMI OFFICE AND THE NAME OF ALGER HISS DID NOT APPEAR THEREIN.

CARSON RECORDED - 133 ,Zﬁff' /33 3__:/«554
woEsED - e - /
END , cc'. M. VLo W@
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# WA 3 AND NY 1 FROM BA 10 11-10 AN o [ﬂ?f’
\,'.l/ 'wiy
DIRECTOR AND SACS WASHINGTOM FIELDAND NYC URGENT ( 4

JAY DAVID WHITTAKEﬁE%HAMBERS, YAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. b/

RETELS FROM WFO FEB EIGHT INSTANT AND TEL FROM BALTO TO .DIRECTOR

O
AND SACS NY AND WFO DATED FEB ONE INSTANT RE FELIX A. INSLERMAN

BEING CORRESPONDENT OF BUD AND JOE MASON, BALTO 2? 10 INFORMA?%?b

RE WASON NOT ALREADY SET FORTH 1n RErs) ' 7 =0T 55

MC FARLIN

g3l

HOLD 100 Corrzs ywo | |
" _' . so 2 '.j) ( Pt e
= T - ) g il
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STANDARD FORM NO..64 .

Oﬁice Memo zmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Tadd ‘\ _“:* - _1 DATE: February 10, 1949
0 o B h T
FROM : H., B, Fletcher.’ \‘ I ——

( Mr. Ladd
O i pwn————
_ SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with allases O —

) ALGER HISS ) g; gs‘gg“:
PERJURY e PonaingEor——

ESPIONAGE - R siog Roon

loan of a tickler copy of the informetion concerning the Interview with

office phoned Mr Whitson and requested for Mr, Peyton Ford the tempora.ry %’
e

Laurence Duggen by the Bureau which had been furnished to the Attorney ’};f

General /

A tickler copy of the memorandum to the Attorney General dated
Decenmber 22, 1948, containing the informstion furnished by Laurence Duggan
in his interview by Bureau Agents December 10, 1948, was picked up by
Mr, Horan at 10:50 A,M. for the use of Mr, Ford and wes returned by Mr, Horan
at noon.

RECORDED - 133 ZZ: /333 ,/%b

LW:EW 32 ‘"5313""

Kisseloff-7584 o)
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CPNF WASH AND WASH FLD S PHILA 1 FROHM NEW YORK
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

JAY DAVID UHITTAKER QHAHBERS ET AL PERJURY, ESP R. RE PHILA TEL ’/,j

T

= ®©
TYO TWO FORTYNINE WHICH INDICATES THAT ALGVR‘AND PRISCILLA HISS FAY

HAVE MET AT RAND SCHOOL IN NY., THIS SCHOOL IS NOTED FOR ITS SOCIALIST

TENDENCIES. NY CONTEMPLATES COI‘%‘&'&E)HG Tf,l];S SCHOOL FOR ANY g
l ‘) S,
RELATIVE TO ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS AND TO Oé’g%\}" A‘ﬁYJTYEEU Z\l

ey

SPECIMENS IN POSSESSION OF THIS SCHOOL. U L e L
’ SCHEIDT ‘V "4 C\'vj%v‘l,’/ﬂ q"’?’ 'Z"
y o~ . i i
L T v UOPIES VEL . fj
e Kisseloff-7585 6
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FPI MIAMI 2~10-49 4=39 PM HSB  |rom ein oo fN!

o ‘ R

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R, IS-R.
¥

RETEL BALTIMORE FEBRUARY SEVEN LAST. MRS® ALFRED‘DJOHNSON, FIVE FOUR

EIGHT WEST TWENTYSEVENTH STREET, JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA, FORMERLY
/

IDA LOUISE RO BINS, ADVISES SHE IS NOT IDENTICAL WITH IDA V.ROBBINS,
FORMERLY OF TWO EIGHT THREE ONE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET, NW, WASHINGTONKJ/E

DC, AND UNABLE TO FURNISH INFORMABION CONCERNING PERSONS AT THAT
o J <
ADDRESS. STATES SHE RESIDED AT SIX NAUGHT EIGHT RITTENHOUSE STREET,

WASHINGTON AND WAS IN WASHINGTON EMPLOYED AS NURSE BY A MR. AND MRS.
WRIGHT ONLY DURING NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. l ,5,,,,.7

RECQnD[D 1337{;//412501‘1 &% w

END ' EL

ACK WA 4=40 M PL INDEAED - 133+~ FER 5.4 249

4«40 PM OK FBI WASH DC RB

NYC OK FBI NYC MAR )
DISC PLS E — F.T Qerie Y
A ok THO CO'PT’ES \] z . V‘/ ) @1’\‘(
v Kisseloff-7587 s}
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DDC 3c1 ; )"
Th=9Y4 ’
)Q__'
SHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIKLD  2<10-49 9100 AM  URGENT
DIRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK

o .

J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R, REURTEL o
FEBRUARY ONE, LAST, FE ANDRE EMBERY, AND UNSUB COURIER FOR APPARATUS A, W
ASCERTATN FROM CHAMBERS THE FOLLWING. NUMBER OF APARTMENT OR ON VHAT
FLOOR WAS APARTUENT TN WHICH HE VISITED mné/ EMBERY, NOW IDENTIFIED AS
LNDREW WOULD CHAMBERS RECOGNIZE PICTURE OF UNSUB., HOV DID HE
KNOW HER TO BE COURIER FOR APPARATUS A. DID HE KNOW UNSUB TO BFE ACTUAL

- SECRETARY TO EMEREY OR WAS WORD QUOTE SECRETARY UNQUOTE FIGURE OF SPEECH.
FULL PARTICUIARS OF AUTOMOBILE TRIP FROM NEW YORK WITH mz.-aé)i(,%grgns, ARD
UNSUB. WAS UNSUB RESIDENT OF NYC OR WASHI GTON. COULD UNSUB, AS DESCRIBED
BY CHAMBERS, BE SMALL DARK AMGRICAN INDTAN. SEVERAL SUSPECTS DEVELOPED

7

HERE BUT FURTHER INFORMATION NECESSARY FOR POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION., SUTEL, *~

HOT TEL

REC&D“KDD 133 70 / 3i5=- /K;?

Kisseloff-7589
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JsHFED o 2-14

IRECTOR AnD 8AGs, I’EW YORK BALLIMORE AD RICHLOND . ®e

. .EDRTY NIHE -'LA‘ST EXTEI‘ISIVE INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN COI"DUCTED SEBKI-‘G TO LOCATE AND
. IDERTIFY v"l‘HExAjLE’AI».J.MEN‘ UITLIZED BY mvm@mmmn FOR THE PHOT OGRAPHXAOF DOCUMENTS =
A8 DESCRIBED BY CHAMBERS. TO DATE TNDIVIDUALS INTRRVIEWED RESIDING TN '*HE"APART}ENTS
POINTED OUT BY CHAKBERS WHEN HE WAS IERE IN THIS OFFICT ON FEB ONE, FORTY NIIE ARE
A,PPARENTLY KOT IIWOLVED-IN CPA.TIONED CASE. ALL SUCH PERSONS ACCOUNI‘ED FOR THEIR

~ BAGY GROUND AND IIWE‘STIGATION COI »CTED FATLS TO REVEAL ANY CON‘IECTION NITH CASE

- EXCEPT FOR ONE INDIVIDUAL CARL I ' WHOEE BACKGROUND REVEALS }E DID WORK For .
HECHT' €O, WASH., D.C.. .mcu FIRM CHAMBERS NOW BELTEVES' EMPLOYED THE UNKHNOWN OCCUPANT
| OF HE APARMNT WHICH WaS USED BY DAVID zmw . GUSS mm WITE, WHO FURNISHED .
< _smmmm DENT ANY. KNOWLEDGE OF zmm.w OR CHAMBERS AND NO FURTHL’R nmsmearxo&
REGARDING GUSS! BEIN G CONDUCTEJ ‘“C[THQUT JUSTIFICATION pe WFO r“’E‘II.'IE:I‘Y)?E FEB TEN LAST
s REF'ERRED ™o zmmmvs mmnmm HERE WITH WORKERS ALLIANCE OF AMERTCA S EDI'TOR |
1 OF PUBLICARION QUOTEWORK UNQUOI‘E. AFRIL T.JENTY TWO DASH THIRTY NINE ISSUR OF QUOTE
: 'womc UI\QUOEE STATES zmmzm c;um TO WUOTE xmx'm o  FRQU BALI‘W &UN vasw'srt
| THAT R WAS mbaxmcm IN maoa MOV%QLRQEQ Y a0 FSPRPER TUILD; HAD smVED
IN ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITI}:.S N Uwonslﬂﬂﬁér%mﬁﬁm AT nw or vmexm AND Jom
HOPKINS BALTTMORE. mR AWHI woama AS CHEMIST FOF A cor,oa comm,\ T FORKED ON

”f’"fTRADE MGAZINE QUO'I‘E ALIEB,ICAH EXPCRI’ER UNQUOTE._ NE“:’ YORK M:LL cm:ex WITH QUOTE

‘f_com*m NEXT PAGE ,\?5

e 'Kis;c,.equf-zsgo |
7154§ A kai




PAGE '_T&o.,com_zmm‘ - |
AMERTCAN EXPORTER UNQUOTE AND NEWSPAPER GUILD OF NEW YORK FOR PERTINENT INFORKATION.
BALTTHORE. SHOULD CHECK RECORDS OF BALTILOKE SUN AND JOHN HOPKINS UNIVERSITY. RIGHMOND
| WILL EXAMLIE RECCRDS OF UNIV. OF VIRGINIA FOR DATA AS TO ZDSUERMAN'S ACTIVITIES
AND BACKGROUND THERE. ZIMERNAN AKA DAVID@CARPENTER, BORN JWNE TWENTY ONE, NINETEEN
NAUGHT SIX, BALITHORE, MD, HAS COMUNTST DACKGKOUND, FRESENTLY EMPLOYED QUOTE
DATLY WORKER UNQUOTE,-'-'nEwaoﬁK. WFO SHOULD BE FURNISHED ANY INFORUATION PERTAINTIG
[0 ADDRESSES, EMPLOYMENT AND ASSOCIATES OF ZIM.ERMAN, INVESTIGATION CONITNUING.

HOITEL

P -
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‘ ' L-17
February 10, 1949
7h-1333
? Y;\\ SLC, Washington 5
‘; Re: J. D. VHITTAKER CHAITIRS, was, ot al
: Ferjurys; Espionage — Rj;
l Interngl Saqurity - R x
| (Your file 1'7h~9h)

Dear Sir:

| ) Reference is made to Laboratory Report p-9,033 BU
| dated 2.3.}9 , in connection with the above-

‘ entitled matter, a copy of which was forwarded ito youtr
office.

There are transmitted herewith the following:

Specimens K393 and K39k.

Very truly yours,

/""w)
. Qn.,. M{f)u*l" IR-TN. "4
w 8 ’ ,/ ot % .
,'4, vy "‘ . “ : "‘i‘ i, 2*. f
e " John Edgar Hoover co -
e ) Director w Y
"‘f"‘i’ﬁA“ i ., £ E oy
T“‘}gsff 1‘11 i ﬁg'{ﬂflvz’:} o g Cap
- - | ‘ Y e, = w
Lo oo, A L oo o
I ff “ I o f o . ?
b ALY o - :
' 'ih:}_’x(» fir 3/.;1.;,;13 ‘.
Al N '
i
Y eEaeg s o Kisseloff-7592
Y o sn o - 4 }
| \/ A
H ]
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February 10, 19Lk9

7h-1333

SAC, Washington .

Ferjury:; Espionage - R
Internal Security - R
(Your file #7h-9L)

Dear Sir;

Reference is made to Laboratory Report D-94031 BU

dated 3m1iO , in connection with the above-
entitled matier, a copy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are transmitted herewith the following:

Specirens KLO7 through KL25.

Very truly yours,

Lo, Moauven

John Rdgar Hoover f ‘f= /7

0 2 DEbY oL MeLIcE Director

N o
Encfi;g’&gﬁﬁ‘e 4 { 474&.;' Lo
A .

BECEIS0- S0oH

e — - =

Kisseloff-7593
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Re: JAY DAVID THITTAKER OHAMPERS, wa., et al
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WASKHINGTOM AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 63 11
IRECTOR AMD SAC URGENT

) ,”&/
/0

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, R.}/ |

RELATEL FEB. SECOND RE INTERVIKY OF STEPHEN MC KEVETT FARRAND. 1T
-/
IS SUGGESTED WFO INTERVIEYW THOMASXMARRIS, IF NOT ALREADY DONE. EOSTON
REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW HENRY HART. FILES REFLECT ALL OTHERS MEN-
~« _TIONED HAVE BEEN QUESTIONED. RECORDED - 133 | 7}’ ”/ JJ’) -, ,%/ y
v ScHEIDT INDEXED - 133 <o 7. . .00
‘\ ."’ '\ -ﬂ’ £ sk Ve S
™M ! v
. :

HOLD PLS | -

——
2

[ ] B
- ,WP,. v | ,“~ s Kisseloff-7595 Z;«” %
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February 10, 1949
7L-1333 ‘

SAC, Vashington

Re: J. D. WHITTAKEngHAHBERS, was, eb a2l
PERJURY; LESPICHLGD - B3
INTERYAL SECURITY - R
(Your f£ile -74-9hL)

Dear Sir;

, Reference is made to Laboratory Report D-9);032 BU

dated o_3. , in connection with the above=- “
entitled matter, a copy of which was forwarded to your

office.

There are transmitted herewith the following:

Specimens K395 throuzh XKLOS.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
. ) -Director

En#fégh%e | S f} B o W27;; o

E I PR I {1 -

‘ "‘ . e s}

’

T — Caranil »,.T!O.‘LS :S;&‘Mu‘@ e TR
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CONF 2 STHS §3%§22%:?4f

' /
YASEINGTON g7 BOSTOM 2  FROM NEW YORK 11 9-54P (}7 {i

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

v, .
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, UAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R. STEPHEN
1C VEVE;?>EARRAND ADVISED LA THAT PENRY’ RT VAS EMPLOYED SOLICITQR/
GENERAL-S OFFICE ABOUT TIME HISS WAS SO ENMPLOYED. HART NOU ON
FACULTY OF HARVARD LAWY SCHOOL. INTERVIEW RE HISS, IF NOT ALREADY
DONE. RDED - 134
. RECO 4 77/, 5597 /g[/;?

SCHEIDT . |NDEKED - 133

=

..u;w .ﬂ.%
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FECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - —— T
' U. S. DEPARTLIENT OF JUSTICE ‘ oI —
CORIIUNICATIONS SECTION R

FEB 111269 ,/j (Tl

. s s |

CONF 3-STATIONS WASH 8, SF 3, NYC FROM LOS ANGELES 11 | 3-15 PM"

H
T e W
. e ] %
SR ke e wa
. PY\ ] = *
‘Air\‘. PUEE. R s _
s e
L2 RS 5 — a=
‘ .
m ] ten
. ol udi ¥am =
p :
h W %
k

/
;7‘!17 3 STATIONS WASH 8, NYC 2, SF 3 FROM LOS ANGELES 11
4 .

RECTORS, SACS URGENT

o .
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R. RESFTEL

FEBe SEVENe WILLIAMMRMAN HAS NO CORRESPONDENCE FROM ALGER

6 RFCORDED - 133 74—/ ____/gtiﬁ

HISS AND COULD FURNISH NO INFO PERTAINI\]G‘TO INVES IGATION.

CARMAN ADVISES EDWARD CHANDLER, HARVARll) GR:DUAT? AND:A'ﬂ'EQRNEY IN

FIRM OF ATHEAN AND CHANDLER, S.Fe. MAY POSSIBLY HAVE KNOWLEDGE

OF HIS ACTIVITIES. sr CONTACT CHANDLER. 0

HOOD ‘j é Kisseloff-7600 7, @‘TL v
.o ipLs Aok eV 7%/0
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) B AL Sk OF IVEST: 471 ; ew AEOT o aeamren
e 'J 3, LEPARTIIENT OF JUSTIO: s . | L::r. 'ilr?:,iz.,-.........
W TOMUMGEATIONS SERTION R

£ J seammmmesw

—nnw

3 STATIONS WASH & WASH FIELD 11 AND NEW YORK 3 FROM LOTLI?
DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT
JAY D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP. DASH'R, IS
DASH R. RE SAN FRANCISCO TT DATED FEB TWO LAST. CRAWFORD F.

\QRUBAKER ADVISES THAT HE VAGUELY RECALLS THE NAME OF TIMOTMBSON

BUT BRUBAKER 'STATES THAT HE DOES NOT EEAGEXX RECALL HAVING RECEIVED
ANY CORRESPONDENCE FROM ALGER @HISS. BRUBAKER ADVISES THAT ANY INFO
RECAEXXY] REGARDING TIMOTHY HOBSON WOULD BE SET FORTH IN THE NAVY
BUREAU OF PERSONNEL FILES, WASH., De C. BRUBAKER STATES HOWEVER
THAT HE HAS NOT RECEIVED ANY CORRESPONDENCE FROM HISS IN CONNECTTION
WITH THE ABOVE MATERXXY MATTER OR %Flc@t%?s 133 f // }

— INDEXED - 1 2'
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VA GH T 0 e o AL é’ <4 - . é¢
SO Ta A TR TEY Jotens srtd / Kisseloff-7602

J
L-‘

!
¥

I3




NECEIVED TELETYER UNIT

Fes 12 3 u1 AM *9

RLEEE M g

Kisseloff-7603




- S e A R I o1+ U1
L FEDERAL«BUREAG OF INVESTIGAT L e g
- R ITED STA’I‘ES DEPARTMENT OF JU ' - =
- -L” : ¥ ORI S P ' &
STy COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 5 |
BE‘Q 12§ransm1t the fonowmg messasep‘ﬂ?"’mrys 1%9 LA R
357- /@L/f ' sac, NEW YORK - ORGENY, i {
_ a 1 RE .m*z DAVID WHITTAKER CHALIBERS, ms, ET AL, PI’”‘RJURY, L‘SPIONAGE - R. o i_
' ma v:m L$‘1‘TER FEBBUARY Tr0 LAST RE EI J?ABE‘m ‘ROGSYAN, KA Pmo. varr, a \
: wmz«m s BER cP' m ”maﬂ., D. c., FRO RINETER mmw I‘IVE m MNETEEH -
' FORTY mE mo P}‘ESEI‘J TLY stm& G’\n’i‘H APABmEx TS, ucmsmm, m. o /

| comDUcT o I’EHEDIATE INTERVIEE? VITH HER FOR PG SIBLE IxJFOP"j’s‘I‘ION RE & /
TISTaNT CASE. 3 e ' ' e

) FLJ:SUMW./ i

HOOVER . '

A‘COPI'E'S".D‘E}STROIE.(ED-V S
169 DEC15.19%64 . .

Kisseloff-7604 .-
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Sde, RECORDED - 193

e
t,? \~ %gents of this Office in comnection w J.T,u hﬁ-‘r
£t

UNITED ST.thS GOVERNMENT i

o : TINEETCR, 7T PR DATE: February 2, 19494_ /
TR, S - L T
oMl GIY HOTTRL, SAG, WASLINGTHN fIMLD S~——
Ay :
SUBJECT:; J\, [P0 I’I'pr'r(:ﬁrtl':&vr"\:u HaL) '*“"‘RD'

“Mfr'_ua, et al - Perjury
~APICIACE - R ?}O
ﬁ»bulet dated January 3, 19L9. 9%
ELTZYRRTH GOI37AY, gka (‘rs. ELGARD BIERRTT W*JC’
Conridential Inform%n‘bl;b‘lzsg furnished the name of FLIZATE
/@s-wmr aka PRTTLAROSSIAY and ¥rs. LLJATLZATRETIT as a potential source of P7D
int urna“ta_on. Informant stated that\ she had been told by BETTY ROSSi ‘AN that
%OLSIAN joined the Gommunist Party sometime orior to 1935 in ¥ew York througL
the in® 1u¢nce of a former boyfriend. W % SYATT TEISGNrE UL -,—mﬂv sent to a GP oL ;
training School in Long Island, Wew York acout 1335 or 193, Sho%qere - ol I
'bhe CP obtained a position for ROSSLAN in the Resettlement Administration in-..l2l_ -
“ashington, D.G. and subsequently obtaired a position for R0S5MAN as an-archi-
teet in the *ederal Housing Administration, Washington, D.G. ROSHELAW remained
active in the CPAn the Hstrict of olumbla until approx:LmateiJ 1941, when she
married RLTA WERRTT who was anti-fommunist. At this time, accord1n~ to ‘y
informant, ROSS A turned bitterly against the GP ard discontinueq hﬁw@ ;i

The infermant described RCsS!AN as being a HEWPT;J.C per—
son and stated that ROSSMAN was in the underground grcup of the GP and that

her Party activity was maintained through a "contact.? She recalled having
heard ROSSI'AN state on one occagion that she had bzcome bored witn her in-
activity and had gone to ‘rfA?WH“TI&‘EY (2t that btime GP Secretary in the D.B.), i

asking for additional Party wo{y On the same day of her conference with
CHAMGEY, ®OSSHAN met her “eontact, 7 who severelj chastised her for having
approschpd SFAIGEY at CP Heaqquarters. At that time, she was instructed by her
Icontact? to lay off all open GP activity. '

Supsequent to A3SS A““s lezvirg the P, SARAH "T TICTTGOSERY told the
informant that ¥ ARTIH CHAICEY “hated RETTY “@“*‘." Mg guts ﬂPCduop she had
‘\turred against the 3P after the Party h~d done so much tor her, thit is, having

ptaired joos for her and having sent her to a special school. b n
: l b7D
Coni‘iaential Informant hdviopd that she was acquainted with 4
PRITY E(53:°AT who was at one time employed in the Resettlement Administration
and subsequently in the Federal Housing Administration as an arcailect. ‘

stated that EETTY RGSS* AL is now marrind to BDJARD TIBRAETT =2nd is wy%icirg in y
the Garth Apartments, S:arsdale, New York. She stated that P MRCRETT is
.emoloyed in a New Yorl( Gity law firm. | ladvised that 3 “ﬁ@ Mas a membsr
’Nx the CP but had subseuuently discontiTmra her activity v @ Pariy.
;::; stated Jurther thit #055.°AKN's husband knows nothlr:? oi% ;] a)ctfvities.

T ees A
- ¥ o
rd

AR A
0r. previous occas:.ono, qucf 2 nform¥ g ﬁ,—E?EJ’)""?ﬂdsm ibsed
atare t“ é Yertain beonle
ere merbers of the 0P, that the basis for her oo:ltiv gr‘:_f 2%s that toese
%’ peopl= were ueubers of tne Party was Lfﬂi_ Tormer roommate of hexfs Who was a
1ember of the Party. Jonfidentisl Info © 0-203 nas ceclired to civulge
T —

¥RG:Th
cc: SAG, Mew York
/0L  mee TONT070

Kisseloff—7605




0 TWTER 0 DIRICHR teb. 2, 1949
W: J. DAYID WIITTAR®R 3507 TIAS

the idertity m tnils roounzate on the basis thit tre roommdte is noT he ppllj {
worried, out ol GP activity, and her husbtand knows rothirs of her previcus }
H »-C'l'l‘vfl"bl‘:‘b. '

The Jjashington Zity Directory for 1939 rerlects that FOTTY RISai A"
resided at 2123 Tye dtreet, lorthwest. Apartre Cor®icerntial Informant
, acctraiag to this Gity

recrory.

The files of the WFO reflect that the name, RITZAFYTH 205SUAY, appeared
in the active irdices of the United Americar-Spanish Aid Committee and reflects
that, aeccordirg to a h:.c*hly cornfidential source renortsd by the !lew York Ot fice,
the name, WIIZLELTH RCSs.AY, 2123 Tye Street, Hortrwast, appesared in the address
book of JUL’“ SRORCIMIN in 1946, It c(.ntalred tne further notation "last month

b2
paid April (*‘qu}“DR)  Qther names appearing in this notebook contain the 17D
year 1238, It is inle that either FI3CEER or KORSFTI Y is the Fcontacth
referred to by | Wo other information appears in the Tiles of this Orffice

regarding 20357 A

1t is suggested that the New York Office cor.,:mer discreetly inter-
| viewing FETTY RCSSIAN regarding her GP activities in washington, D.G.

(2) _
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. ;T
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Transin?;at the following message tosreaary & 1049
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AN
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TTANDARD EORM NO, 64 = R
L
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Oﬁice Memamndﬂm » UNI(I/‘)ED STATES GOVERNMENT

L Mr, Harbo /?y/ : DATE: February 7, l9lc§:‘1" ’/
o & ur. E oas\on'faﬁ—
e Mr. Sizoo (- e Clogs
A ' o Lo ——
SUBJECT: N ' A —
JAY DK WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, i, Bgen
with aliases, etal e Yoo
~Forgexy ; Espionage - R e

Tele. Room

Uﬁn;faw B

bmuéh as the trial in bthe above-entitled case is scheduled i ﬁi;;:;:m’

to take place in the near future it is belived that information should bé PArdslidew
obtained as to exactly what testimony will be required of the document examner

E

regarding evidence that has been examined in the Laboratory. 'Q N
As there are a large number of spec:.mens involved it would seem /
desirable to ascertain whether or not there is a necessity of making photographié
enlargements of all the documents.
Considerable time is involved in the making of photographic enlargeygnts”’/g’
and prepar:mg same for trial use by the examiner and the Laboratory should b \_'(,r
advised in reasonable time for their preparation, o L 1

RECOMMENDATION: That this memorandum be forwarded to the Securit.y
Investigative Division for their consideration and obtaining all tgx ecessary
information requested above, ﬁ df/

k.

74-1333 _%g ” : e@g’ Kisseloff-7608
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 5

Oﬂice Memo mdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: February 8, 1949
FROM : SAG, Baltimore r",

o SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET ALj
v PERJURY; ESPIONAGE -~ Re

Re: FRANKLIN VIGTCR/{

Reference is made to report of Specia.l Agent JESSE F. FARB. a.t
Baltimore, Maryland, dated January 28, 1949, in which was”set forth
data concerning HYMAN GARSHZN’fAI\DAU and ESTHER PWIANDAU. It g
is to be no d"that the IANDAUS had more than the ordlnary contact
with RENO while he was at the Ballistics Research Laboratories.
It was obderved, as is stated in the report, that upon interview 1
both of the LANDAUS were extremely cautious in their replies to
questions asked them by Agemts. Mrs. LANDAU, as reflected in the
report, was acquainted with FRANK RENO's brother, PI‘EL\ 0, and
she did some typing on.tlie introduction to the book by RENO, EDWARD
3 HcSHANE and W*ﬁiw.

It is thought possmble that under the pressure of a Grand Jury
Hearing and being under oath, the LANDAUS may give additional
information concerning their association with FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO.
Descriptive data concerning the LANDAUS reflects that they might

be presently involved in espionage and it is possible that RENO may
have had some connection with them. This is being called to the
attention of the Bureau and the New York Division so that it may
be decided whether or not it would appear advisable to subpoena the

LANDATUS.
B
‘ | -
¢ ...-5‘1"'\3 4
JFF:AC ere
e5-1612 * ol P
ce=-New York
o - JHT
RECORDED - 22 []
= I3 I

'MDEAED - 32 33 FEB11:049

pjb
i /)

—— /i
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SHE REMEMBERED THE LATEgrOF THE THREE AS APPEARING IN THE NY PRESS.

SHE STATED SHE DID NMNOT KNMOW, MOR HAD SHE EVER SEEM HIM¥ BEFORE. AT

THIS POINT IN INTERVIEW STATED SHE UOULD NOT ANSWER ANY MORE QUESTIONS
WITHOUT COUNSEL. ﬁOWEVER SAID THAT IN THE THIRTIES SPENT EVERY SUMIER
I NEW HAMPSHIRE, EACH YEAR IN A DIFFERENT HOUSE, AWD DOES WOT REMEN-
BER WHICH ONE WAS RENTED IN NIMETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. SHE STATED ABE
WHITE, BROTHER OF HER HUSBAND, CAN BE REACHED AT FORTY ONE TENHYSON
ROAD, WELLESLEY HILLS, IMASS. SHE STATED SHE WOULD_PREFER THAT NO

st o T

PSS

ONE INTERVIEW HIM AS HE HAS A HEART CONDITION. SHE ENDED THE INTER-

PSS el
e,

VIEYW BY STATIUC SHE UOULD RECOMNTACT AGENTS AFTER COHSULTING NY COUNSEL.
HER MAHMNER THROUGHOUT INTERVIEW UAS GENERALLY ANTAGONISTIC BUT SHE
DID STATE SHE WOULD RECONTACT AGENTS TO GIVE THEM HER ATTORNEYS

e

/OPINION WHATEVER IT MIGHT BE. BOSTON SHOULD ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE
K}LQCATION OF HOUSE THROUGH ABE YWHITE UNLESS DEEUED INADVISABLE TO

| 4CONTACT HIM IF HEART COMDITIOM SERIOUS, AMD IF UMNSUCCESSFUL \SHOULD
' e e et e s R e .
) B
. ADVISE UFO TO COVER LEAD SET OUT IN NYTEL JAN. TWENTY%&@ ‘
Y

\

NINE. n Ve
NI 1w gy 177z )
\f”';‘l flﬁ} " («; - rl ‘»i . f/’“") \,‘f" S PR
AT al } A '
U) a 4 ‘0 /ﬁ .
BS ACK AND DISQ PLS B
. 4 . « Y
'R 2 BS o iy
\ " ar : 1 (2".; . -7
"™ DISC PLS e / U j g
 LOSA \

BALDYIN AVE., BALDWIN, LOMNG ISLAND, HOME OF A FRIEND, MAURICE BERN=- "

2 4
STEIN. SHE WAS SHOWN THREE DIFFERENT PHOTOS OF CHAMBERS AND STATED lL~J(

S SE—
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Oﬁice Memamnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT \

wO * DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: Janﬁary 28,. 1949 ‘
' . r/\ B
FM i 5pc, SAN FRANCISCO ( }

SUBJECT: iy DAVID WHITTAKER%HM&BERS, was, ET AL , r/ ” ,N y

i
za

. PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
(Bureau File 74-1333)

iy
Re Los Angeles teletype January 27, 1949. C/i]’/ g
0] i//"’ %‘

"\m

fg 7

)
fl

d herewith are two copies of photographs

DA 5, One photograph was obtained from the
Stanford Univerdity records and was taken in 1926. The other o2 <
photograph was obtained from Calship files and was taken in 19L;l‘.

These photographs should be exhibited to @IEAKE‘R
0 CHAMBERS by the New York Office to determine if CRANE is identical
with the unknown subject KEITH,

i

a

/ 3"
BEETET aet

g\mﬁ

I- \cLostnE ATTACTIED

@‘200-251;17

Encl.-2

ce New York (AMSD) (2 encls.)
Wash. Field (2 encls.)
Los Angeles (2 encls.) | S e

"RECO*DeD - 67
INDEXED - g2

LA T &>
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ENCLOSURE TO BUREAU FROM SAN FRANCISCO, |

To accompany SF letter 1/28/L9 re JAY DAVID WHITTAKRE CHAMBERS » was et a
PERJI]RY, ESP.-R.

Bufile 74-1333

2 copies of photographs of NILLIAM EDWARD GRANE,~ '

36‘99"’“ /14 eriiolesey” 7 lathy Hirge. FR2-EF5/; c2ﬁ~‘9
o (fen [rmmplon Lot af 1-70°5) - 0in _&% 220 f7- Lot

fnze
# yw“‘/' A _epretracd,
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- - 2870
Februnry 16, 1249
7h~1333 ,

(_:\
]

SAC, Yew York

o

Perjury; Eepionage - R
Infariad Socurity - R

13

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Report

dated ‘ , in connection withnt‘l?é"%e’gbw?g—
entitlg@hﬁ¥@€3f?’algb§y of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are -being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

Al

Spocimons K389 and E390.

. Very truly yours,

. Qo Mooven

. Director
Enclpﬁﬁg;;) o ‘

- /’ 2 l’ e - . B i .a N
REGISTERED MAIL P 1 IRE
= .. -
| Bee P gy
L B = e b -
1 dr. i Pty R ™ wy
e ’ ,
: i phs ‘ i
' o5 '
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Bcs JET DAVID WATSTAKTR CHAITIRSG, was, o

. John Edgar Hoover 7L{, J 4%
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WASAINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 2-11-49

............

P ‘
DIRECTOR AND SAC : URGENT

 JAY DAVID WHITTAKER %)mas WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPTONAGE - R, IS - R |
REURTEL FEBRUARY ONE, FORTYNINE, RE UNSUB, COURIER FOR APPABA‘TBS A, SECRETARY
' PO ANDREE EMERY, WAS. ONE LUCY KRAMEIQ%OHEN NEE LUC?%XMER MLOYED BY JOHN
. “COLLIER FORMER COMMISSIONER IN‘DIAN AFFATRS FROM MAY SD{TEEN THIRTYFIVE To
' ‘}/’ ‘AUGUSI FIFTEEN THIRTYFIVE DOING RESEARCH WORK m CONNECTION WITH BOOK 7O
BE vaT"EN BY COLLIE’B OR ICKES, COHEN DESCRIBED BI ACQUAIH\ITANCES AND ON -
: csc FORM AS FOLLOWS' ~ HEIGHT FOUR ELEVEN, WEIGHT -ONE. TWENTYSEVEN, HATR
| .AND COMPLEXION DARK ,. CHARACTERISTICS PREDOMINANTLY JEWISH BORN MAY ’IWENTYI“NO
o NII@?EEN NAUGHT SEVEN, BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, WIFE OF FEL]X 7' GOHEN, TLOCAL ATTORNEY
: AND FORMER USDI SOLICITOR. LISTS ON APPLICATION FOR NINETEEN FORTYONE AT USDI
“AS REFERENCES GENE WELTFISH, ' ANTHROPOLOGIST, FIVE: °NE FIVE WEST ONE T"IENTYT\‘IO
E STRE.'ET NYC, PROBABLY IDENTICAL TOP OFFICIAL CONGRESS OF AMERTCAN ‘WOMEN; ’
DR. FRAI\TZ BOAS OR BAAS, ANTHROPOLOGLST, COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY.  FROM NINETEEN /(/
TFENTYSEVEN 70 NINE’I‘EEN THIRTYTWO LUCY WAS RESI‘ARC}: ASSISTANT TO BOAS AT !
'COLUMBIA GRADUATED ERASMAS HIGH SCHOOL, FLATBUSH AVENUE, BPOOhLXN | (
* VALEDICTORIAN; ATTENDED COLUMBIA NINETEEN Tvmrmoun T0 "‘"!EN’I‘YEIGHT AB, AND | L
| ,MA NINETEEN TWENTININE, CORNELL UNIVERSITY ﬁmmg@mm TWEI\ITYSD(. 3
. NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE TAUGHT MATH AT GEARY ms%ronwmﬂ szngm NYG, " / gﬂ

NINETEEN THIR"‘YFOUR EMPLOYER BY MEREDITH B. GIVENS, SOCTAL Sém‘JCE RESEAiCH
. j'”‘j:' . 16 L X'v

/ | Kisseloff-7623 ,)/, (7%




PAGE TWO '

COUNCIL, TWO THREE NAUGHT PARK AVENUE, NYC. ALSO WORKED FOR GIVENS AS SECRETARY
INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH GROUP. - SCHERMHORN HALL, BOX TWENTYFOUR, COLUMBIA IN ABOUT
' NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE. PROOF READ FOR HARCOURT BRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY, NYC,
ALSO IN NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE, SISTER BERTHA KRAMER PROBABLY NYC RESIDENT. .

LUCY COHEN HOSTﬁss FOR OPEN HOUSE FOR WASHINGTON FRIENDS -FOR SPANISH DEMOCRACY
DECEMBER EIGHTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT; HUSBAND FELIX GOHEN PRINCIPAL FIGURE DISCON'TINUED'
IGE WFO; MEMBER NATTONAL CITIZENS PAC,. MEMBER IAWYERS COMMITTEE ON AVERTCAN
RELATIONS WITH SPATN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN ; SIGNED APPEAL TO LIFT SPANISH EMBARGO.
ANDREE EMERY LISTS OCCUPATION NINETEEN THIRTYSIX WASHINGTON CITY DIRECTORY

AS QUOTE RESEARCH DIRIiCTOR, DEPARTMENT INTERIOR UNQUOTE. FILES USDI REFLECT

HAD SECTION OF THIRTEZN TECHNICAL ADVISERS AND FIFTEEN CLERICAL—SfENOGRAPHERS
FILE AND DRAFTING HELPERS AS CHIEF PLANNING SECTION USDI, REHABILITATION UNIT, -
RURAL RESETTLEMENT ADMINISTRATION., PHOTOGRAPH OF COHEN NOT AVATLABLE LOCALLY,

IN VIEW SIMILAR BACKGROUNDS EMERY AND COHEN AND IN VIEW OF FACT WORKED DIRECTLY
FOR COLLIER, NYC WILL OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPH OF COHEN FROM ONE OF ABOVE LISTED
SOURCES AND DISPLAY TO CHAMBERS FOR POSSIBLE IbENTIFIGATiON AS COURIER OF

APPARATUS A. SUTEL RESULTS.

DDC/RN
yresi . =y
P Kisseloff-7624




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FormNo. 1
l“" Tf-us caseorRIGINATED AT NEW YORK FiLe no. 65-1493
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR - REPOET MADE BY
WHICH MADE
ST, LOUIS, MISSOURI 2Ly 2/1,2/19 EDWARD E. KACHELHOFFER  ma
TITLE , ?I CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: VALERIAN LADASMOCARSKI born 10-24-.98, Samarkand,

Russia. Served in Russian Army 1916 to 1918 and
French Army 1919, Arrdived in U.S. in 1923, Nat-
uralized 12.16-29 USDC, SDNY, certificate #3221115,
Enployed J. Henry Schroder Banking Corporation 1924
to 1941; Office of the Under Secretary of War 5-5-41
to 1l-5-41. Appointed temporary Major, AUS, ll-5-41,
ASN 0-430521, Detached service with 0SS 1042 as
Chief of German Section, Secret Intelligence Branch,
ETO. Honorably discharged AUS as colonel l-.13-45 for
duty with 0SS. Returned private life 9-45. Additional
background information set out.

27 g / . .
P AR e i i P
AR

[ I
Lo «‘éﬂ_ﬂ = RUC =

P VN |

REFERINCE: Washington Field teletype to St. Louis dated 1-31-49;
St. louls teletype to Bureau and New York dated 2.2.49.

DETATLS: AT ST. IOUIS, MISSOURI

Referenced teletype dated January 31, 1949 requested
the St. Louis Division to determine the whereabouts of VALERTAN LADA-
MOCARSKI from army records and set out a leag to have him and his wife
interviewed for informastion concerning ALGERHISS, friends and associates.
Referenced teletype dated February 2, 1949 set out such a lead for the New
York Division and furnished background information concerning LADA-MOCARSKI..

/

I e AL Xl Fiimm SR ITANE *‘"“’
Aixgaéwfg &rg / d’ ! / / /ﬁkaﬁ%p‘ﬁsz , DO NOT WRITE m;"ril-:sx-:s:egss .
109 Dot ] 6oFjER.oF THIS REPORT g * 5}5_ £ Kisseloft-7625 » 7 }F' P .
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5 Bureau (AMSD) cé/,gé- “ - ﬁ - ' M/é; .
1 T. J. Donegan, Speeial Asst. 43 gi . .«N{. ;;_p* 6}2‘
Atty. General, New York (AMSD) “{‘#I N7l
2 New York (AMSD) I 1
t St. Louis M '
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SL 65-1493

A review of the army service record on file at the Adjutant
Generalts Office, Demobilized Persornel Records Branch, World War IT Unit,
Department of the Army, for VALERIAN LADA-MOCARSKI, Army Serial No, 0-430521,
reflected that he was commissioned from civilian life as a temporary Major
in the Army of the United States on November 5, 1941. Under Secretary of
War, The Honorable ROBERT P. PATTERSON, was personally interested in such
appointment, LADA-MOCARSKI was called immediately to active service in the
Office of the Under Secretary of War.

On October 26, 1942 WILLIAM J. DONOVAN, Director, Office of
Strategic Services, requested that LADAMOCARSKI be detached from his pre-
sent assigrment and loaned for duty with that agency. He was placed on
detached service with the Office of Strategic Services on October 31, 1942
ani was transferred to such agency on February 19, 1943. In December, 194/
he was serving as Chief of the German Section, Secret Intelligence Branch,
European Theatre of Opesrations, On December 9, 1944 Director DONOVAN recome
mended that Colonel LADA-MOCARSKI be relieved from dubty with the amy in
order that he might undertake an important mission for the Office of Stra-
tegic Services requiring that he be in a civilian status and to take him
into a neutral country where his designation would be Assistant Financial
Attache in the United States Legation, Thereafter he was honorably dis-
charged as a colonel from the Army of the United 3tates on Janvary 13,
1945 for service with the Office of Strategic Services in a civilian capa=
city., Subsequent correspondence from LADA.MOCARSKI indicated that he
resigned such civilian employment on September 30, 1945 to return to pri-
vate life,

A review of the personnel file for VALERIAN LADA-MOCARSKI,
Civilian Personnel Reconis Branch, Adjutant Generalts Office, Department
of the Army, St. Louis, indicates that he was employed on May 5, 1941 as
a Financial Adviser at $4600 per annum with the Office of the Secretary
of War, Uffice Under Secretary of War, Administrative Branch, Tax Amor
tization. This employment was terminated on November 5, 1941 by furlough
because of active military dubty.

The following background and descriptive information is contained
in the records.

Date/Place Birth October 24, 1898, Samarkand, Russia

Height 6t

Weight 161, Tbs.

Race White

Hair Grey-brown

A P ro Russi 19081916

5 i Military Boarding School ssia - -19163

Huoation Artiliewy Militagy College of Grand Duke Michael, St.
‘ Petersburg, Russia - 1916-1917
? 5 Kisseloff-7626




SL 651493

Civilian occupation
Military occupation
Residence

Employment

Relatives

Citizenship

Languages
Military service

Organizations

References:

Banking

Intelligence officer

"Whippoorwill®, King Street, Chappaqua, New York

3200 P Street N.W., Washington, D. C.

Jo Henry Schroder Banking Corporation, 46 Williams

Street, New York City -~ President;

Industrial Merchandise Corp. (Subsidiary of above) =

President i

HELENE ANNE ROJICKI LADA-MOCARSKI, mother, 27 East
9Lth Street, New York City - born in Russia;

LUDVIK LADA-MOCARSKI, father, deceased, born in
Russia;

LAURA K. LADA-MOCARSKI, wife;

NATHALYE BAYLIS, sister

Naturalized December 16, 1929, U.SeDeCe, S.DN.Y.,

certificate #3221115
English, Spanish, French, German, Russian, Polish
Second lieutenant, Imperial Artillery Guards (Russia),

1917; In active service during World War I against

Central European Powers from 7-16 to 2.18, After

disintegration of the Russian Army served with

the French Army from July to October 1919,

Citizenst Military Tralning Camp, Plattsburg,

New York, 1940; New York Guard, 17th Regiment.
Downtown Association, 60 Pine Street, New York City
Grolier Club, 4 7 East 60th Street, New York City
Whippoorwill Country Club, Chappaqua, New York

American Institute of Graphic Arts, 115 East
4Oth Street, New York City
CLARENCE G. MICHALIS, Seamens Bank for Savings,

67 Wall Street, New York City;

ARCHIBALD J. THACHER, 72 Well Streset, New York City;
ALLEN W, DULLES, L8 Wall Street, New York Cityy

SAM LEWISOHN, 61 Broadway, New York City;

JOHN G. LAYLIN, partner Covington, Burling, Rublee,

Acheson & Shorb, Washington, D. C.;

L. STUYVESANT CHANLER, Jr., J. Henry Schroeder

Banking Corp., New York City;

BOCRIS g. ALDADANOV, Montreal, Provinee of Quebec,
anada,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

Kisseloff-7627
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SL 651493
LEADS

NEW YORK DIVISION

At Cha 2, New York will interview VALERIAN LADA-MOCARSKI and

wife, LAURA K. LADA-MORCASKI for information concerning ALGER HISS, friends
and associates, (ILead set out in referenced teletype dated 2.2-1;95.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT HEW Yeik ) FILENO: ém@
REPORT MADE AT DATE ;NHEN MADE \F:VEl-il!llcol-ll) ;:gh‘ ;RE?ORT MADE BY
5, LI5, LIS0URT Redyl, 3 2 ,2/4% WeARD Ge RFAGHGINGFFEZ x4
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY SAVLY UITTANSR DHAMHIRS, was., ot Al PLARIE
{6 17 55 B
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: YALZRIAN LADAMOCARSKI born 10.Ji.0€, Sgamriand,
Jusaia, Jerved in Rusmian Arsy 1915 %o 1918 and
Frensh Army 1913, Arrivsd in 1,5, in 192), Nate
uralized 12.15.27 U52C, 3UNY, certificate #3221315,
mployel J, Hery Schroder Ssnkdng Corporetien 1924
to 19413 Uffioe of the Under Setretary of w@r 5.5.41
o 11,-5-#1. Appointed Lemporaxy Mejlor, A’JS, 13.-:5-&1;
ASN (430521, Detached service with 053 10.L2 as
Chief of Cexmmn Section, Seoret Intalligense Eranch,
ETC. Honoreably discharged AUS se colonsl L.J3.45 for
duty with G35, Retumed private 1ife .45, Additional
backeround inforemtion set out,
- RC m
& Vo 0 5 Lo Rt Wnshington Field telstype to 2t. lonis dated 13149
T 3t. louls teletyps be Buresu ko Hew York Jdated 2.2.43.
2 PATLGY AT 5T, LWUIS, BISSOURT
Referanewd teletype dated January 31, 1947 requested
the 5t, Iouis Divislon to determine the whareabouts of VALEATAY LADAw
HOCARSEL from araiy records and set out & leud to have hic and his wils
intorviawed for infTormation sonesrndng AIOSY HISE, friends ol sesociates,
Refarenced telatype dated February 2, 1947 seb oub such a lead for the lew
Tork Sivialon and furmished backgrouna information soncerning LAJa-iiAis81,
AFFROVED AND SPEGIAL RGENT - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
| |
COPIES OF THIS REPORT
5 Turesu {(4kST) Kisseloff-7629
1 7. J m’ Speacinl Asst,
Atty, Ceneral, lew York (ASu)
Z e York (AHs))
2 %, lauls
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK N FILE NO. 65’..9 75 AM
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE .
iL_ SAVANNAH, GEORGIA 2a3<l9  1-3132-1-L9 WILLIAM V. CURRAN
TITLE S CHARACTER OF CASE
T 3 savas 433 ' ! : % oA
JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAI\IBERS s Was. ' PERJURY' ESPIONAGE - R;
ET AL INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Mr. JOHN V. DAVIS adv:Lsed unacqua:mted with
ALGERYIISS prior to 1946, Captain ROBERT K.
AVITREY, USN, retired, has néver met HISS or —
CM/IBERS. Ne:‘:'bher DAVIS nor AVITREY have ever
received any personal correspondence from

HISS.
ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
SEREI 1S UNCLASSIFIED )
DATE2=l4=8 2. jmmgc;fqg

REFERENCE: Bureau File #74~1333. 35‘ 578
New York. teletype, dated 1-28-L9.
Washington Field teletype, dated l-3l—h9.

DETAILS: The following investigation was conducted by SA {":"j
0t PG lavmtshedl WILMER L. THOMPSON: e
2-9-¥7 AT CHARLESTONJ SOUTH CAROLINA
/Cvaéwa Mr, JOHN W. DAVIS, Yeamans Hall Club, advised that

he did not know ALGER HISS prior to the time HISS was considered, in /
1946, for a position with the Carnégie Foundat:.on for International ~
Peace. Mr, DAVIS stated that he has never received any: personal letters
from HISS But, of course, has received the usual general releases: L from

the Foundat:.on in the past several years during HISS!-administration of
sames - Mr, DAVIS was positive that he had received no personal Jletters:

from HISS and stated that prior to 1946 he did not know 'bha'b HISS existed, ,

Ai'g‘é’xfg;gn? L/ U / / MGE e ] DO NOT WRITE IN THESESPACF_‘S J, D
UOPIES B g A : . . AT
Lo DESTROYED' ?W jg‘@wi - /)¢ .4
w.ve  DEC 1 301064 rs rerort i T S i LR L ¥
) L@— Bureau (AMSD) ‘ € 50016 ‘
~ THOMAS J. DONEGAN, Special / N
Assistant to Attorney General, A \) //
New York City c’é‘ﬁg A
.3 ~ New York (MISD)(65-1h920)
‘)LH. i tu é} J ‘33% U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE:1846 O - 679340 16--39035-1

Kisseloff-7630

"‘" Ll f
ué;% S :A—'fa;fif-fmf@'—f’?




SV. 65-975

(Copies Continued)

2 - Vashington Field

2 - Savannah

The following investigation was conducted by the
reporting agents:

AT BLUFFTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Captain ROBERT K, AVTREY advised that he had at
no time met ALGER HISS but was aware that HISS had resided at 2905
UP" Street, Northwest, Viashington, D. C., from 1935 to 1936, which
residence was owned by Captain AWIREY from 1929 to 19hl. Captain
AVITREY stated that he had bought this house in 1929 and had resided
there until 1932, He did not return to Vashington, D. C, for other
thah a visit from 1932 until 19L0. This residence was rented by the
Sandoz Realty Company, who acted as agent for Captain AVITREY,” Captain
AVTREY stated further that he believed one HUGO FRANKENBERGER,
Commander, United States Navy, retired; who has been employed by
Sandoz Realty Company for a number of years, had harndled the renting
of his house to both Commander BAXTER BRUCE and ALGER HISS, Captain
AYTREY was unable to state definitely whether or not HISS had been
acquainted vith Commander BRUCE, but he believed ir that both of these
individuals were well acquainted with FRANKENBERGER, they undoubtedly -
had been acquainted.

Captain AV TREY was of the opinion that the 4
premises at 2905 "P" Street were vacant from March 1, 1935 to May 1,
1935, the period following BRUCE's tenandy and prior to the tenancy of
HISS, Captain ATTREY advised,that the only individual residing vith ,
ALGER HISS and his wife, PRISCIILA, to his knoviledge, was the mother of
~LGER HISS, and that this 1nformat:|_on had been passed on to him

. _ through FRANKENBERGE'{. Captain AUTREY has never received any

correspondence from ogithen ALGER HISS or his wife, PRISCILLA(, ‘but
advised that he had at orie time jn hig pessession statements from the
Sandoz Realfiy Company wh:.qh reflected the monthly settlement of accounts
betvieen payment of rent PRISCILLA HISS a2nd gpduc}tlon of ‘commission
by Sandoz Rea;l.ty Company prior to i‘or\,rard:.ng him the balances

\
13
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SV. 65~975 ‘

Pho‘bographs of Mr. and Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
were viewed by Captain AVTREY and he did not believe that he had ever

seen either individual and certainly was not acquainted with either
of them.

. Captain AUTREY stated that in addition to HUGO
I"L\.NKE\‘BERGER one. Miss London, sister of Captain JaCK LONDON, United
States Navy, had acted as agent for the Sandoz Realty Company and
dealt with tenants residing at 2905 ¥P" Street.

Captain AWTREY had been contacted by a
representative of the House Committee on Un—American activities
telephonically sometime last summer and advised that he had informed
them at that time of the fact that he was unacquainted with both
HISS and CH:AMBERS.

-PENDING=-

-3 - Kisseloff-7632




SVe 65-975

ADMINISTRATIVE' SHEET

-

Teletype to Hhshlngton Fleld February 1, 19ko
re intérview HUGO FRANKENBERGER- and Miss LONDON -for 1nformatlon .

set out for Savamnah coveragé in-Viashinghton Field teletype January
31, 19h9.
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGA:l'ION

Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Nﬁ’V Y;)RK . FILE NO. 65-975 AM
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN " PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE 'REFORT MADE BY .
. i MAaDE | . )
SAVANNAH, GEORGIA zeluhg 1~3132~-1-L9 WILLIAM V. CURRAN
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID "HITTAKER CHAI\‘[BERS s was. PERJURX" ESPIONAGE R;
ET AL 7 * INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:
Mr. JOHN V. DAVIS. advised unacqualnted w1th
ALGER HISS prior to 1946. . Captain ROBERT K.
AVITREY, USN, retired, has never met HISS ox
CHAMBERS Nelther DAVIS nor. AVITREY have.ever
received any personal correspondence from
HISS.

w P o

REFERENCE: . Bureau File #74~1333. -
- New York teletype, dated 1-28-49,
Washington Field teletype, dated 1-31-L9,

DETAILS: The following 1nvest1gatlon was. conducted by SA
WIIMER L. THOMPSON:

AT CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Mrs JOHN 1, DAVIS, Yeamans Hall Club, advised that
he did not. know ALGER HISS prior to the time HISS was con51dered, in
1946, for a position with the Carnegie Foundation for International
Peace. Mr, DAVIS stated that he has never received any personal letters
from HISS but, of course, has received the usual general releases from
the Foundatﬂon in the past several years during HISS!' administration of
sames Mr, - DAVIS was positive that he had received no personal letters
from HISS and stated that prior to 1946 he did not know that HISS existed,

Al;?éwfg;gn? 5*’“‘“:- NAger DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
COPIES OF THIS REPORT . -
@ Bureau (AMSD) Kisseloff-7634
THOMAS J. DONEGAN Spec1al
Assistant to.Attorney General; . ' -
New York City: . (.3"
3 - New York (AMSD)(65~lh920) o

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE:1946 O - 679340 16—39035-1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
—Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, N.Y, : NH FurENoO. 7)—5 mmm
REPORT MADE AT DA';"I!EA\ggEN PER!OD“ FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY J
NEW HAVEN, CONN. 1-21-49 1/18,19/49 FRANCIS X. McBRIDE
TITLE O CHARACTER OF CASE
— N . PERJURY
g%YAgAVID WHITTAKER CHAUBERS, wa; ESPIONAGE R
‘ INTERNAL SECURITY R

SYNOPSIS OF ‘FACTS:

LAURENCE ADAI«,%B/E:;ALOI\TE and Mrs. FRANK E.
—VOLKMAN, Norwalk, Conn,, both former resi-
e, dents on 34th St., N.i ‘.,:}Jashlngton, DC in
neighborhood wherea A IGER™HISS f ormerly lived,
unable to recall HIZ3 as former local re31dent
or identify photogr~»hs of CHAWBERS.

4
~F= 3 DERERREDEPEEOTILI

[

REFERENCE : BUREAU FILE HO. 74~"333. -
Jlashington Field 1 cer to Bureau dated January 14, 1949.

DETATLS: Reference letter revealed that LAURENCE ADALS HALONE
and lirs: FRAUK F. VOLKLAN formerly resided at 1535
34th Street, H..'., Washington, DC during part of the
period that ALGHER HISS resided at 3415 Volta Place,
N.W.; which is just around the corneir from that of

‘ MAIONE and ..rs. VOLKLAN: It was reported that RALONE

| and Mrs. VOLKMAN are now residing at 710 Maine -Street,

) Norwalk; Connecticut, The liashingtén Field requested

. that MALONE and lrs. VOLK:AN be interviewed and photo-
C;, , graphs of WHITT KZ2 CHALBERS be displayed to ascertain
| 'Q ﬁc L,Lq whether or not the latter incdividual has ever been ob-
| 4 /3\" : served in the vicinity of the home of ALGER HISS or
L c%”& actually visiting HISS.
| ? LAURENCE #DAIS WALONE, 710 iMain Street, Horwalk. Cenn.,
goreTe DTTTTOVED advised th2t he still maintains a residence at 1535

169 %y aF 34th Street, J..i., Washington, DC, at which a\ddreiﬁ he e

L L34
'4 ﬁ s jval
AGENT
IN CHARGE

"i?é’&'fgé‘é? ' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES; 4 U V/ i1 WA
& I'/ : g . F T :!if';ﬁ ik !}: 4 l" W
/ / e IR VX R e
T 2 J N ] = A l T
COPIES OF THIS REPORT *’{*’f ——— ! N R
"5 Bureau s - "ﬂfp‘.&i’ T . o
3 New York (65-14920, 1-T.J. Dosifgan, ~° I . ~ e
Spec. Ass't. to Attorney Guneral) 2
1 Washington Field (Inf,, 74-9)
2 New Haven
“‘“\ 7.‘ ‘;hj ‘{\ - 'i[‘g@,:} “ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—39035-1 . ‘
_ A ; J .~ . Kisseloff-7635
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NH 74-5

has in the past conducted an antique business. Mr. MALONE stated that

he has lived at the Washington address for approximately seven years,

lir,. MALONE advised that he vaguely recalled hearing from some uniden—
tifiable source the fact that an individual by the name of HISS at

one time either rented or owned a house on Volta Place, exact house

not being known to him., He stated that it is possible that the residence!'
which is currently occupied by General Levy, who is now associated with
the Cuartermaster Corps of the U.S.Army, is the one in which HISS actually
lived or the one directly across the street. ur., LALONE quickly pointed
out, however, that he at no time knew any individual by the name of

HISS nor has he in the past observed anyone who resembled the photograph
of "HITTAKER CHALBERS in the vicinity of that neighborhood, Mr,., .ALONE
mentioned the fact that most residents in the area of Georgetown usually
banded together in small cligues and, aceordingly, very few people are
known in any neighborhood except to their few selected friends,

Mrs. FRANK E. VOLKMAN, a widow, age fifty-seven, currently.employed as

a housekeeper for ARTHUR AARON, 21 Perk Hill Avenue, Norwalk, Connecticut,
advised she formerly resided at 1533 34th Street, N,W,, Washington, DC for
approximately thirty-eight years., Mrs, VOLKMAN stated that she was em—
ployed as a housekeeper by ir. LAURENCE MALONE who lived at 1535 34th
Street, N.W., which is next door to her own residence. Mrs. VOLK.AN
advised that she moved from ¥ashington, DC to Norwalk, Conn. during Sep-
tember, 1948, The identity of ALGER HISS, a former resident of Volta
Place, was unknown to Mrs, VORXMAN and she stated she was unable to iden-
tify the photographs of JEITTAKER CHAWBERS. It is to be observed that
irs., VOLKLaN is a very quiet, backward individual and is not the type

who reads the daily papers or listens to the radio. She indicated that
the name of ALGER HISS was completely foreign to her and that it regis—
tered no impression whatsoever at the time it was brought to her attention.

PEDNDTING

Kisseloff-7636




—~—t

NH 7h~5

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

One copy of instant report has been designated for the Washington
Field for information in order that that division might currently
be informed as to the results of the interviews conducted with
former residents ih neighborhoods where ALGER HISS at one time re-—
sided.,

This report is being retained in a perding status until the completion
of all leads which are currently outstanding in the New Haven Division
has been effected.

Kisseloff-7637
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

NEW YORK, N.Y. NH NS 745 mmm

L REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN " PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
k MADE
|
»

NEW HAVEN, CONN. 1-21-49 1/18,19/49 FRANCIS X. McBRIDE

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

)’ N TETLY ‘an: - I 1 ElJ ULLY
Y 1., yog 3 -"Y‘” -

INTERNAL SECURITY R

| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

o LAURENCE ADAKMS MALONE and ilrs. FRANK E.
VOILKiAN, Norwalk, Conn., both former resi-

. dents on 34th St., . .,, ¥Washington, DC in
| neighborhood where AIGER HISS formerly lived,
unable to recall H. ! as former local resident
or identify photogre, hs of CHAMBEAS.

- P —

REFERENCE : BUREAU FIL® NO. 74- 333.
YJashington Field letter to Bureau dated January 14, 1949.

DETATIS: Reference letter revealed that LAURENCE ADAKS MALONE
and lirs. FRANK E. VOLKLAN formerly resided at 1535
34th Street, W.''., Washingten, DC during part of the
period that ALGER HISS resided at 3415 Volta Place,
N.W., which is just around the corner from that of
MAIONE and-:rs. VOLKLIAN., It was reported that MALONE
and Mrs. VOLKMAN ar now residing at 710 Maine Street,
Norwalk, Comnecticut. The ‘ashingten Field requested
that MALONE and Lrs, VOLK:AN be interviewed and photo—
graphs of WHITY KER CHA..BERS be displayed to ascertain
whether or not the latter incividual has ever been ob-

~ served in the vicinity of the home of ALGER HISS or
actually visiting HISS.

LAURENCE #DAS MALONEZ, 710 Main Street, Horwalk, Conn.,
advised thet he still maintains a residence at 1535
34th Street, Jd..., Washington, DC, at which address he

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT

FORWARDED: IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

Kisseloff-7638

© Bureau

New York (65-14920, 1-T.J, Dongegan,
Spec. Asstt. to Attorney G- nersl)

Washington Field (Inf., 74-9)
New Haven

N u\)

U. S. GOYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—39035~1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
'%ﬁ'r;ms CASE ORIGINATED AT L. YU-Io FILE No. §5=14
| REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADEBY
WHICH MADE
ST, IOUI3, IIZ330TRI 1-27-482 1-23=49 HIRET », SL&LL olm
TITLE , ; CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY weJID LLATTIE CHEBIAS, wases PoRJTRY
LT -HISS SOPI0IGGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: LECHER O'R:‘!:ILLY, JR.», Secre'l?e.ry of iLssocisted llerverd Club S,

5w omus Ot 2T / Ste Louls, Lilgsouri, advised theay 1iis files contained no
-J R VR I R D 2 3 .
. - correspondence froa LISS.
‘! _ /,1 & «/
l;\/ ';,“:‘ . Lad In’.Ug L
o 3; !
RUFSCEICE: Vashington Field teletype to the Bureaw, iiew Llork and 3t. Louis

dated 1=25~45,

mre

DEDLILS &t Ste Louis, Iigsowri

Reforenced teletype advised thet ALGER HISS was reported to have siven

o speech before & meetiay of the lLssocisted servard Clubs, Fhiladelphia, rounsyl-
vania, ia ey, 1948 and that +his tallk had been .:.rran.'ed by JROLER OWNRIILIE, Jr.,
Louis, ligssouri, It was I'unea'ﬁﬁﬂ. thet OMWEILIY be contacted for Tl purposd

of obtainin eny typewwritten correspondence he why have recsived Trouw RIS,

SRCHER OtTILLY,Jdr., Treasurer of the duerican Associated Insurance ‘
company, léth i‘loor, Pierce Building, and who iz clso Secretary of the sssociated
Horvard Glubs, was intervicwed end wdvised thet on Ley 14, 1948 LLOR BISE aade
& tall: before representatives of the .iervard Club in the Ritz-Uarlton uoual,
'“hiladelnnm Fearsylvenie, his topic beinj;, "The Taited ations in 1943.%

Of 2SILLY adv:.sed that he 8.1d As s2erelur'y, .roe £LICT eodnUl, hed uede an-
exhoaustive search of all records perteining to the s.8socicted harverd Clubs but
wore unebles to find eny correspondenca emana,t:_nb Tron ALk IIud. lre OYLCILLY
was of the oplm.ou that IS5 nad bocu invited to sgeal before the club by the
Lonorable J, CTULLJ! GiisY, Wilbur Trust Buildin, Ph:.laaelphla Fenrsylvunie,
who was chairmaa of the committee and who wurraased tiwe luncheon ia conuestion

with hervard law Jdchool ametivities, or ALIHUNY H. Julldiz:, & T"’I‘OL;...JGIT& o soraey
in r£hi Iphisa, 1':170 vias a clasmweve in 1929 ol ALGER lI33. lwre CFRJILLY o
e & -

/
APPROVED & ’ , /( m%“;&‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARD n s .
k [

TN, e e e 3 1T "
753 I%’ Y R 5
COFIES OF THIS REPORT - Iz Lo
5 - Surean Kisseloff-7639 - ‘
3 - Uew Torlk (85-14920) | o — 7
2 - Fliladelphie (55-1642 " 9 P i
1 - \ast n“‘cu.i. Fieold (1;11:0.) 3‘ f]; 1 L
2 = St. lnuls !
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SL 55-1493

advised that it wes quite likely that HISS had been invited o malw this talk
elther by one of the sbove individuels aud this might heve been arran ced
telephonically or in another uemnsr. Fe also stated that lre. LIET B. Uk,
dFe, 101% rLreidtbects Buildin;, Philedelphis, Fonasylvonis, wio is jeaeral
créirmon of the Fublicity Cummitbee ror the asscciated Ilerverd Clubs, meay
huve reseived correspondence from HIS3 and had feilszd to send it on to
O1ILLY, the Jeeretary.

B
e
)
4

EXRED UFO CUL.PLYIOH TO Thy CFEICE CF CRIGIT -

Kisseloff-7640




Tho Fhiladelphia (fiice } ;

<t rhiladelphia, Fenasrlvexia

Will contact the E.noreble J, GJLL.L: FLUEY, Jilbur Trust Building; «wnthony
He TWhitaker, & well kuown rhi lad2lphis &% 'bornev end S RY 3. CCid, Jr.,
1014 Archl’rects £uilding, Pnlladelpn.r.& Iemzsvlvema for the purpose of
determining whether 'bhey may be in possession of —'*pexvr:.t‘ben correspoadence

fron RIS3

Kisseloff-7641




FEDERAL BUREAU OF’* lNVESTlGATION
ﬁiﬁ?g:Eloé;.é.lNATEDAT M wa . A E " FILE NO. m
. YR, imamx w-n “x-'li‘u-u ERET . BALL . ade
'rm.f:.- - , CHARACTER OF CASE - '
&Y u‘m F‘ﬁhlmm m*ﬂ, ".’ B pm AR
ALIR i R _ B mmu.xf '

IRELE “ﬂmﬂfﬁﬂm 3 umycmmwm.,
SYf‘?f’?‘@ﬁ“?Ts S e Louds, u“;.gs,':;xm tm hu i’ﬂu oumaa ne
T omm frem RLsS, . .

of’&d

. REFEBCHY . Weshingten Field uht;ypu te the urnn, aoe xnm e u-d.u
X T aeted LegBed9,

1. PéTaliss '{ at %y locis, uissewr] .
M ztmm“ummmwwmummuw«mam
: &thw&numnafthuomwcmg Fhiledelphin, eenayle
vemin, in day, 1948 and thet this talk hed besa srrenged by ARUT R OYREILLY, dre,|
St Louis, Wlesswrl, It was requested thet J'ERILLY be cambested fer She purpese|
.o mmwawum mmmun;-mm\rd !r‘!tmh -

- ARCHES mum.r.«., Trenmurer arf the o um-uw ngwsote
s JAth Tloar, Ferss belldin,, and whe 19 slae n-m::z af the seaseinted|
'ﬁm Clibe, wag intarviewsd and sdviged that en uay M AL3N: RAs whie
-7, 8 A3k heferw regresswtstives of the Narverd Glwb ummwsmm;. '
- Philsdelphia, Feavaylvenin, Mg tepis deing, "the Tadved Zatienn in L048,"
I'EBILLY sdvised that he axd his searetery, Wrs, LLICHN daladoR, dad made an ‘
sxlanetive seareh of All resssrds pertaining to e Assesiated Sarverd Glube bug
nere wabls 0 find Sny eorreppeniencs emanting fres S138 RIod,  Nr, 9'REILLY
“wee of the epinien Lhat LISE hed buen lavited te apesk befere the 4lwd by the
ionerable J. C.LLE GNKY; Silbw Trust Sullding, rhiladelphis, Penraylivanie,
. whe ves Chalrean of the ssmaitiee sud who nrrunged the lunehesn 12 aennestieo
oith Earwverd Liw Fohotl mebivities, e ANTHONY Ha SAITAKEK, & prominent &t terney
1y mmm uhu wey l Qhuuh u 1989 o0 umi Mss. ey OWRELLLY

At
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@ s
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL. PERJURY, ESP. R. RE /% /J

SAN FRAN TEL TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK, FEB. SECOND, JINETEEN FORTYNINE,

RELATIVE TO INTERVIEW OF JEAN CLARK//IELD. PAUT/MASSING INTERVIEWED
ON FEB. FIFTH, FORTYNINE. UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY ADDL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF JEAN CLARK FIELD WHICH WOULD AID IN A
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/?S‘HINGTON FROM BOSTOM 5 10 3-10 P ;
I

RECTOR  eeeeeoeoso @O MOST  URGENT ‘
JAY DAVID WHITTAKERQgHAMBERS, WAS., ALGERG%ISS.ET AL, PERJURY, IS R.
ESPIONAGE R. RAYMOND DENNETT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF T {WORLD_PFACE __

FOUNDATION, FORTY HOUNT VERNON ST., BOSTON, MASS., ADVISES ALGER HISS

IS A TRUSTEE OF THIS ORGANIZATION. MR. DENNETT STATES THAT HE BELIEVES
THERE IS CONSIDERABLE CORRESPONDENCE EMANATING FROM ALGER HISS, PROBABLY
DATING BACK TO NINETEEN FORTY SIX. DENNETT BELIEVES THIS CORRESPONDENCE
' 1S ON THE LETTERHMEAD ORE¥®X OF THE CARNEGIE FOUNDATION FOR INTZRNATIONAL
PEACE AND APRAEXX#X APPARENTLY LETTERS DICTATED BY HISS. DENNETT WIL
'"MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO OBTAIN FROM BOARD OF TRUSTEES AT ITS

MEETINGS SATURDAY MOR#N®$X MORNING, FEBRUARY TWELFTH, Reue# PERMISSTON
TO RELEASE THESE DOCUMENTS TO THE FBI FOR ERAMINATION. DENNETT BELIEVES
THAT THE TRUSTEES PRESENT WILL BE AS FOLLOWS. PRESIDENT LISTON, OF BX¥XX ]
BROYUN UNIV., BRUCE C. HOPPER, JUDGE JACOB KAPLAN, GEORGE H. BLAKESLEE

AND PROFESSOR MANLEY O. HUDSON. EEB%BEEESGéJILNL/CONSIDEF E*IAe[ %&?\!ED

ABOVE UNLESS BUREAU ADVISES BOSTON TO CONTRARY-BY N ON“TGL}
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. - a ’ ;Mr. TN i
FEDIRAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION o L T e

U. S. DEPARTIIENT OF JUSTICE LT Sl S
| CORIMUNICATIONS SECTION ﬂ BT T e
FEB 10,1949 i té‘“ ]

(ST

Y | TELEAMETER R

WASH 9 AND NYC 4 FROM CHICAGO 1o 5-15 PM

DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK ROUTINE
O .

[
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. %}b

RE NY TEL THIS DATE. NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY PREVIOUSLY CONTACTED j LS
AND TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS SUBMITTED TO FBI LABORATORY AS REFLECTEDﬁ

IN REPORT OF SA WESLEY A. ANDERSON DATED JANUARY FOURTEEN, FORTY

NINE AT CHICAGO.
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) Miss Goundy eoeee.
WASHIGTON AND WFO 63 10  9-34P FROM NFAJ %0} :, |
VO F Al L
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT \<['( / @55/

a F 15

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL; PERJURY, ESP R,

ITERATED TESTIMONY GIVEN BY HIM ON OCCASION OF EARLIER AR-
. DE 3}
ANCE. SUCH INFO SET OUT ON PAGE HTE§§ 1( t%%TY N

REPORT JAN. TWENTYONE LAST. HE xASSING UAS 6SJCI-IEDUI;,EDW'EQ ITESTIFY
2 o *
2,

TODAY, AS WELL AS HAROL \GLASSER BUT NEITHER WAS REACHED ¢

[ (- TVo ¢6PIES TFO
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CONF WASHE ANMND WFO & AND CGO 1 FROM NEW YORK 11 211 P .
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DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT
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WFO TEL FEB FOURTH LAST REQUESTIRG THE.NYO INTERVIEW WILLIAN T;‘EARLS,

W

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP R, ISR

SEVENTEEN EAST EIGHTYFOURTH ST. MRS, WIGGINS, EARLS MOTHER IN LAU//
P

-

ADVISED EARLS PRESENTLY RESIDING MONTEREY HOTEL, EIGHT NAUGHT

EIGHT JUNIOR_}TERRACE, CHICAGO, ILL. FO Bo?&: CGO EARLS F{lgé NEIGH-
329
W r

Uc- :r"..;ﬁ 3

BOR OF ALGER HISS WHEN HISS LIVED AT THREE THO ow
WASH, DC FROM NINETEEN FORTYFOUR TO FORTYSEVEN. ~ 76 Z:g " *7/?(7
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| _RECORD OF HUDSON'S PRESENT "’IEPEABOUTS LOCATBD I’\I ’"ASH., D C. HUDSON'S
MOTHER, MPS EUGENIE C. I—IUDSOI‘T WHO LIVED AT NO. TWO, RIVER ROAD,
".F”. LEE N.Jd., IN THIRTYSIX, ACCORDING TO RECORDS oF STANDARD OIL

: ; BALTHKJRE SHOULD BE CON'lACTED IN AN J_.FFORT TO LOCATE PAUL HUDSON. E
' _HUDSON TO BE I’\ITERVIE"IED FOR ANY INFO. IN HIS POSSESSION RE ALGER HISS‘/

AT s

' RRN/HEB’

' ?SHINGTON, NER YORK AND NEWARK FROM WASH FIELD - 11 izp RV ‘
' /DIRECTOR AND SACS P o | URGENT BRSOy

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS, ETAL, ESPIOHA.GE DASH R, PERJUGRA

IN‘IERNAL SECURITY DASH R. PAU{%SON ‘NAS FORMER NEIGHBOR OF AL ’_’@N

Q.
-HISS IN NINEI‘EEN THIRTYTI-REE. v'HEN HISS LIVED AT THRER FOUR ONE ONE

0 S‘I‘REEI‘, .W., WASH., D.C., HUDSON LIVED AT THREE FOUR ONE SIX. .

". >

HUDSON VIAS EMPLOYED BY S"‘ANDARD OIL AS SENIOR SERVICE STATION SALESMAN -

AND RESIGNED MAY THIRTY THIRTYSIX. SET (IIT APPROPRIATE LEAD FOP N . -{ :

AND WHITTAKER CHAMBERS .AND PHOTOS "OF EACH SHIULD BE DISPLAYED 10 HIM. - 2

HOTTEL {
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; X BIX. (T80 mmccamar
PV, TH0 wrscaammuan
TELETYPE
# MASHINGTOM 1 ST. LOUIS 1 NEW YORK 1 AND CINCIMMATI FROM BAL® g QM“’;;
. Mr. Nease..N.feuen h
DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT 14 1-27 P msmw@{_m !
&z A 4
JAY DAVID UHITiAlEP. CHAHBT-“RS WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, -Sﬁ‘ﬂf’“/~
- : ,
FOR INFORMATION ST. LOUIS AND CINCIMNATI, FELIX A. INSLERMAN IDENTIFIED

BY CHAMBERS BEFORE NY GRAND JURY AS PHOTOGRAPHER IN APPARATUS

OPERATING IN BALTO. DURING THE LATE THIRTIES. IMSLERMAN EMPLOYED IN
INSPECITION DEPT. GLEM L., MARTIN AIRCRAFT, BALTO. THIRTYNINE TO FORTYTWO.
RAYMOMD J. PEELER NOW RESIDIMNG MIAMI. A REFERENCE FOR INSLERMAN,
RECALLED ONE ACQUAINTANCE OF INSLERMAN, KNOWN TO EVERYONE IN

ENGINEERING SECTICN, GLEN L. MARTIN AS&éréZ. EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY BUZZ
FURTHER IN BALTIMORE NEGATIVE HOWEVER THOMAS KING, GROUP EMNGINEER,
ELECTRICAL AND RADIO SECTIOM GLEN L. MARTIN ADVISED THAT INSLERNAN

WAS A CLOSE FRIEND OF JAME %CRAUDER PRESENTLY RESIDING TEN FOUR ONE‘
EIGHT MADDOX AVE, OVERLAND, FOURTEEN, MISSOURI

EMPLOYED BY MC DONNELL AIRCRAFT, ROBERTSOM, MISSOURI, ROBERT SLADE, /
NOW EMPLOYED BY CURTISS WRIGHT CORP, COLUMBUS, OHIO, AND TOM SULEE;AN
PRESENTLY EMPLOYED RANGER AIRCRAFT, LOMG ISLAND, NY. éT. LOouI1s, CInC. Al
AND NY WILL INTERVIEW CRAUDER, SLADE AND SULLIVAN IN AN ATTEMPT TO IDEN“
BUZZ AND SECURE ALL KNOWLEDGE OF PAST ACTIVITIES, EMPLOYMENT AND ASSOCIgg
OF INSLERMAN, FROM EARLY THIRTYTﬁ%HbéB%DNA H THI%;YS VEN NS:/PNA
BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN PAID TECHQ#&%&EEMP%?YEEP E.AKD“REFU

ACCOUNT TO GRAND JURY FOR ANY EMPOYMENT DURING_jHﬁS‘f&RQQB.

MC FARLIN ALLINI’OPMAHON CONTAINED, . 2“/‘,
END HEREN 15 USICLASSIFIED

.37 - \ W
Dmt_.z__;wz BY ,@g’ﬁg‘”’
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SAC, PHILADNLPHIA
DAT‘E.:! c"j7 B{m SAC, PALTINORE

&f‘ DAVID SHTTPAKER cmwm, WS, FTAL; PERJURY; ESPIONAGE — R. RE Y LET

w3 | S i 16, 7%42

' VEBRUARY 12, 1949 -

o ‘q;\DQ m"rgiﬁ§m . o ':. mm

FRERUARY TEW. "'ONCLUMD DAISY PARSLER SICEATURY K mmﬂm ‘RRI‘I‘TSH BY
PERSON STOWIRG PAKSLER SIGNATURES ON nmm FR(M PERS()HHEL FILE AT mss
LIERARY OF PBILADBLPKIA SUPMTIYTTRD BY PHILADELPHIA OFFICE FREERUARY EIORY.

O
. COMCLUDED PKISGIILA nmm RIS3 STIMATURE K PCRTIONE AND mmcn.m HI3S

S &)

_ SIOMATURE OF SUPMITTED SIONYD STATEMENT ST (NS /ERSOR. COHCLUDED ALGRR HISS
| smmwns K FORTY AMD HISS SIGHATURR OK CIVIL SERVIDE APPLICANT FIMOERFRINT
| manmmmxs:x, NINGTXEN FORTYTWO WRITTEN mmmsou HISS BIONATURE

O FIRCERFRINY CARD SUBKITTED BY REW YORX CONTAING VARI&’HWS F!ORIBI?HG

DEPINITE CONCLUSION TITH HISS SIGNATURE K FORYT. EXPERT CAR TESTIFY 10 // |
' ABOVE CONCLUSIOMS ABSUKTHG YOU CAN Ammm XN HANDRRITINGS. PER 1%
. YORK REQUESY KC ONE THROUGH XC FOUR FROM BALTDIORE NOVAXEER TWENTININE, NINGTEMN
| FORTYRIGH? ARE FEOTOSTATS OF HANDWRITTER LETTHRS DATET IN AFRIL AND RAY,
WINEYPEN THIRPYSIX BEGINNING QUOTE DEAR MR. CASE UNQUDTE AWD sm‘m HISS.
'AUYMEWTIGITY OF THIS WRITINO HOT KNOWN TO LABCRATCRY. |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
7h=~5 nd

) NH FILE NO.
ﬁg?g;\os; oricinaTED AT NEW YLORK :

A OR REPORT MADE BY

RT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD E J——

\ — Rmm HAVEN 2/9/h9 279749 ARTHUR R VEL
CHARACTER OF CASE
o = T ET PERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ETAL e ONACE = R

DETAILS:

’
7, .

e

REFERENGCE:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

’
%

Professor THOMAS I, EMH , Yele I%w icgl.gg%,

‘states he first uok Mﬁa lmo?«nsx ijnmasﬁiﬁam- e
el S -

__ in Wastington, furnished no ipfortd

acti-
vities or associates.

RUC

Bureau file 74~1333
Washington Fleld letter to Bureau, 2/7/49
Report of SA FRANCIS X. MC BRIDE, 2/8/49, New Haven

Professor THOMAS I. EMERSON, Yale Law School, was interviewed on
February 9, 1949 by the writer and SA JAMES T. HAVERTY. He
stated that he first met ALGER HISS in about 1933, at which time
EMERSON was residing in a house on 34th Street, Washington, D.C.
with several other people including ABE..FORTAS " LEOIL,KEYSERLING
JIMMY ELLEN, and others. EMERSON could not recall e:actly who
introduced him to HISS, but stated he probably met him at a cock=-
tail party. He advised that he continued to see HISS fairly
frequently at social gatherings until HISS went into the State De-
partment. He stated that thereafter his contacts with him were
,less frequent, although he recalled telephoning HISS at the State
/ " Department on one or two occasions to have him assist ¢ne of .

" FMERSON'S friends in getting a visa. IMERSON stated that HISS
referred him to Mr. SHIPLEY, Head of the Visa Department on these
-} occasions. - . I

Re :;‘,ua_u £

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACFS 4

APPROVED AN (‘ Y " SPECJAL, AGENT
FORWARDED, / IN CHARGE

L

774/ ; :"; - l/%[ﬂglw UML&L“ @

3 = New Haven (1 cc 100-11684) . e b1

COPIES OF THIS REFORT

5 =~ Bureau
3 -~ New York (65-»11,,920)(1 Tede

£
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Donegan, Special Asst. to
the Attorney General)
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NH Th4~5

Professor EMERSON stated that he did not know who HISS! close friends were
in Washington, and advised he had absolutely ro information of any unusual
activity on the part of HISS.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

Kisseloff-7653




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTlGATlON

in daghington, J.C. lias knewn his secially '
sinoe that time, RN fwrnished ne inferws-
tion af interest sencerning sither HISS® asti-

ﬂtinormhm.‘

_ RUC
" Barenu file 741333
Washingten

Fleld latter to w,z%yw
Report of SA FRASCIS X. KC BERIDE,

- with several other peopls including ABE FORTAS,
mmmum.mmmmmm him at

| m’ms frdonds in retting a vise,
oosasions.

L . . JDO ALLEN, and others. M:RSON esuld net reeall samctly wheo
N x-mudmzmmummsm

reforred Nim te ¥Mr, SHIPLLY, Head of the Viss Department en

49, Yeu taven |

DETAILSS mnmx.m..xmmm was interviewed en by
: Pabruary 9, 1949 by the writer and JA JAKIS T HAVZHTY. e 3
'“Munthfiﬂtut&mmiMhMWB.nmun

mummmammuwm.m,

Form No. 1 £l : '

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ?w mm “ % 3 [FILE No. ?&"5 wi
N HAVER “apous By, 7/%) ARTHE o GTINAES

TITLE . . CHARACTER OF CASE 7)o
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBMRS, was®e, FTAL | PERJURY "\
itk | RSPIOMAGG = %
| sYNoPsISOFFACTS:  prefesser THOMAS I, DMARASGY, Yale Law Sohoel, v
] _ slates he Liret met ALGER HISS in abewt 1933 ‘ \

SPECIAL AGENT
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IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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' COPIES OF THIS RE’ORT

Kisseloff-7654

tS - Hurean
3 = Yow York (65-]1.9&)(1 Teds
Donegan, Specinl Asst. o

. the Attorney Usneral)
3 = Newt Hawer: {1 oe 10Dw11£f




Y

K

'
Mr. Tel50acmanranam-
T, Cle ™! e imamaaas

\ -
I‘I‘;;
v//gASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK W 23 ia 4-51 PM j"!
DIRECTOR URGENT o
o j -

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP DASH Re RE

EL PASO REP JAN. NINETEEN LAST. EL PASO REQUESTED TO FORWARD TO NYO

SIGNED STATEMENT OF FRANKLIN VICTORé%ENO, DATED JAN. TEN LAST, _—

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M. FOR USE IN HISS TRIAL. _ o ,/%Aﬁ/ggg~aﬁ”//égéfsrf
REQQRESCHEIDTA 16 .

Jé 1LT—'

EL PASO ADVISED

HORD Plg 2. rEB 2 i(i@‘ N Kisseloff-7655 { s 2‘: %
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‘ et s Di; ¢ REPARTMENT OF JUSTILE
‘\ ﬂOtMﬂUN“M!O.&S SECTION -
| 513.,
| o f%
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ELETYPE B

COMF TWO STATIONS
YASEHTGTON 1 MNEW YORK 1 FROHM NEWARK 15 O-54 Al

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGERT

© U
JAY DAVID T"HITTAI’ER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJU Y ESPIOMNMAGE~R. RE Y

TEL TO SUREAU, WFO, PHILA AMND IEVARK FEBRUARY FOURTEEN LAST. UWATSOM

T. ROEERTS HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED ON TJO OCCASICNS AS SET OUT IN Ex 20RTS

SA PAUL FE. ALKER DATED JAMUARY.TEIRTYONE AND FEBRUARY ELEVEN LAST.
=

HE IS QUITE OLD AND HIS MEMORY BADLY FAILING. HE CAN OMLY RECALL THAT

HE EENTED STONE TEMANT HOUSE OFN HARSHALL ESTATE TO A DAVID ZREEM BUT
CAMMOT RECALL WITHIM TEM YEARS OF DATE. PHOTOS OF CHAMBERS AND HISS
TAKEN If) MINETEEN THIRTYSIX A[D THIRTYFOUR RESPECTIVELY HAVE BEEM EXH-
IBITED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. HE CANNOT IDENTIFY RECENT PHOTO OF
PRISCILLA HISS AND STATES ONLY SAY BREEIM OM THE OME OCCASION OF RENTING
PROPERTY TO HIM ANMND WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO IDEMTIFY HIII AT ALL. HE H%ﬂER
SAW ANY OF HIS ASSOCIATES OR HAD ANY FURTHER DEALIMNGS WITH HIM. IT/ES “
POINTED OUT THAT ROBEHTS JOULD HAKEZVERY POOR “ITNESS DUV TO 1?'15\._T.T..II".G

TEMOPY AND GENERAL HENTAL COMNDITION. NLESS SPECIFICALLY ADV ﬁ“J TO
—-_._‘J)—";m
THE CONTRARY, LEAD IM REFEREMCE TPngqzn EP Ngﬁ/rEING COVEPEgi

HC KEE

a2 i,:; 16 ..
END
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/5}‘0 /{}?‘Securrby file, and expense vouchers relative to HISS which have previously been

FROM / GJY KOTTEL, SAC, ashington Field . -
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’%PARD FORM No. 64 .

., )
Oﬂice Memom%dum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

e : Director, FBI DATE: February 8, 1949

@
SUBJECT: 5, D, VIITTAKER CHALBERS, was, et al
PERJURY; LDSPIGIAGE - Rj
INTERWAL SECURITY -~ R

Rebulet January 13, 1949, requesting this office to obtain from the
State Department the personnel file, admipistrative- file, and any other
files relating to the employment of ALGER™HISS, such as annual and sick leave,
etc. .

Mr. JCSEPH 5. SAG.IA, Division of Yinance, Departmont of State,
nade available photostatic copies of the State Department records nertaining
to the sick and ‘annual leave taken by AIGER HISS during the period of his
employment with that Vepartment. Iir. SAGONA stated that due to a regulation
of the General Accounting Office, he was not able to make the original of
these records available, He also stated that after a diligent search, these
were all of the leave records of ALGER HISS that could be located, although
1t is noted that apparently nany of the individual leave slips waich HISS
should have submitted are missing. !lr. SAGCI'A explained in this regard that
the individual slips are often placed in a box and stored away without any
label being placed on the box, so that in many instances it would be impossible
to locate a leave slip for a particular individual without checking all of the
unlabeled boxes.

There is therefore being submitted herewith a positive and negative
photostatic copy of the State Department leave records regarding AIGER IISS. Py
LR ¥
Referring to the New York teletype dated January 15, T}h9“‘request1nrr s /
this office to check leave r2cords for ALGHR HISS at the State Deoartmen’c during
J'bhe neriod Angust 10 to Auzust 15, 1937, it is pointed oub thatb the only records
f1ocated 1ndlcaue that HISS took a total of 23 days three hours annual leave and
no sick leave during the calendar year 1937. 1lir. SAGOHA was specifically rsquested
to attempt to 10@}@6@[ leave records covering this period but he maintained that
n recor%ﬂ?ca‘b:mg tie dates when the leave was taken could be found. / /

J o . AT

Your attention is directed to the State Uepartiient persomnel file,

submitted. The obtaining of the leawve records of HISS completes all of the material
on file in the State Department relating to his employmen't there which was requested

in referenced letter. . r Z :

+,' “URECORDED - A . 4~/ 37 & s/ 5‘97 ]
JiC:El “o e % ﬁ / * }1
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| SAC, Washington Tield

- .~ : -’Diro@tér_ j3:18 Tty e P BN
JAY DAVID THITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ebal . - -~
. PERJURY LE | S

.7 ESPYORAGE - R o s T
RECURULD - 106 74/ = /2 3.5 /%49 R
: | Reurtal Pebruary 3, 1949, concerning Julls Renkin of 1123-13%s ftreet,
¥. W. The vhotograph oStached to Juiis Renkin's spplication for enploywent indi-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
Form No.1 Q' :.’”/865 =
} ¢ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WEJ YCRK AIBANYrn e no. 651574 (LER)
REPORT MADE AT DAmgm ]-EE/P.IQOBD FOR WS};HBM{; REPORT MADE BY
Yl aTmany, WE7 YORK 1/12/49 1/3,%- 25 Y1 gomr a. ovroolE, MR )
- J mme e p - CHARACTER OF CASE - .
JAY DAVID WHITTAKIR CHAIEERS, wasej PERJURY ; c T
ATGERHISS; ET AL ESPICHAGE ~ R C,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
FELIX A, II\SIEBIEAN orlglnally interviewed 1?/23/48. Intep-

view negative, Material removed from premises by permssj_ye
search same date transported to FBI Laboratory, 12/27/48.
THSIERIAN has never returned to work at General Flectric (o, b
since 12/23/48.. Recently secured 2 months leave _,g,f;_ -absenegy B &t
THSLERLAN departed for N.Y.C,, 12/26/48, and remagned there:

until he returned to his farmy 1/7/49. ELIZABETH%ISIEFU,AA I
wife, and ROBERT, child; joined him in N.¥.C., /48e 0 .
YWhile in N.Y,Ce, all believed to reside with wifel's parentis,
U.S, Army clearance on INSIERMAN'!s work on guided missileg *
projoct suspended, 12/29//8, MNSLERMAN considered plodder
type at place of employment —~ not brilliant bubt good worker,
TISLERIAN knows entire make-up of guided missiles. Stated
to have irregular work attendance and permitted to remove
any classified material from project for work at home in

y e evenings, INSLERLAN voted for HENRY WALIACE for President
\,}i % to register protest vote; claims administration leading to
é"ﬂz‘ A S war-with Russia, TISIFRIAN claims no oubsténding i‘:.nanc.naif.
TR N obllﬂa’olono. Savings account balance $1348,083 checking
S account $250, Annual income at General Electric Co. 85200,
( Claims nomiral insurance and sm2ll stock holdings of vife,
j&}’ INSLERIAN states he has always pa:.d cash for substantial
c}“ purchases and does not believe in go:mcr into debt, INSLERIE
¥\ purchased farm in Cambridge, N«Y. in 1942, while employed ard,

\. living at Long Island, N.Y. Records show no mortgage and
R UJJ revenue stamps indicate {1100 paid, Title not recorded
g\ N until 1947. INSLERMAN has purchased new car and tractor .
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AL, 65-1584

SYNOPSIS OF FACIS:

REFERENCE 3

during 1948, Check of photographic supply stores,
Schenectady, N.Y. fails to locate any purchase by
INSIERHAN, Affidavit for search warrant filed
1/7/49 and warrant issued .same date by U, S.
Commissioner, Syracuse, N.Ys Search warrant served
1/8/49. Seized articles — one ILeica Camera #234730
and one Ernemann—-Bob Camera -~ transmitted to FBI
Laboratory, 1/9/49e Intepview of'C“Ibn 1 ZORNIG

regarding _ﬂ.ﬂKUN...VICﬂOR,.REN negat:.ve
-

-‘Ph‘

Bureau File 74-1333,

Report of Special Agent FRANCIS D. O!'ERIEN, dated
December 3Q, 1948 .at New York City. )

~1A=- - u/" ABFZ - 1/(‘ EA

Kisseloff-7664




ALe 65~1574

DETATIS: AI1 of the following information relates to FELIX A, INSLERMAN,

e

BACKGRQUND .

As set out in the reférenced report of Special Agent FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN, dated
December 30, 1948 at New York, FELIX A, INSLERMAN was interviewed by Specn.al
Agent O‘BRIEN and the writer on December 23, 1948, at which time a permissive
search was conducted, The material removed from his .residence at this time was
taken to the FBI Laboratory on December 27, 1948 by the writer, The permit to

search, as well as the receipt for articles taken is in the possession of ‘bhe
New York Office,

On December 30, 1948, at the request of the New York Office, the writer, to-
gether with Special Agent JOHN D. MAHONEY, went to the residence of FELIX Ao
INSIERIAN, R,D, #2, Cambridge s New York, for the purpose of ascertaining if
the INSIERMANS would turn over all cameras and attachments thereto to this
Bureau, At that time, the residence was occupied solely by a neighbor, lMrs.
MARY WADE, who advised that on December 26, 1948, FELIX INSLEREAN had left his
‘res:l.dence to go to New York City. DMNirss WADE' stated that at noen, December 27 »
1948, FELIX INSLERMAN telephoned his wife, ELIZABETH, and, as a result of thig
telephone call, ELIZABETH THSLERMAN, together with their small son, ROBERT, and
their under~privileged child guest for the holidays, JOAN MORRONE, had departed
to join FELIX INSIERMAN in New York Citys All travel was by train, and the
INSLERMANS! car remained at their residence,

Mrs. WADE advised that she did not know where the INSLERMANS were in New York
City at that time, inasmuch as lrs. INSLERHAN had promised to telephone her on
Friday, December 31, 1948, to either tell her when she would return home or to
let her know where she could be reached in New York City. Llirs. WADE stated

that she was being paid to remain at their residence, inasmuch as the livestock,
which they owvmed, had to be fed regularly and the INSIERMANS did not want the
fires going out during the cold weather.

.Through.Mrs, WADE!s cooperation, it was ascertained that the cameras owned by

the INSLERMANS were in the residence on this date, Pursuant to instructions,
Mrs. WADE was then advised that the FBI was desirous of getting in touch with
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the INSIERLH-LNS :Jmnedlately, and she was requested to so advise the II\TSLERMANS
when they telephoned on Deécember 31, 1948 s and, if they did not care to give -

the address where they“could be reached in 1 \Iew York, kirs. WADE was to furnish
them with the name of Assistant Special Agent in Gharge A, H. BELMONT of the

New York Office, together with the telephone number, She was also requested

" to immediately call this office as soon as she heard from thé INSLERMANS,

On Janvary 3, 1949, wpon request of the New York Office, the writer, together
 with Special Agent JOHN D. MAHONEY, again went to the residence of the IH\ISLE.RMANS,

inasmuch as all telephone service between Albany and their residence had been

disrupted over the New Year'!s day week-end by a severe ice and snow storm in

this area, On this date, lMrs, WADE advised that ELIZABETH INS]'_ERMA\T had tele+

phoned her late in the evening of December 31, 1948, at Whlch time she, lrse.

WADE, relayed the message as above stated,

Mrs, WADE stated that Iirs, INSLERHAN was very upset and refused to tell lirs.
WADE of their whereabouts, but stated she would telephone the FBI Offices

Mrs, VADE at this time also made available the name and address of ELIZABETH
INSLERMAN's parents ~ }n, and Mrs, & We RYNDERS, 909 Summit Avenue, New York
52y New York, as well as\‘the name of “he under—privileged child who had been
" their guest, namely, JOAN MORRONE, 626 Clinton Street, Brooklyn 31, New York,
Apartment 3-D,

EMPLOYMENT
The pertinent informetion regarding the present employment of INSLERMAN at the

General Electric Company has previously been submitted in the report of Special
.Agent HAROID B, ROSS, dated December 21, 1948 at Albany,

Add:l.’olonal pertinent facts, not available at the time the above report wves sub~
- mitted, are as followss

INSIERMAN did not return to work on December 24, 1948, and hotified his super-
iors that he would be off for a few days, due to the illness of his child, On -
December 29, 1948, Major J. P. TRAYLOR, Rochester Ordnance District, U. S. Army,

aia 3 -
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advised the General Electric Company that the prior clearance for INSLERMAN for.
work on the Hermes Project had been ordered suspended indefinitely. o

sequent date s JUSLERMAN obtained a two months leave of absence from his employers s
the General Electric GomMpany.

N

It should be noted that the Hermes Project, on which INSLERMAN had been employed,
is a project operated by the General Electri¢ Company for the U, S. Army, and @
deals exclusively with construction and operation, etc, of guided missiles,

This project is extremely confidential and all personnel employed on the Hermes
Project are cleared by the Ui S. Army. In addition to operating the building
known as the "Race Track Plant" of the General Electric Company at Campbell
Avenue, Schenectady, the project also is conducted in a huge forest ocutside of
Saratoga Springs, New York, known as lMalta or Luther'!s Forest, At this location
are huge pits wherein experiments are conducted and rockets are test—fired, The
immediate section in which INSLERIAN has been employed is in the field of Weight
Analysis, The organ:.zat:.onal set—-up of the section, where:m INSLERMAN is em=
ployed, is as followss

Je Reo HARKNESS evsssvevsoss Leader '

BE. A, ZEITLIN secceevesssce Structural Ana]ysis & Test
Ke D, IGLER

I. H, WYLIE

E. W, KUNZ teccnssesseosre Structural Desn.gn
Ce L. RABOLLI

Je G. KENNARD

H. H. KIEFER

F. A, INSI&RI\MN sensvses e Weight Analysis
He Mo MITCHELL eeoceononsss Tanks - Plplng

P, J. POWERS"

J. Ho BURNHA-LI evsccsangosense TUI‘bO Pumps

Re Dy MIRES seoessnveessss Propellant System Test
H. A, KRIEGER

M, L, LEHFAN

D, W. SHITH

E. L. ATVELL

BE. H. AYERS

J. E. BRYICE

H. M. DEUICH-

Re W FARSTAD
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W. E. GARLAND

B, J. IA MARCH

R, BE. OTTEN

Je dJ. WAISH

e H. HOLLAND
. _:"-'-ﬁc“‘ H~o LANDON KL ERR R FaCtory Con;tra-ct & SCheduling ;

The above list of names was made avallable by Dr. R. i, PORTER, who has complete
charge of the Guided Missiles Section,.

lire JOSEPH ROBERT HARKNESS was interviewed By Special Agent HAROLD B. RQOSS on
December. 30, 1948, HARKNESS advised that he has been INSLERMAN's supervisor
for approximately the last two years, He stated he was not overly i‘r:.endly
with INSLERIAN, but that he had been a guest of INSIERMAN and his wife on one
occasion at INSIERIMAN!'s home., He advised that INSLERIAN was not too friendly
with any of the other employees on the Hermes Project, but that on the occasion
of his visit to INSLERMAN's farm, there had likewise been presénts

HARRY M, MITCHELL ( Tanks and Piping Section)
P. J. POWERS '

(
; v ERNEST ¥, KUNZ - ( Structural Design )
C. L. RABOLLI {

He advised that he believed INSLERIAN was most friendly with these four inw
dividuals, and was the most friendly with RABOLLI. HARKNESS advised .that at -
the time INSLERMAN applied for his position with the General Electric Company,
he had interviewed INSIERMAN, He described INSLERMAN as not too brilliant but
a very good worker and was cons:Ldered a plodder on whom most of the dirty work
on the project was shifted,

HARKNESS stated that INSLERMAN wag probably in a better position than anyone
else on the Project to know the entire’ make-up of a guided missile, To explain
this, HARKNESS advised Special Agent ROSS that one of INSIERMAN!s duties was to
work oub the weight distribubion of the missiles, to determine the center of
gravity, He said that this brings INSIERIAN 1nto contact. with each specific
part of the missile, and also gives INCLERMAN the knowledge of the type of metal
that each part is made of and its complete description. :

HARKNESS said that another of INSIHRLIN 's duties is equipment mounting, and

- through this duty, he learns of the location and capacity of all electrical
equipment in the missile, such as the gyroscope, etc.
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HARKNESS said that INSLERIAN is in an exceéllent position to evaluate all the in-
formation that comes to him, because he is an Electrical Engineer, .
(, ' t .
In addition, HARKNESS related to Spec:n.al Agent RQOSS that shortly after the 1948
. elections, INSLERMAN had related to him that he had voted for HENRY WALLACE,  and
further that although he knew WALLACE would not be elected, he was reglstering a
protest vote against the present administration, because he believed the preésent
policies would lead this. country to war with Russia, HARKNESS said that INSIERMAN
did not offer any comment on Russie.\ : .,

HARKNESS likewise advised that INSLERMAN is not too regular in his attendance at
work and that he takes days off now and then, with the excuse that he has some
work to do on his farm, Specifically, HARKNESS advised Special Agent RQSS that
INSLERMAN was absent from work on a Friday and llonday in December, and believed
the dates to be December 10 and 13, 1948, and the supposed reason for this absence
was that INSLERMAN had to go to New York City to see about adopting another chn.ld.
HARKNESS had no add:l.‘olonal 1nformat:.on regarding this supposed adop‘b:l.on.

. HARKNESS also advised that he had never considered INSIERMLN a pro-Russiaifi but

that he had received the idea, through conversat:.ons with INSIERMAN, that he,
INSLERMAN, was a Pacifist,

HARKNESS also stated that in view of INSLERMAN's position, he would be allowed -
at any time to take any secret, confidential or restricted documents home with
him in the even:n.ng for work,

Major J. P. TRAYLOR advised Special Agent HAROLD B. ROSS on January 6 1949,
that INSLERMAN had never signed any documents or papers to the efi‘ect that he
was employed on secret, restrlcted or confidential work, INSLERMAN did complete
a Personnel Security Ques’c.lonnalre, bubt this Questionnaire does not carry any
statement that his work is of a confidential nature, The Personnel  Security
Questionnaire signed by FELIX A, INSLERMAN, dated December 10, 1947, was for—
warded to the New York Office by separate letter dated January 6, 1949+ TUnder
item 33 of the reverse.side of this Questionnaire, there is ’c.he following state-
menb s '

"Remarks The company contemplates the use of Mr. INSLERMAN!s services on
: work, the nature-of which is classifiéd as secrebtes It is =~
’oherefore requested 'bha.t he be cleared for this classification, U

o s
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Mre A, M, DEMONT, Aeronautics and Systems Division, General Blectric Company ,
stated to Special Agent HAROID B. ROSS that all employees for the Hermes

Project, when hired, are orally advised they will be working on restricted dita
which should not be divulged to unauthorized individuals, but that they aré not
required to sign any statement to this effect, DEMONT advised that each drawing. .
or blueprint handled by INSLERLAN in the course of his dayts work bears the
following statement: . ' )

"Notice: This document containg information affecting the national
defense of the United States within the meaning of the
Espionage Act 50, U,5,Cs 31 and 32, as amended, Its trans—
misgion or the revelation of its contents in any manner to
any unauthorized person is prohibited by Law "

The drawing, blueprint or document is then followed by one of three words, either
confidential, secret or restricted.

It also has been observed that on the premises where INSIEREAN was employed,
above the ‘time cards, were framed copies of the Espionage Act, as above set out.

FINANGIAL

At the time of INSLERMAN's interview by Special Agent FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN and the
writer, INSLERMAN advised he banked with the Schenectady Trust Company and the
Schenectady . Savings Bank, Schenectady, New Yorke He stated that he had approx-—
imately $1;000.00 or $1,500,00 in savings; that he had no oﬁtstandingrobligations,
and that his farm and car were paid for, He stated he has a nomihal dmount of
insurance, and that his wife had small stock holdings,  He advised his annual
income was $5,200,00 (which was verified). He stated it had been his life—time
policy never to go into debt, and that he had always paid cash for things he has
purchased, He denied that either he or his wife possessed any safe deposit boXes
or that ‘they had any accounts with any other banks at any location, He stated
that at the present time he was meking no money from hisuphotographic hobby.

On December 30, 1948, Special Agent GERARD J. O'BRIEN, through the cooperation of
Mr. H. GLADSTONE MC KEON, Secretary of the Schenectady Trust Company, 320 State
Street, Schenectady, New York, ascertained that FELIX A. INSLERMAN and his wife,
ELIZABETH INSTHRIAN, opened a checking account on October 2, 1946, The amount of
deposit made at that time could not be ascertained, but the. last monthly statement
shows a balance of slightly below $250,00, An examination of the cancelled checks
on file at that time showed ordinary payments for telephone utility service and
certain household expenses, The signature card, as filed by the bank, gave no
further background regarding INSLERMAN or his family, or previous banking
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connections, There were no outstanding loans against his name at that bank,
nor had he ever made application for a loan, The bank does not keep a
recordak of checks, and there would be in the date files of the Schenectady
Trust Company a transcript of INSLERMAN'!s statements since the time he opened
his account, The only checks photographed by this bank are out-of-town checks
presented by INSLERMAN for clearance., These are not in a catalog or indexed,
Request has been made of this bank to furnish transcripts of statements,

Special Agent GERARD J. O!'BRIEN, through the cooperation of lir. HARRY D. RYDER,
Treasurer of the Schenectady Savings Bank, Schenectady, New York, was-advised
that FELIX A, INSLERLAN opened a savings account on December 27, 1946, with a
cash deposit of 3{:4,000.00. The account was in thé name of FELIX A, INSLERMAN
or ELIZABETH mSLERIIAN. Numerous withdrawals have been madé to date, leaving
the present balance 1,348 084 hp s:_gna.'bure card on file at thg bank /shgwg@ Y
INSLERMAN!s father as AUGUST_JOH Endhis Mother as ANNA PAULINE Ead/a7s
listed his birth date as July ll, 1910. ELIZABETH THSLERMAN had lilsted her

,birth date to be February 18, 1915 at New York City, and her father as JAN W.
~R¥NDERS and her mother as BETLTY. BLESI\R\YNDERS. The records of the bank alse °
‘showed a trustee account for ROBERT A, MSIERMN, opened October 8, 1946, The
balance in this account, as of this date, was $149.48 (son), and there were no
loans or mortgages by INSLERMAN at this bank, :

In connection with the farm where INSEERMAN now resides, at the time of his
interview, heé stated they purchased the farm in 1946, when they were residing
on Long Island, It was commented upon at that time that this was rather un-
usual, inasmuch as he was not then an employee nor had he applied for work
with the General Electric Company in Schenectady. INSLERIAN stated that to be
correct, but he becamge acquainted with the property through a friend of his
and his wife, oneh.TED}{ﬁQ.?.H%D\TG of Argyle, New York, which village is near
Cambridge, New York,

The records of the Town Clerk at Hudson Falls, New York, together with an inter-
view of HARRY HARRINGTON, a resident of Cambridge, New York, disclosed the
follow:mg 1nforma'blon'

@n July 1, 1935, }HR.RRINuTON sold the property, consisting of 85 acres and the

house and buildings thereto, to one NORMA KNOLL, 22 Hamilton Avenue, Arlington,
New Jersey. This was recorded on July 8, 1935, Book 211, page 386. There were
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$2.50 worth of revenue stamps attached, On September 29, 1941, the property wasg
conveyed by CHARLES C. KNOLL, Executor of the Iast Will and Testament of NORMA:
E. KNOLL; o DOROTHY G. HOEY and ARTHUR C. HOEY, JR., her husband, 395 Burlingtén
Road, Borough of Paramus, County of Bergen, New Jerseyi. This deed was recorded
November 8, 1941, and was listed in Book 227, page 395, consideration at this °
time being $4,400,00, The record also shows that NORMA E, KNOLL died a resident
of Hudson County, New Jersey, on August 18, 1941, Her will was probated in the~
Hudson County Surrogate's Court, August 29, 1941, CHARLIES C. KNOLL was appointed
Executor, DOROTHY G. HOEY and ARTHUR C. HOEY, JR, conveyed the property to FELIX
A. INSLERMAN and ELIZABETH-INSLERMAN, his wn.fe, on December 29, 1942, The
INSLERMANS then resided at the Township of Babylon, Suffolk County, Tong Island,
New York, This deed was not recorded until July 29, 1947, and is in Boodk 259,
page 543, This carried $1.10 worth of revenue stamps, which would indicate tha’g
INSLERMAN paid :*;Bl,lO0.00. It was ascertained that the house and buildings are
presently insured for $2,000,00 by lr, CILAYTON BROWNELL of Cambridge, New York,

At the time of the in’oerview of INSLERMAN, it was ascertained that he purchased
a new Chevrolet in 1947, Through the cooperation of Mr. JOSEFH A. HARADAN,
President of the Mohawk Chevrolet Company, Schenectady, New York, on December 30,
1948, Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONEY ascertained that FELIX INSLERMAN had traded a
1941 Chevrolet Town Sedan, Serial No, 144-603-25305, liotor No, AA~712295, and had
been allowed $430.55 as a trade—in allowance for a 1947 Fleetmaster Chevrolét
Town Sedan, The transaction was’ consummated Januvary 6, 1948, MNr, HARADAN stated
that a check in the amount of $1,030.,75, the dlfference in the price, had been
given to the Mohawk Chevrolet Company by INSLERMAN, According to their records,
the check was deposited the next day, but there was no record available as to
what bank this check had béen drawn on.

At the time of the purchase, INSLERHAN had 1947 NewYork registration plates

8A 5300, A check of the records of the New York State liotor Vehicle Bureau,
Albany, New York, by Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONEY verified that 1947 New York
Registration 84 5300 had been issued to FELIX INSLERMAN, R.D. #2, Cambridge,
New York., These Trecords show that in 1946, INSLERMAN had New York Registration
plates 4G 4629, The appl&lcatlons for these plates are in New York City.
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At the time of INSLERMAN'!'s interview, it was ascertained that he purchased a
new 1948 Allis Chalmers Tractor for $1,100,00, for which he had paid cash.

At the time Agents were at his farm, it was ascertained that he likewise
possesses the following kitchen conveniences: one deep freezer and one electric

'dish washer.

PHOTOGRAPHY.

At the time of the interview, INSLERHAN advised that since he has been working
at the General Eléctric Company, he has not had much time for his hobby of
photography, nor has he done any photographic work for profit, except an occasion—
al picture of neighbors! children, etc. He estimated that he probably spént no
more than $10,00 during any one month for any photographic supplies, He stated
he bought most of his supplies at Iyon'!s, Schenectady, or at lontgomery Ward,
Special Agénts EDUARD M, WALLY, JR. and GLEN D, RANKIN on December 31, 1948
contacted the following photographic supply stores at Schenectadye.

Gene Black, 77 State Street,

George's Film Service, 7243 State Street.

Iyon's Camera and Pen Store, 236 State Street.

Koch!s Photo Idb, 117 Clinton Street,

The Photo Lab, 269 State Street.

Hontgomery Vard Order Office, 202 State Street,

Bern!'s Camera Store, 113 Broadway.

The coverage was completely negative and none of the business firms knew of
INSLERMAN by name or description.
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TELEPHONE TOLL CALILS

Through the cooperation of the New York Telephone Company at Albany, New York,
Special Agent EDWARD J. LEAHY on Decembér 30, 1948 reviewed telephone toll
tickets covering the INSLERMANS! telephone, Cambridge 120~F-23, which telephone
is listed for Mrs. ELIZABETH AJ™HNSIFRMAN. These calls were reviewed from
October 1, 1948 to December 30, 1948, The only possible call of significance
was on December 10, 1948 to Gramarcy 5-1454, o one LUCY,{GRAFF. (Identification
of this person was ascertained by the New York Office; by teletype, but was
negative in comnection with instant investigation. )

Arrangements have been made to review prior toll tickets, which are on file at
the office of the New York Televhone Company at Saratoga Springs, New York.

WAL

Mr, KENT, Postmaster, Village of Cambridge, New York,; and the rural mail carrier
who delivers mail to RiDs #2, Cambridge, were inteérviewed, with negative resultse
On Decembér 30, 1948 a mail cover was plated with the Postmaster, As a result
of this cover, one piece of mail of possible significahce has been reported as

followss

Janvary 4, 1949 — INSLERMAN received a letter from W.ABULLOCK,
Russell Sage College, Troy, New York,

The identity of this person will be ascertained.

SEARCH WARRANT

A
On Janvary 7, 1949, Special Agent FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN of the New York Office and.
the writer conferred with Mre IRVING J. HIGBEE, United States Attorney for the
Northern District of New York, at his office in Syracuse; New Yorke As a result
of this conference, the following affidavit was drawn up:
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u

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

T e At e e ee dm e v et et A e trm Gmm e e e e -

In the Matter

of the AFFIDAVIT FOR
‘ SEARCH i/JARRANT

Application of Francis D, O'Brien for a Violations of
search warrant effecting the premises Title 50, Secs.
occupied by Felix A, Inslerman near the- 31, 32, 34 and
Village of Cambridge, Washington County, Title 18, Sece.
New York and about two miles westerly from 88, United
Center Cambridge in said County, the post + States Code (1946
office address of which is R.D. #2, Ed.)

Cambridge, New York

e e et Gmm wme Ee e eum e mr e e it mme  mar e m  wem mww Same e

FRANCIS D, O!'BRIEN being duly sworn, deposes and says:

ls I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, United States Department of Justice and a civil
officer of the United States authorized‘to enforce and to assist
in enforcing the laws of .the United States,

2. In my official capacity, as a result of official
investigations conducted by me and 6fficial reports and other
official material read and reviewed by me, I am satisfied and

believe that crimes have been committed, namely, violations of
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U Sections 31, 32 and 34, Title 50, United States Code and Section
88; Title 18, United States Code (1946 Edition), in that within
the Southern District of New York and elsewhere divers persons,
including Jay David Vhittaker Chambers, have sought and obtained
and have conspired to secure and obtain information relating to
the national defense, with intent and reason to believe that
such information was po be used to the benefit ofka-foreign‘:
power and to the injury of the United States,-and have conspired
to defraud the United Sﬁé£es of the honest, impartial and Tloyal
services of certain of its employees. by procqring_thqmgto remove
and make available to unauthorized persons officiali documents of
the United States Government,

i 3¢ In my official capacity, as é'result of official
investigations conducted by me and official reports and other
official material read and reviewed by me, I am satisfied and
believe that thé above mentioned crimes, arose out of the followings
Beginning abou£.1936 ang“cgntinuing t6 about April, 1938, one
_Jay David whittaker Chambers procuréa-certain emblbyees-of éﬁe
Government of the United States to remove officdial documents and
information from the: possession of various depagtﬁents'of the
Government and to make them availasble to himseif and other unauthori~
zed persons for ultimate delivery to a foreign power; as delivered
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1t to Chambers this material consisted of original documents or
written or typewritten copies or summaries theresof; it was Chambers!
practice and that of the other unauthorized persons to deliver
such material to tertain photographers; 1nclud1ng sald Felix A,
inslerman, for photographie reproduction on microfilm, and upon
tompletion of such photographing to return the official documents
to the said Government employees for restoration in the Govern—
ment!s files; certain of this microfilm, which is of 35 millimeter
size, has been produced by Chambers; the equipment used for the
purﬁose of such photographic reproduction included at least one
Leica camera; there is some indication that these practices were
contifiued for an undetermined period subéequent to April, 1938,

" 4s In connection with the investigation of such

# criminal offenses, on December 23rd, 1948, near the Village of

Cambridge in the Northern District of New York in company with

other Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

acting ﬁndér written consent duly  executed by the said Felix A,

Inslerman and in his company and presence, i entered the residence

{ on a farm occupied by said Felix A. Inslerman and did then and

t

I

3

i there dbserve certain photographic equipment and accessories

§ including but not limited o a* certain ILeica camera bearing serial
4
j’%

number 234730 of which the said Insierman stated he was the owner;

o 1 & Kisseloff-7677
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1

on this same occasion the said Inslerman referred to an enlarger
which he had used in photographic work; on this occasion, the said
Inslerman also made some reference to other cameras which he owned
and that he had made a hobby of photographic work and had photo-
graphic equipment which he used in the pursuit of his said hobby,.
In a previous con.versation held on the same day, the said Inslerman
stated he purchased the Leica camera in Washington, D.C. in 1936
and had since had it in his possession; he further stated that he
lived on Callow Avenue, Baltimore, IHaryland, dufing 1937 and part
of 1938; during this said visit at the farm, said deponent and
other agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with the
éonsent of the said Felix A, Inslerman, took about thirty~six rolls
of film, some of which was 35 millimeter microfilm,

5{ 1In a converation held in my presence in New York
City on January 6thy 1949, Inslerman indicated that he also had in
lis possession on his farm at Cafibridge; New York, other cameras;
in the sane conversation, Inslerman further indicated that he had
the Leida camera which I had dbserved, at his Cambridge farm on
December 23rd, 1948 brought to New York and it was then in his .
possésdion and that he intended to return to his farm at Cambridge,
as soon as the Grand Jury sitting in New York adjourned for the day
(Janudry 6thy 1949) and that he would a£ all times, have such Ieica

) Kisseloff-7678
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i

camera in his possession and would remain at the farm until early
the following week. I have been informed from otﬁer official
séﬁfces that the other cameras referred to above, including an
Ernemann—Bob which he had had in his possession since 1936, would
take standard film,

6. As a result of the information received by me in
the course oé the performance of mf official duties in connection
with this case, I am reasonably satisfied and have cause to believe
that the Leica camera, bearing.sérial number 234730 above referred
to, was properly designed and intended for use andfwhich was used as
a means of committing the offensés above dederibed and that it was
possessed and controlled and designed and inbtended for use and used in
violation of the Espionage Act (Act of June 15, 1917, as amended),
On the basis of such official information in my possession, I have
further reasonable cause to believe that the said Ernemann-Bob

camera may have been so used,

7« Deponent further says that on the 5th tay of
January, 1949 at the offices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Court House, New York City, he had a tonversation
with the said Jay David Whittaker Chambers, whon deponent knows
has given informa?ion to.the United States Government concerning the

matters set forth in the second and third paragraphs of this

Kisseloff-7679

‘“16 — ) ‘:f}'/‘




n

u

affidavit, and the same Chambers told deponent that he had furnished
government documents to be photographed to a man by the name of
Felix who livéd on Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland and who did
photographic work and had a Leica camera; that said Chambers
further stated in this same conversation that on January 3rd, 1949
he saw the said person whom he knew as Felix in the United States
Court House in New York City and that he then learned that he was
known as Felix A. Inslerman; deponent further says that he himself
saw thé said Felix A, Inslerman in the United Stat‘es Court House
in New Yox_'k City on the 3rd of Janwary, 1949.

8« Deporient further says that John Js O!'Toole, Jray |
is a Special agent of the Federal Bureau of Invesfigation and is a
civil officer of the United States authorized to eni‘orcé and assist.
in enforcing laws of the United States and is a proper person to
execute the search warrant asked for herein, |

WHEREFORE it is prayed that a search warrant may be
issued authorizing the said John J, O!'Toole, Jr'. » @ Special
Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, together with such
other Special Agent or Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
as may be assigned to assis't him, to -enter with proper assistance
in the daybtime, the premises occupied by Felix A, Inslerman and his

family, near the Village of Cambridge in the County of Washington,
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L New York and located about two miles westerly from Center Cambridgé
| in the same County) the Post Office address of which said premises
is R.Ds #2y Cambr:':‘i.égé s New York and the residence on said premises
occupied by the said Felix A, Inslerman and his family and any
and all other buildings on said premises including all rooms,
closets and cellars used therewithi and there to search for and

seize and take into his possession if found,; one Leica camera

bearing serial number 234730 and one Ernemann~Bob camera,

Sworn to before me this

7th day of January, 1949.

Special Agent FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN, United States Attorney IRVING J., HIGBEE and
the writer appeared before United States Commissioner A, VAN W, HANCOCK at
Syracuse, New York, on the same date, As a result of this appearance, the
following search warrant was issued: )
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WHEREAS, it appears from the affidavit of Francis D, O!Brien,
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, duly verified
before me this 7th day of January, 1949, the contents of which are
incorporated herein and made a part hereof as fully as if herein
set forth at length, that there is reasonable and probable tause to
believe that one Leica camera, bearing serial number 234730, and
one Ernemann-Bob camera were used as a means of committing a
criminal offense and are now on premises oc¢cupied by Felix A, Inslerman
and his family near the Village of Cambridge in the County of
Washington, New York, and located about two miles westerly from
said Cambridge in said County, the postoffice address of which
is R. D. #2, Cambridge, New York, which said premises are
occupied by Felix A, Inslerman,

Now, therefore, you are commanded in the name of the
President of the United States of America to go with such other
Special Agent or Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
as may be assigned to assist you, to enter with proper assistance
in the daytime the premises occupied by Felix A, Inslerman and
his family near the Village of Cambridge in the County of
Washington, New York, and located about two miles westerly
from said Cambridge in said County, the postoffice address of which
is R, D. #2, Cambridge, New York, and the residence of said premises
occupied by the said Felix A, Inslermen and his family and any
and all other buildings on said premises including all rooms,
closets and cellars used therewith and there to search for and
seize and take into your possession, if found, one Ieica camera
bearing serial number 234730 and one Ernemann-Bob camera,

You are likewise commanded in the event you seize and
take into possession such cameras to give a copy of this warrant
together with receipt therefor to the person or persons from
whose possession the same may be taken and to make a return of
your doings to the undersigned.

Given under my hand and seal this 7th day of January, 1949.

United States Commissioner
Northern District of New York, 1
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On Janvary 8, 1949 at 10:13 A.l., the writer executed the search warrant at the
residence of FELIX A, TWSLERMAN, Cambridge, New York. He was assisted by
Special Agents JOHN D. MAHONEY and PAUL R. BIBLER, At the time of the search,
the following items were seized: (Turned over by the INSLERHANS.)

1, One Ernemann-Bob 2 Camera, 840366 DRP.

2. One Leica Camera #234730 and front lens number — 1:35 F =
50 mm -~ Leitz Elmar and carrying case plus sunshade and
film contained therein,

. ;‘he original search warrant had been exhibited to both Mr. and Mrs. FELIX A
@SMI@ and a copy of the search warrant was left with them. ~Likewise, a
recéipt for the above property was executed and a copy of this receipt was

left with FELIX A, INSLHRIAN,

The return on thé search warrarnt wasg sworn to before United States Commissioner’
BENDER SOLOLON; 74 Chapel Streét, Albany, New York, by the writer on January 10,
19494 .
The original warrant was returned and the original receipt for the property
seized has been sent to the issuing Commissioner, A, VAN W, HANCOCK at Syracuse,
New York,

A copy of the warrant, the affidavit, the return made on the warrant, and the
receipt for property are being retained in the files of the Albany Office,

The property seiged, while in the custody of the writer, was taken to Albany,

New York, where it wes personally turned over to Special Agent CHESTER M, PONTZ -
of this office, who transmitted it in person to the FBI Laboratory in Washington, -
D.C. on the morning of January g, 1949,

A% the time the’Agents arrived at the INSLERMAN residence, shortly after 10:00
Al , January 8, 1949, they were greeted at the door by lirs, ELIZABETH
TWSIERIAN, who stated, when informed of the purpose of their visit, that she
did not care what they had — she absolutely refused us permission to enter her
residence. oSheg stated this was her opinion, as weéll as the opinion of their

4 attorney, IOUIéNG\QDER, who had so instructed here- The original of the warrant
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lwas then given to her to read, She refused to even glance at it, She was ad—
vised again of our intent to search the property, and upon her refusal to co-
operate in any manner whatsoever, the Agents entered the premises, Mrs.
INSLERMAN again demanded we leave immediately and, when informed that we did
not intend to do so, she requested that at least we sit in her living room
until her husband returned, since he was just down the road a bit, and until
she called her attorney in New York Citya

At this time, FELIX INSLERMAN returned and was advised of the purpose of our
{visit, and was likewise given the original search warrant, and he refused to
1look at ite, Offering cooperation, the Agents then awaited Mrs, INSLERMAN!s
telephone call to Attorney LOUIS BENDER in New York City. From the conversation
on behalf of Mrs, INSLERHAN, it was quite apparent that BENDER reassured her
{the warrant was absolutely illegal; that the Agents had no business being upon
{ their premises, and BENDER apparently was urging her and her husband to
immediately eject the Agents from the premises, From Mrs, INSLEREAN!s conver-—
sation, it was obvious that she was telling him that was -impossible, It was
the opinion of the Agents that BENDER was seeking to have the issue of violence
arise out of the execution of the warrant,

S

|lUpon BENDER!s request and Mrs. INSLERMAN!'s insistence, the writer went to the
telephone, at which time Attorney BENDER informed him that he regarded the
entire warrant as illegal, and that we should immediately vacate the premises,
and further, he would move to dismiss the search warrant at the very first
opportunity. The writer made no comment,

Mrs, INSLERMAN then, upon the request of her attorney, read the search warrant
to him over the telephoné., At the conclusion of her conversation, she advised
they did not intend to cooperate with the Agents making the search, and invited
-lthe Agents to just go shead and look,

After some time was consumed in the search, Mrs., INSLERMAN offered to make a
"deal" with the Agents. She advised that if we stood outside of her door,

she would then present to us the items called for in the warrant, The so~called
"deal' was refused on the grounds that once we were outside the door, it would .
probably be shut. She then advised that since we would not cooperate to ‘this
extent; she would not either, and once again the search continued, e
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At approximately 11:30 A.l., Attorney LOUIS BENDER again telephoned her., From
Lirs, INSLERMAN's conversation, it appeared that her parents were furious over
having their residence searched, and apparently lir. BENDER advised her that the
ieas:x.est way to have the search concluded was to have her turn over the cameras
in their possession,

She then made available first the gica-Lamera, which was in a pillow on the,
Wﬁ TWSLERMAN turned over ‘the Ernema.nn-—nglg

Camera, which was Upstairs at an undisclosed locatlgg. Proper receipts were
executed and the Agents departed i‘rom the INSLERIANS! residence, a minute or

so after 12 noon.

During the entire time, FELIX INSLERMAN had no comments ‘to make, outsa.de of
securing the full names of the three Agents who conducted the search.

\

MISCELLANEQUS

In the report of Special Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE, dated December 23, 1948 at
Baltimore, it was indicated tha} one MARYWKNETTLES had been a close associate
of FRANKLIN® VICTOR RENO and ‘STEI‘\isKLQ_E‘,. In teletype from Albany to Baltimore,
December 30, 1948, it was stated that MARY KNETTLES was now reported to be
living in Baltimore, where she is employed in the office of the U.S. Geological
Survey, working under a Dr. ROMAN.

At the time the search warrant was executed at the residence of INSLERMAN, it
was noted that personal correspondence from one BUD and JOE to the INSLERMANS
had been written on stationery of the U.S. Geological Survey., The letters were
purely personal in nature and were believed to have originated at Baltimore.

It was ascertained that BUD and JOE refers to a couple, their last name being
ASON. Since it is possible that the BUD and JOE'of the U.,S, Geological Survey
in Baltimore may be associated with IARY KNETTLES, and hence in connection with
VICTOR RENO, a teletype was sent to Baltimore on January 10, 1949, advising of
the above, It may be possible to establish an association between the INSLERMANS
and other persons connected with the Apparatus,

ws DY
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At the time of the original interview with INSLERKAN, it was ascertained that
the only living member of his family is a brother, HANS, who now resides on
East Borne Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey, and who is a civilian employee of
the U:S. Army and engaged as a Radio Bngineer ap Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.
A teletype requesting background check on }HNS\QLD,:SIERM was sent to Newark
on January 10, 1949, and the Washington Field Office was requested to verify
HANS INSLERMAN!s employinente.

In comnection with the purc¢hase of the farm by INSLERMAN from DOROTHY G. HOEY
and ARTHUR C. HOEY;, JR., 397 Burlington Road, Borough of Paramus, Hudson
County, New Jersey, it should be noted that at the time of the initial inter-

view of INSLERLAN, he stated that his mother died when he was 7 years of age,
and his father sent him to some friends, who owned a farm in Brunswick, New
Jersey. These people raised himi INSLERMAN could not recall the name of these
persons who had raised him, but did state that Both of them had been born in
Estonia, It is possible that the HOEYS could have been the persons who raised
him or may have been associated with the persons who raised him,

It was also ascertained from INSLERIAAN that since he has been working at the
General Electric Company, during the bad weather months, when driving is
difficult, he rents a room from a Mrs, JOHN ANKER, 496 Hulett Street, Schen-
ectady, New York, He stated it had been hi§ custom for the past 2 years to
rent a room from her and to stay théré ilonday through Friday and return to his
farm over the week-end.

On December 30, 1948 Special Agent HAROID B, ROSS interviewed Mrse. JOHN ANKER
and verified that INSLERMAN had takén a room at her residence from December,
1946 to May, 1947 and from December, 1947 to Marchs 1948, for which he paid $4,00
a week, She stated he only stayed there occasionally when road conditions made
it impossible for him to travel to his farm in Cambridge,  She stated that, to
the best of her knowledge, he had never received any mail, telephone calls or
visitors while residing at her home. She described him as a very quiet person
who never volunteered any information, She advised that hé had come to live at
her home because she had left her telephone number at the Y.M.C.A. She knew
nothing at all concerning his background and advised that he kept no material
in his room but occasionally he carried a brief case and sometimes she had
observed papers with mathematical calculations thereon on his dresser, but
could give no further information,
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A check of toll calls on the residence of Mrs, ANKER failed to produce any calls

as traceable to FELIX INSLERLIAN,

The following interview is related to the FRANKLIN VICTCR RENO aspect of this
case,

Colonel-H, He ZORNIG, UiS. Army Retired, was interviewed December 28, 1948 by
Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONEY and the writer, ZORNIG is employed by the
Atomic Energy Commission, Peek Street Plant of the General Electric Company,
Schenectady, New York,

ZORNIG .said he had known FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO since about 1936 or 1937, when
RENO was employed at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds, ZORNIG said that he,
ZORNIG, was in charge of the entire project and RENO was hired as an Exterior
Ballistics Man o ZORNIG advised that RENO had been certified t6 be qualified
for appointment on this project, through the Civil Service Iist, and as far as

ZORNIG could recall, RENO came to him from’ the University of Virginia,

ZORNIG described’ RENO as an\exceﬂ.lent. mathematician who was something of a-
prima donna type, and referred to RENO as a Bolshevist. Under questioning,
ZORNIG said he did not-mean this in the sense that RENO was a Communist or a
Communist Party member, but rather he used the term to describe one who is
| . anti-social, which was what RENO was. ZORNIG stated he had never been aware
of any occasions where RENO would take out any of the confidential material,

but related that at that time there was no restricted or confidential material
available to him,

Colonel: ZORNIG stated he left the Aberdeen Proving Grounds in 1941 and at that
time RENO was still employed there, ZORNIG claimed he knew very’ little about
RENO's outside activities, and stated that Dr. LOUIS S. DEDERICK, who was
RENO's direct supervisor, would have had much more contact with RENO and could
probably furnish better information as to his social and yelated activity., He
advised that for a time, RENO worked directly under Dr, DEDERICK and roomed

at the Doctor!s home at Baltimore, MMaryland,

Colonel ZORNIG said that never at any time had there been a question in his

mind regarding RENOts loyalty, and remarked that at that time the highly
confidential projects were not underway at Aberdeen, Colonel ZORNIG stated
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that the only restricted and confidential project at that time was the Norden
Bomb Sight, but, to the best of his recollectiony, RENO never had any occasion
to work on the inside mechanism of the Bomb Sight and thus would have no
reason.to have access to any of the information about the Sight.

P

v

ZORNIG also said he did not know of any security regulations violated by

RENO, and concluded by stating that even if RENO had been a member of the - !
Communist Party -at that time, there would have beén very little he, ZORNIG, |
could have done about it, since the’' Civil Service Commission had certified :
RENO for employment on the project and at that time membership in the

Communist Party was not a bar to said employment,

~-PENDING- 1
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LEADS

ALBANY DIVISION

AT SCHENECTADY, N&W YORK

At the General Electric COompany will interview a sufficient number of fellow
employees of FBELIX A, INSIERKAN, as set out on pages 4 and 5 of this report,
to determine all activities, associates and nationalistic sympathies of
INSLERIAN o

Will also ascertain if it was INSLERHAN!s custom to remove classified material
for work at home in the -evening.,.

Will ascertain the ‘dates INSLERMAN has been absent from work, and seek to
establish the reasons therefor, bearing in. mind he may have still been engaged
in clandestine photographic work and could have utilized these absences in
furtherance of the program. '

At the Schenectady Trust Company, 320 State Street s will secure transcript of ’
INSIERWAN's bank statements, since the opening of his account, October 2, 1946,

AT SARATOGA SPRINGS, NEW YORK

]

At the llalta Test Station for guided missiles, will determine the number of times
INSLERMAN has been at the Station, and attempt to ascertain his actions and
activities while there,.

Will review the telephone calls from INSLERMAN!s residence telephone.

Will continue to receive and identify pertinent leads afforded through mail
coverage on INSLERLANt!s reside?’ce.

2

AT ARGYLE,. NEW YORK

Will interview Mr. TED HORNING who INSLEREAN has described as the person in~
strumental in interesting him in the purchase of the farm at Cambridge.

- 26 -
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AT AIBANY, (NEW YORK

Will examine the New York State income tax returns of INSLERIAN.

BALTIMORE DIVISION

AT BAITTMORE, MARYLAND

Will identify “"BUD" and "JOE'", believed to be a couple named MHASON, apparently
employed at the office of the U.S., Geological Survey, and attempt to establish
the connec¢tion between them and HARY KNETTLES, an employee of the U.S. Geological
Survey in Baltimore. (Lead set out by teletype dated January 10, 1949.)

NEWARK DIVISION

AT LONG BRANCH, NEW JERSEY

\ Will conduct background investigdtion on FELIX INSLERIAN's brother, HANS
; INSIERIAN, 237 East Borne Avenue, reported to be a civilian employee - radio

:‘ engineer =~ at Fort Lonmouth, New Jersey., (Lead set out by teletypes Januvary
10 and 11, 1949.) .

s

The lead to interview DOROTHY G. HOZY and ARTHUR C. HOEY, JR.s; who sold the
farm at Cambridge to FELIX INSLERI’AN, is being left to the discretion of the
New York Office, (Iead set out by teletype dated December 31; 1948,)

~'{‘.’ASHIN(}TOI\I FIBID, OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D,C.

-

! Will verify the employment of HANS INSLERLIAN, 237 East Borne Avenue, Long Branch, )
New Jersey, reported to be a Civil Service employee of the U.S. Army, operating

as a radio engineer at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey. (ILead set out by teletype
dated Janvary 10, 1949,)

EXPEDITIOUS COVERAGE OF THESE LEADS HAS BEEN REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL ASSISTANTS

‘ TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, WHO ARE FRESENTING THIS CASE TO THE GRAND JURY AT NEW
YORK CITY,
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

antil he returned to his farm, 1/7/49. ~ELIZABETH INSLERMAN,

FELIX A, INSLERMAN originally interviewed 12/23/48. Inter-
view negative. Material removed. from premises by permissive
search same date transported to FBI Laboratory, 12/27/48. '
INSLERMAN -has never returned to work at General Electric Co,
since 12/23/48, Recently secured 2 months leave of absencez'
INSLERMAN departed for N.Y¥.Cy; 12/26/48; and remained there’

wife, and ROBERT, child, joined him in N.Y.C., 12/28/48,
While in N.YsC., all believed t6 reside with wife!s parents,
U.S. Army clearance on INSIERMAN's work on guided missiles
project suspended, 12/29/48. INSLERMAN considered plodder |
type at place of employment ~ not brilliant bubt good worker,
INSLERMAN knows entire make-up of guided missiles. Stated
to have-irregular work attendance and permitted to remove
any- classified material from project for work at home in
evenings, INSLERMAN voted for HENRY WALILACE for President.
to régister protest vote; elaims administration leading %o
war with Ryssia, INSIERMAN claims no outstdnding financial
obligations, ' Savings account balance $1348,08; checking -
account $250,. -Annual income at General Electric Coa $5200,
Claims nominal insurarce and small stock holdings of wife.
INSLERMAN states he has always paid cash foi substantial
purchases and does not believe in going into debt, INSIERMAN
purchased farm in Cambridge, N.Y. in 1942, while employed and
living at Long Island, N,Y« Records show no mortgage and
revenue stamps indicate $1100 paid. Title not recorded
until 1947. INSLERMAN has purchased new car and tractor
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE 2

during 1948, Check of photographic supply stores,
Schenectady, N.Y. fails to locate any purchase by
INSIERMAN, Affidavit for search warrant filed
1/7/49 and warrant issued same date by U. S.
Commissioher, Syracuse, N.Y, Search warrant served
1/8/49. Seized articles — one Leica Camera #234730
and one Ernemann-Bob Camera - transmitted to FBI
Laboratory, 1/9/49. Interview of Colonel ZCRNIG
regarding FRANKIIN VICTOR RENO negative.

Bureau File 74~1333,,

Report of Special Agent FRANCIS D.~ O'BRIE‘\T, dated
December 30, 1948 at New York City,

-
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DETAILS: A1l of the following information relates to FELIX A, INSLERMAN,

> e

BACKGROUND .

. As,set out in the referenced report of Special. Agent FRANCIS D. O!'BRIEN, -dated
. Decémber 30, 1948 at New York, FELIX A.. INSLERMAN was “interviewed.by‘.Spedial

. Agent O'BRIEN and the writer on December 23, 1948, at which time a permissive -
.. search was conducted, The material removed from his residénce at this time was
‘taken to the FBI Laboratory on December 27, 1948 by the writer. The permit’ £o
search, as well as the réceipt for articles taken is in the possess:Lon .of ’ghe ‘
New York Oi‘flce.

“.On December 30, 1948, at the reduest of the New York Offig:e s the writer, to-

" gether with Special Agent JOHN D. MAHONEY, wént to the residence of FELIX A.
INSLERIMAN, R,D, #2; Cambridge, New York, for the purpose of ascerbam:mg if

" the ]NSIERMANS would turn over all cameras and attachments, thereto %o this

. Bureau, At that time, the residence was occupled solely by a. nelghbor, Mrse
MARY, WADE, who advised that on December 26, 1948, FELIX INSLERFAN had left his

"3 res:.dence to go to New York: City. lirs. WADE stated that at noon, December 27,

1948, FELIX INSLERMAN telephoned his wife, ELIZABETH, and, as'a result of this _

RRE telephone call,.- ELIZABETH TSIERMAN, together with their small son, ROBERT, az;d

' their undersprivileged child guest for the holidays, JOAN HORRONE, had departed
to join FELIX INSLERMAN in New York City. A1l travel was by train, and the
INSLEE’.E.{AI\ISt car remalned ih thelr residence, '

: Mrs. WADE adv:Lsed that she did not know where the INSLERMANS were in New York

. Gity.at that time s 1nasmuch as Mrs, INSLERMAN had promised to. telephone her on
Friday, December 31, 1948, to eithér tell her when she wauld return home or to

_ let her know where she could be reached in New York City. Llirs. WADE stated
" that she was being pdid to remain at their residence, inasmuch as the livestock,
. which they owned, had to be fed regularly and the INSIERMANS did not want the
fires going out during the cold weatheér.

: “_Thz"ough Mrs, WADE!'s cooperation, it -was ascertained that the cameras .6wned by

" the INSLERMANS were in the residence on this date, Pursuant to instructions,
"Mrs. WADE was then advised that the FBI was desirous of getting in touch with
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the INSIFRIANS immediately, and she was requested to so advise ’ohe INSLERUANS
when they telephoned on December 31, 1948, and, if they did not care to give
the address where they »could be reached in New York, lirs. WL\.DE was to furnish
them with the name of Assistant Special Agent in Charge A, H. BELMONT of the
New York Office, together with the telephone number, She.was, dlso requested
to immediately call this office as ssoon as she heard from the JJ\ISIERMANS.

On Januvary 3, 1949, upon request of the New York Oﬁ‘lce, ’ohe wr:.‘ber, together
with Special Agent JOHN D.- AHONEY, again went to the residence of the INSLERMANS,
inasmuch as all telephoné- service between Albany and their res:Ldence had, been -
disrupted over the New Yeart!s day week—end by a,.severe ice -and snow storm in

this area, On this date, lrs, WADE advised that ELIZABETH TYSTERMAN had tele~
phoned hér late in the evening of Decenber 31; 1948, at which tlme she; 3 Nrs e
WADE, relayed the message as above stateds

Mrs, WADE stated that lirs, INSLEREAN was. very upsetb and refused to tell lrs,.
WADE of their  whereabouts, bu’o stated she would telephone the FBI Office,

lMrs,.VADE at this time also made available the name and address of ELIZABETH
INSLERIAN!s parents - liro- and Mrs, J. We RYNDERS, 909 Summit Avenue s New York
52, New York;.as well as the name of the under—privileged cl‘u.ld who had been
their guest, namely,. JOAN MORRONE, :626. Clinton .Street,: Brookly'n 31, New York,
Apartment 3-D.- . ‘

EMPLGYT«IENT' ‘
The pertinent informetion regarding the present employment of INSLERMAN at the’
General Electric Company has pre¥iously been submitted in the report of Spec1al

Agent HAROID B. ROSS, dated December 21, 1948 at Albany,

Additional pertn.nent facts, not available at the 'b:Lme the above report was sub-~
mitted, are as followss 8

TWSIERMAN did not return to vwork on December 24, 1942 s and notn.fn.ed his super--

iors that he would be off for a few days, due to the illness of his child. On -
December 29, 1948, ¥ajor J. P. TRAYLOR, Rochestér Ordnance District, Us S, Army,
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advised the General Electric Company that the prior clearance for INSLERMAN for :
work on the Hermes Project had been ordered suspended indefinitely, At a sub~. °

~ sequent date, INSLERMAN obtained a two months leave of absence from his employers,

the General Electric Company.

It should be noted that the Hermes Project, on which INSLERMAN had been émploye_d
is a project operated by the General Electric Company for the U, S. Army, and
deals exclusively with construction and operation, etces of guided missiles,

This project is extremely confidential and all personnel employed on the Hermes
Project are cleared by the U, S. Army, In addition to operating the building
known as thé "Race Track Plant!" of the General Electric Company at Campbell
Avenue, Schenectady,-the project also is conducted in a huge forest outside of |
Saratoga Springs, New York, known as Malta or Luther!s Forest, At this location
are huge pits wherein experlments are conducted and rockets are test-fired, The
immediate section in which INSLERKAN has been employed is in the field of Weight
Analysis, The organizational set—-up of the section, wherein INSLERMAN is em=
ployed, is as follows:

!

Je Re HARKNESS essssevsses Leader °

Eg A, ZEITLIN eseveeseeses Strictural Ana.lys:.s & TeS‘b
Ke Do IGLER

I. H, #YLIE

E¢ We KUNZ eoacoseessssses Structural Design
C. L. RABOLLI

B oE Je¢ G. KENNARD
< ' H. H. KIEFER

Fo A, INSIERMAN seveeecses Weight Analysis
He Mo MITCHELL eeeeénensess Tanks — Piping
" P. J. POYWERS :

Je He BURNHAM sesccsvesscese Turbo Pumps

Re Dy MIRES eececosecesses Propellant System Test
H. A, KRIEGER

M, L. LEHMAN

D. Wo SHITH

Fo. L. ATUELL

E. H. AYERS

J« E. BRYCE

H. M. DEUTCH

R. We FARSTAD
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s Ev GARIAND

E. Jv. I8 MRCH

Js .J. WALSH

We Hy HOLIAND<->™ %’ :

- B¢ H. LANDON eva'enses actory Contact & Scheduling

The above list of names: was made dvailable by Dre R. i, PORTER who has complete
charge of the Guided Im.ss:.les Sec-b:_on.

lr+ JOSEPH ROBERT I—MRKNESS was interviewed by Special- Agent. HAROLD B. ROSS on
December 30, 1948, HARKNESS advised that he has been INSLERMAN!s supervisor
. for approximately the last two yearss ‘He stated he was not overly friendly
.with INSLERL'}AN , but, that he had béen a guest of INSIERMAN and his wife on one
occasion at INSLERKAN!'s home., He advised that INSLERHAN was not too friendly
with any of the other employees on the Hermes Préject, but that on the ogcasion
of his visit to INSLERIAN's farm, there had l:l.k.ew:Lse been presents

HARRY M, MITCHELL ( Tanks and Piping Sect:.on)
" P, J. POWERS

. ( N
" ERNEST W. KUNZ =~ ( Structural Design )
Gu Lo RABOLLT . . (

He advised that he believed TNSLERLAN ‘was most fri.endly with' these four inw

. dividuals, and was the most friendly with RABQLLI. - HARKNESS advised that, at -
" the time:INSIERMAN applied for his position with the General Electric Company,
he had interviewed. INSIERMAN, He deséribed INSLERMAN as not too brilliant but

a very.good worker and was cénsideéred a plodder on whom most of the dlr’c-y woxrk
on the projéct was sh:.fted. ;

lHARKI\]ESS stated’ that INSLE&MN was probably in a ,better pos:.tlon than anyone

‘else  on the Project to know the entire make-up of a guided missile, To explain

this, HARKNESS advised Special Agent ROSS that one-of INSIERMAN's duties was to

work.out the weight distribution of the missiles, to determine the center of

gravity, He said that this brings INSIERIAN into contdct with each specific

part of the’ mlss11e s and also gives INSLERFAN the knowledge of the type of metal
. ~that each part is made ‘of 'and its complete descr:.ptlon.

HARKNESS sa::.d tha’o another of INSIERLIAN 's dut:.es is equipment mounting, and
through this duty, he learns of the location and capacity of all electrical
equipment in the missile, such as the gyroscope, etc.
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HARKHESS said that ISLERKAN is in an excellent position to -evaluate all the in-
formation that comes to him, because he is an Electrical Engmeer.

In addition, HARKNESS related to Special Agent ROSS that shortly after the 1948
elections, INSLERMAN had related to him that he had voted for HENRY WALIACE, and
further that although he knew WALLACE would not be elected, he was reglsterlng* a
protest vote against the present administration, because he believed the preseni‘:

- policies would lead this country to war with Russia, HARKNESS said that mSIERMAN
did not offer any comment on Russia,

HARKNESS likewise advised that INSLERMAN is rot too regular in his attendance at
work and that he takes days off now and then, with the excuse that he has some:
work to do on his farm, Specifically, HARKNESS advised Special Agent RQSS that
INSLERMAN was absent from work on a Friday and Honday in December, and believed
the dates to be December 10 and 13, 1948, and the supposed reason for-this. absence'
was that INSLERMAN had to go to New York City to see about adopting another child.’
HARKNESS had no addl’on.,onal information regarding this supposed adoptn.on.

HARKNESS also adv.Lsed that he had never cons:.dered INSLERMAN a pro-Russ:Lan but,
that he had received the idea, through conversations w:.th INSIERI&IAN, that he,
I\ISIERLVIAN s Was a Pacifist,

HARKNESS also stated that in view of INSLERMAN's position, he would be. allowed
at any time to take any secret, confidential or restricted docwnents home with
him in the evening for work'e

Major J. P. TRAYLOR advised. Special’ Agent HAROLD B, ROSS on January 6 1949,
that INSLERMAN had nevér signed any documents or papers ‘o the effect that he.
was employed on secret, res’orlcted ox -confidential work, INSIERMAN did. complete
a Personnel Security Questlonnalre, but this Questidnnaire does not carry any
statement that-his work is of a confidential nature, The Personnel- Security.
Questionnaire signed by FELIX A, INSLERMAN, dated December 10, 1947, was for-.
warded to the New York Office by separate letter dated Januvary 6, 1949, Under
item 33 of the reverse side of this Questn.onnalre s there is the following state-
ment.s

"Remark: The company contemplates the use of Mr. ]I\TSLEI}Q.AN‘S services. on
work, the nature of which is classified as sec¢reb, It is .. =~
therefore regquested 'bhat he be cleared i’or this classification, M

-t -
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Mr. A, 1, DEMONT; Aeronautics and Systems Division, General Electric Company,
stated to Special Agent HAROLD B. ROSS that all employees for the Hermés :
Project, when hired, are orally advised they will be working on restricted data
which should not be divulged to unauthorized individuals, but that they are not
required to sign any statement to this effect, DEMONT advised that each drawing

or blueprint handled by INSLERMAN in the course of his dayts work bears the
following statements:

"Notice: This document contains informatien affecting the national -
defense of the United States within the meaning of the
Espionage Act 50, U,S.C, 31 and 32, as amended, Its trans—
mission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to
any unauthorized person is prohibited by law,!

The drawing, blueprint or document is then followed by one of three words, elther
‘confidential, secret or restricted,

It also has been -observed that on the premises where INSLEREAN was employed,
above the time cards, were framed copies of the Espionage fct, as above set out.

FINANCIAL.

‘At the time of INSLERMANts interview by Special Agent FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN and the
writer, INSLERMAN advised he banked with the Schenectady Trust Company and the
Schenectady Savings Bank, Schenectady, New Yorke He stated that hé had approx—=
imately $1,000.00 or $1,500,00 in savings; that he had no outstanding obligations,
and that his farm and car were paid for., He stated he has a nominal amount of
1nsurance, and that his wife had small stock holdings, He advised his annual
income was $5,200,00 (which was verified), Hé stated it had been his life-time
policy never to go into debt, and that he had always paid cash for things he has
purchased, He denied that either he or his wife possessed any safe deposit boXes
or that they had any accounts with any other banks ab any location, He stated
that at the present time he was making no money from his photographic hobbye

On December 30, 1948, Special Agent GERARD J. O'BRIEN, through the cooperation of
Mr. H. GIADSTONE MC KEON, Secretary of the Schenectady Trust Company, 320 State
Street, Schenectady, New York, ascertained that FELIX A, INSLERMAN and his Wlfe,
ELIZABETH INSIFRIAN, opened a checking account on October 2, 1946, The amount of
deposit made at that time could not be ascertained, but the last monthly statement
shows a balance of slightly below $250,00, An examination of the cancelled checks
on file at that time showed ordinary payments for telephone ubility service and
certain household expenses, The signature card, as filed by the bank, gave no
further background regarding INSLERIAN or his family, or previous banking
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connections, There were no outstanding loans against his name at that bank,
nor had he ever made application for a loan, The bank does not keep a
recordak of checks, and there would be in the date files of the Schenectady
Trust Company a transcript of INSLERMAN!s statements since the time he opened
his account. The only checks photographed by this bank are out—~of-town checks
presented by INSIERMAN for clearance, These are not in a catalog or indexed,
Request has been made of this bapk to furnish transcripts of statements.

Special Agent GERARD J. O'BRIEN, through the cooperation of lir. HARRY D. RYDER,
Treasurer of the Schenectady Savings Bank, Schenectady, New York, was-advised
that FELIX A, INSLERLAN opened a savings account on December 27, 1946, with a
cash deposz.t of $4,000,00, The account was in the name of FELIX A. INSLERMAN
or ELIZABETH INSLERMAN. . Numerous withdrawals have been made to date, leaving
the present balance, $1,.348.08. The signature card on file at the bank showed
INSIERMAN!s father as AUGUST JOHN, and his mother as ANNA:-PAULINE, and also
listed his birth date as July 11, 1910, ELIZABETH TSLERMAN had listed hex
birth date to be February 18, 1915 at New York City, and- her i‘ather as JAN W,
RYNDERS and her mother as BETTY BLESI RYNDERS, The 'records of the bank also
showed a trustee account for ROBERT 4, INSLERMAN, opened October 8, 1946, The
balance in this account; as of this date, was $149,48 (son), and there were no
loans or mortgages by INSLERMAN at this bank,

In comnection with the farm where INSLERMAN now resides, at the time of his
interview, he stated they purchased the farm in 1946, when they were residing
on Long Island, It was commented upon at that time that this was rather un-
usuval, inasmuch as he was not thén an employee nor had he applied for work
with ‘the General Electric Company in Schenectady. INSLERKAN stated that to be
correct, but hé became acquainted with the property through a friend of his
and his wife, one TED HORNING of Argyle, New York, which village is near '
Cambridge, New York,

The records of the Town Clerk at Hudson Falls, New York, together with an inter—
view of HARRY HARRINGTON, a resident of Cambr:.dge, New York, disclosed the
follow:mg 1nforma‘b10n'

On July 1, 1935, HARRINGTON sold the property, consisting of 85 acres and the
house and buildings thereto, to one NORMA KNOLL, 22 Hamilton Avenue, Arlington,
New Jersey., This was recorded on July 8, 1935, Book 211, page 386, There were

oo 3 oo
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,.‘k
$2.50 worth of revenue stamps attached, On September 29, 1941, the property wasu
conveyed by CHARLES C. KNOLL, Executor of the Iast Will and Testament of NORMA: °
E. KNOLL, to DOROTHY G. HOEY and ARTHUR C. HOEY, JR., her husband, 395 Burl:_ngton‘
Road, Borough of Paramus, Couiity of Bergen, New Jersey. This deed was recorded
Novémber 8, 1941, and was listed in Book 227, page 395, consideration at this.™
time being 3}34, 400 00, The record also shows that NORMA E, KNOLL died a res:.denjg,
of Hudson County, New Jersey, on August 18, 1941, Her Will was probated in the
Hudson County Surrogate's Court, August 29, 1941, CHARIES C. KNOLL was appointed
Executor., DOROLHY G. HOEY and ARTH'UR Ce HOEY JR. conveyed the property to FELIX’
A, INSLERMAN and ELIZABETH INSLERMAN, his Wlfe, on December 29, 1942, The ’
INSLERMANS then resided at the Township of Babylon, Suffolk County, Long Island,
New York, This deed was not recorded until July 29, 1947, and is in Book 259,
page 543, This carried $1.,10 worth of revenue stamps, which would indicate that
INSLERMAN paid a*Bl lO0.00. It was ascertained that the house and buildings are
presently insured for $2,000,00 by lir, CLAYTON BROWNELL of Cambridge; New York,

At the time of the interview of INSLERMAN, it was ascertained that he purchased’
a new Chevrolet in 1947, Through the cooperation of Mr. JOSEPH A. HARADAN,
President of the Mohawk Chevrolet Company, Schenectady, New York, on December 30,
1948 Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONEY ascertained that FELIX D\ISIERMAN had traded a
1941 Chevrolet Town Sedan, Serial No, 4A-—603~25305, Hotor No. AA-712295, and had
been allowed $430.55 as a trade-in allowance for a 1947 Fleetmaster Chevrolet
Town Sedar. The transaction was- consummated Januvary 6, 1948, MNMr, HARADAN stated
that a check in the amount of $1,030,7 5, the dlfference in the price, had been
given tq the Mohawk Chevrolet Company by INSLERMAN, According to-their records,
the check was deposited the next day, but there was no record available as to
what bank this check had been drawn on.

At the time of the purchase, INSLERHAN had 1947 NewYork registration plates

8A 5300. A check of the records of the New York State liotor Vehicle Bureau,
Albany, New York, by Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONEY verified that 1947 New York
Registration 8A 5300 had been issued to FELIX INSLERMAN, R.D. #2, Cambridge,
New York., These records show that in 1946, INSLERMAN had New York Registration
plates 4G 4629, The applications for these plates are in New York City.,
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At the time of INSLERMAN's. interview, it was ascertained that he purchased a
new 1948 Allis Chalmers Tractor for $1,100,00, for which he had paid cash.
At the time Agents were at his farm, it was ascertained that he likewise

possesses the following kitchen conveniences: one deep freezer and one electric
dish washer,

PHOTOGRAPHY

At the time of the interview, INSLERHAN advised that since he has oéeq working
at the General Electric Company, he has not had much time for his hobby of
photography, nor has he déne any photographic work for profit, except an occasion—
al picture of neighbors! children, etc, .He estimated that he probably spent no,
more than $10,00 during any one month.for any photographic supplies, He stated
he bought most of h:.s supplies at Lyon!s, Schenectady, or at luontcomery Ward.,
Special Agents ED&IARD M, WNALLY, JR. and GLEN D. RANKIN on December 31, 1948
contacted the following photographic supply stores at Schenectady.

Gene Black, 77 State Street.

Ceorge's Film S;arv:.i.ce,, 724% State Street.

Iyon!s Camera and Pen Store, 236 State Street.

Koch's Photo ILab, 117 Glinton Street.

The Photo Lab, 269 State Street.

" Montgomery Ward Order Office; 202 State Street,
Bern's Camera Store, 113 Broadway.

The coverage was completely negative and none of the business firms knéw of
TNSLERMAN by name or description.

~ 10 ~ Kisseloff-7701




AL. 65-1574

TELEPHONE TOLL CALIS

Through the cooperation of the New York Telephone Company at Albany, New York,
Special Agent EDWARD J, LEAHY on December 30, 1948 reviewed telephone toll
tickets covering the INSLERMANS! telephoné, Cambridge 120-F-23, which telephone
is listed for Mrs. FLIZABETH A, IWNSLERMAN. These calls were reviewed from
October 1, 1948-to  December 30, 1948, The only possible call of significance
was on December 10, 1948 to Gramarcy 5-1454, to one LUCY GRAFF, (I‘dentification
of this person was ascertained by the New York Office, by teletype, but was
negative in connection with instant investigation, )

Arrangenients have been made to review prior toll tickets, which are on file at
the office of the New York Telephone Company at Saratoga Springs, New York.

MAIL
Mre KENT, Postmaster, Village of Cambridge, New York, and-the rural mail carrier
who delivers mail to R.D. #2, Cambridde, were interviewed, with negative results.
On December 30, 1948 a mail cover was placed with the Postmaster, 'As a result
of this cover, one piece of mail of possible significance has been reported as

followss

Januatry 4, 1949 ~ INSLERMAN received a letter from W, BULLOCK,
Russell Sage College, Troy, New York,.

The identity of this person will be ascertained,

SEARCGH WARRANT

On January 7, 1949, Special Agent FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN of the New York Office and
the writer conferred with Mr. IRVING J.. HIGBEE, United States Attorney for the
Northern District of New York, at his office in Syracuse, New York., As a result
of this conference, the following affidavit was drawn up:
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" UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

mam e A e e e e G e mew A et e e evm e e see s

In the Matter

of the AFFIDAVIT FOR
SEARCH UARRANT
Application of Francis D, O'Brien for a Violations of
search warrant effecting the premises Title 50, Secs.
occupied by Felix A, Inslerman near the 31, 32, 34 and
Village of Cambridge, Washington County, Title 18, Sec.
* New York and about two miles westerly from 88, United

Center Cambridge in said County, the post States Code (1946
office address of which is R.D. #2, Ed.)

Cambridge, New York

e et e s e ma e Mt G ey tmm e Sar e Gme et vem e tmat e e

U FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN being duly sworn, deposes’and says:

v ls T am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Invéstigation, United States Department of Justice and a civil
officer of the United States authorized to enforce .and to assist
in enforcing the laws of the United States,

u 2+ In my official capacity, as a result of official
investigations conducted by me and.official reports and other

official material read and reviewed by me, I am satisfied and

believe that crimes have been committéd, naimely, violations of
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Sections 31, 32 and 34, Title 50, United States Code and Section
88, Title 18, United States Code (1946 Edition), in that within
the Southern District of New York and elsewhere divers persons,
including Jay David ihittaker Chanmbers, have sought and obtained
and have conspired to secure and obtain information relating to
the national defense, with intent and reason to believe that
such information was to be used to the benefit of a foreign
power and to the injury of the United States, and have conspired
to defraud the United States of the honest, impartial and loyal
services of certain of its employees bylpchuriﬁg theém to remove
and make available to uﬁauthoriieéspersons officialt documents of
the United States Government,

3¢ In my official capacity, as a result of official
inéestigations conducted by me and official meports and other

official material read and reviewed by me, I am satisfied and

believe that the abové mentioned crimes arose oubt of the followings

Beginning about 1936 and continuing to about April, 1938, one
Jay David whittaker Chambers procured certain employees of the
Government of the United States to remove official documents and

information from the'possession of various departments of the

Government and to make %hem available to himself and other unauthori-
zed persons for ultimate delivery to a foreignapower; as delivered
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to Chambers this material consisted of original documents or
written or tyﬁewritten copies or sSutimaries thereof; it was Chambers!
practice and that of the dther unauthorized persons to deliver

such materisl t6 certain photographers, including said Felix A.
Insl&rman, for photographic reproduction-on microfilm, and upon
completicn of such photographing to return the official docuﬁents
to the said Government employees for restoration in the Govern—
ment!s files; certain of this microfilm, Which is of 35 millimeter
size, has been produced by Chambers; the equipment used for the

purpose of such photographic reproduction included at least one

. Leica camera; there is some indication that these practices were

continued for an undetermined period subsequent to April, 1938,
4s In.connecbion with the investigation of such

cfiminal offenses, on December 23rd, 1948, near the Village of
Cambridge in the Worthern Disprict of New York in company with
other Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigatiqn,
acting under written consent duly executed by the said Felix A,
Inslerman and in his company and presence, I entered the residehce
on a farm occupied by said Felix A, Inslerman and did then and
there observe certain photographic equipment and accessories
including but not limited to a certain Léica camera bearing serial

number 234730 of which the said Inslerman stated he was the owmer;
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on this same occasion the said Inslerman referred to an enlarger

, which he had used in photographic work; on this occasion, the said

Inslerman also made some reference to other cameras which he owned
and that he had made a hobby of photographic work and had photo—
graphic gquipment which he used in the pursuit of his said hobby,.
In a previous conversation held on the same day, the said Inslerman
stated he purchased the Leica camera in Washington, D.Ce in 1936
and had since had it in his possession; he further stated that he
lived on Callow Avenue, Baltimore, llaryland, during 1937 and part
of 1938; during this said visit at the farm, said deponent and

other agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with the

consent of the said Felix A, Inslerman, took about thirty-six rolls

of film; some of which was 35 millimeter microfilme

5« In a conversation held in my presence in New York
City on January 6th, 1949, Inslerman indicated that he alsa .had in
his possession on his farm at Cambridge, Nefv York, other cameras;
in the same conversation, Inslerman further indicated that he had
the Leica camera which I had observed, at his Cambridge farm on
December 23rd, 1948 brought to New York and it was then in his .
possession and that he intended to return to his farm at Cambridge,
as soon as the Grand Jury sitting in New York adjournsd for the day
(January 6th, 1949) and that he would at all times, have such Ieica
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camera in his possession and would remain at the farm until early

the following week. I have been informed from other official

" sources that the other cameras referred to above, including an

Ernemann—-Bob which he had had in his poséession since 1936, would
take standard film, |

6? As a result of the information received by me in
the course of the performance of my official dutiés in connection
with this case, I am reasonably satisfied and have cause to believe
that the Leica camera, bearing serjal number 234730 above referred
to, was properly designed and intended for use and which ﬁas used. as
a means of committing the offenses above described and that it was
possessed and controlled gnd designed and intended for use and used in
violation of the Espionage Act (Act of June 15, 1917, as amended).
On the basis of such official informatioﬁ in my possession, I have
further reasonable cause to believe that the said Erneﬁananob

camera may have been so used,

7+ Deponent further says that on the 5th day of
danuvary, 1949 at the offices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Court House, New York City, he had a conversation
with the said Jay David Whittaker Chambers, whom deponent knows
has given information to the,United States Government concerning the
matters set forth in the second and third paragraphs of this
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affidavit, and the same Chambers told deponent that he had furnished
government documents to be photographed to a man by the name of
Felix who lived on Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland and who did
photographic work and had a Leica camera; that said Chambers
further stated in this same conversation that on January 3rd, 1949
he saw the said persoen whom he knew as Felix in the United States
Court House in New York City and that he then learned that he was
known as Felix A. Inslerman; deponent further says that he himself
saw the said Felix A, Inslerman in the United States Court House
in New Yox;k City on the 3rd of January, 1949,

8« Deponent further says that John J, O!'Toole, Jr.,
is a Special agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is a
civil officer of the United States authorized to enforce and assist
in enforcing laws of the United States and is a proper person to
execute the search warrant asked for herein.

WHEREFORE it is prayed that 4 search warrant mey be
issued authorizing the said John J. O!Toole, Jr., a Special

Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, together with such

other Special Agent or Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
as may be assigned to assist him, to enter with proper assistance
in the daytime, the premises occupied by Felix A, Inslermen and his

family, near the Village of Cambridge in the County of Washington,
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New York and located about two miles westerly from Center Cambridge
in the same County, the Post Office address of which said premises
is RJDe #2, Cambridge, New York and the residence on said premises
occupied by the said Felix A. Inslerman é.nd his family and any

and all other buildings -on said premises inc;ludj.ng all rooms,
closets and .cellars used therewith and i;hére to search for and
seize and take into his possession if found, .one Leica camera

bearing serial number 234730 and one Lrnemann-Bob camera,

Sworn to before me this

7th day of -January, 1949. - ‘

Special Agent FRANCIS D. O!'BRIEN, United States Attorney IRVING J. HIGBEE and
the writer appeared before Un:.ted States Commissioner A, VAN W, HANCOCK at
Syracuse, New.York, on the same date, "As a result of this appearance,.the
following search warrant was issued: '

—18.
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VHEREAS, it appears from the affidavit of Francis D, O!Brien,
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, duly verified
before me this 7th day of Janvary, 1949, the contents of which are
incorporated herein and made a part hereof as fully as if herein
set forth at length, that there is reasonable and probable cause to
believe that one Leica camera, bearing serial number 234730, and
one Hrnemann—~Bob camera were used as a means of committing a
criminal offense and are now on premises occupied by Felix A, Inslerman
and his family near the Village of Cambridge in the County of
Washington, New York, and located about two miles westerly from
said Cambridge in said County, the postoffice address of which
is R. D. #2, Cambridge, New York, which said premises are
occupied by Felix A. Inslerman,

Now, therefore, you are commanded in the name of the
President of the United States of America to go with such other
Special Agent or Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
as may be assigned to assist you, to enter with proper assistance
in the daytime the premises occupied by Felix A, Inslerman and
his family near the Village of Cambridge in the County of
Washington, New York, and located about two miles westerly
from said Cambridge in said County, the postoffice address of whiéh
is R, D. #2, Cambridge, New York, and the residence of said premises
occupied by the said Felix A, Inslerman and his family and any
and all other buildings on said premises including all rooms,
closets and cellars used therewith and there to search for and
seize and take into your possession, if found, one Ieica camera
bearing serial number 234730 and one Ernemann—Bob camera,

You are likewise commanded in the event you seize and
take into possession such cameras to give a copy of this warrant
together with receipt therefor to the person or persons from
whose possession the same may be taken and to make a return of
your doings to the undersigned,

Given under my hand and seal this 7th day of Januvary, 1949.

United States Commissioner
Northern District of New York, u

- 19 -
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On Janvary 8, 1949 at 10:13 A.kL., the writer executed the search warrant at the
residence of FELIX A, INSLERMAN, Cambridge, New York, He was assisted by :
Special Agents JOHN D. MAHOWEY and PAUL R. BIBLER, At the time of the search,
the following items Were seized: (Turned over by the INSLERMANS,)

1. One Ernemann~Béb 2 Caméra, 840366 DRP.

2. One Leica Camera #234730 and front lens number — 1:35 F =
50 mm —~ Ieitz Elmar and carrying case plus sunishade and
film contained therein.

The original search warrant had beén exhibited to both lMr. and Mrs., FELIX A,
INSLERMAN and a copy of the search warrant was left with them. ILikewise, a
receipt for the above property was executed and a copy of this receipt was
left with FELIX A. IWSLERIAN.

The return on the search warrant was sworn to before United States Commissioner:
BENDER SOLOWON, 74 Chapel Street, Albany, New York, by the writer on January 10,
1949,

The origihal warrant was returned and the original receipt for the property
seized has been sent to the issuing Commissioner, A, VAN W. HANCOCK at Syracuse,
New York, .

A copy of the warrant, the affidavit, the return made on the warrant, and the
receipt for property are being retained in the files :of the Albany Office.

The property seized, while in the custody of the writer, was taken to Albany,

New York, where it was personally turned over to Special Agent CHESTER M. PONTZ -
of this office, who transmitted it in person to the FBI Laboratory in Washington,
D.C. on the morning of January 9, 1949,

At the time the’Agents arrived at the INSLERMAN residence, shortly after 10:00
AL, January 8, 1949, they were greeted at the door by lMrs. ELIZABETH
INSLERIIAN, who stated, when informed of the purpose of their visit, that she
did not care what they had — she absolutely refused us permission to enter her
residence. She stated this was her opinion, as wéll as the opinion of their
atbtorney, LOUIS BENDER, who had so instructed her, The original of the warrant

- 20 =
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was then given to her to read, She refused to even glance at it. She was ad-
vised again of our intent to search the property, and upon her refusal to co-
operate in any manner whatsoever, the Agents entered the premises, MMrs.
INSLERMAN again demanded we leave immediately and, when informed that we did
not intend to do so, she requested that at least we sit in her living room
until her husband returned, since he was just down the road a bit, and until
she called her attorney in New York Citya

At this time, FELIX INSLERMAN returned and was advised of the purpose of our
visit, and was likewise given the original search warrant, and he refused to
look at it. Offering cooperation, the Agents then awaited Mrs, INSLERMAN's
telephone call to Attorney LOUIS BENDER in New York City. From the conversation
on behalf of Mrs., INSLERIMAN, it was quite apparent that BENDER reassured her
the warrant was absolutely illegal; that the Agents had no business being upon
their premises, and BENDER apparently was urging her and her husband to
immediately eject the Agents from the premises, From Mrs, INSLEREAN's conver-—
sation, it was obvious that she was telling him that was Jmpossn.ble. It was
the opinion of the Agents that BENDER was seeking to have the issue of violence
arise out of the execution of the warrant,

Upon BENDER!s request and Mrs. INSLERMAN's insistence, the writer went to the
_telephone, at which time Attorney BENDER informed him that he regarded the
entire warrant as illegal, and that we should immediately vacate the premises,
and further, he would move to dismiss the search warrant at the very first
opportunity. The writer made no comment,

Mrs. INSLERMAN thén, upon the request of her attorney, read the search warrant
to him over the telephone. At the conclusion of her conversation, she advised

they did not intend to cooperate with the Agents making the search, and invited
the Agents to just go ahead and look,

After some time was consumed in ‘the search, Mrs, INSLERMAN offered to make a
tdeal” with the Agents. OShe advised that if we.stood outside of her door,

she would then present to us the items called for.in the warrant, The so-called
tdeal" was refused on the grounds that once we were outside the door, it would
probably be shut. She then advised that since we would not cooperate to this
extent, she would not either, and once again the search continued,
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At approximately 11:30 A,ll., Attorney LOUIS BENDER again telephoned her, From
Iirs, INSLERHAN's conversation, it appeared that her parents were furious over

having their residence searched, and apparently lir, BENDER advised her that the
easiest way to have the search concluded was to have her turn over the cameras

in their possession,

She then made available first the Leica Camera, which was in a pillow on the
bed and wrapped in tissue, and FELIX IWSIERMAN turned over the Ernemann—Bob
Camera, which was upstairs at an undisclosed location. Proper receipts were
execubted and the Agents departed from the INSLERIANS! residence, a minute or
so after 12 noon.

During the entire time, FELIX INSLERLAN had no comments to make, outside of
securing the full names of the three Agents who conducted the search,

MISCELLANEQUS

In the report of Special Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE, dated December 23, 1948 at
Baltimore, it was indicated that one MARY KNWETTLZES had been a close associate
of FRANKLIN® VICTOR RENO and STEN ASKLOF, In teletype from Albany to Baltimore,
December 30, 1948, it was stated that MARY KNETTIES was now reported to be “
living in Baltimore, where she is employed in the office of the U.S. Geological
. Survey, working under a Dr. ROMAN,

At the time the search warrant was executed at the residence of INSLERMAN, it
was noted that personal correspondence from one BUD and JOE to the INSLERMANS
had been written on stationery of the U.S. Geological Survey., The letters were
purely personal in nature and were believed to have originated at Baltimore,

It was ascertained that BUD and JOE refers to a couple, their last name being
MASON, Since it is possible that the BUD and JOE of the U.S. Geological Survey
in Baltimore may be associated with IMARY KNETTLES, and hence in comnection with
VICTOR RENO,. & teletype was sent to Baltimore on January 10, 1949, advising of
the above, It may be possible to establish an association between the INSLERMANS
and other persons connected with the Apparatuse.
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At the time of the original interview with INSIERMAN, it was ascertained that
the only living member of his family is a brother, HANS, who now resides on
East Borne Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey, and who is & civilian employee of
the U.S. Army and engaged as a Radio Engineer at Fort konmouth, New Jersey.
A teletype requesting background check on HANS INSIERMAN was sent to Newark
on January 10, 1949, and the Washington Field Office was requested to verify
HANS INSILERMAN's employment,

In comection with the purchase of the farm by INSLERMAN from DOROTHY G. HOEY
and ARTHUR C. HOEY; JR., 397 Burlington Road, Borough of Paramus, Hudson
County, New Jersey, it should be noted that at the time of the initial inter-

view of INSLERIAN, he stated that his mother died when he was 7 years of age,
and his father sent him to some friends, who owned a farm in Brunswick, New
Jersey. These people raised him, INSLERMAN could not recall the name of these
persons who had raised him, but did state that both of them had been born in
Estonia, It is possible that the HOEYS could have been the persons who raised
him or may have been associated with the persons who raised him,

It was also ascertained from INSLERMAN that since he has been working at the
General Electric Company, during the bad weather months, when driving is
difficult, he rents a room from a Mrs, JOHN ANKER, 496 Hulett Street, Schen-
ectady, New York. He stated it had been his custom for the past 2 years to
rent a room from her and to stay there lLlonday through Friday and return to his
farm over the week-énd. '

On December 30, 1948 Special Agent HAROLD B, ROSS interviewed lMrs, JOHN ANKER
and verified that INSLERMAN had taken a room at her residence from December,
1946 to May, 1947 and Trom December, 1947 to March, 1948, for which he paid $4.00
a week. She stated he only stayed there occasionally when road conditions made
it impossible for him to travel to his farm in Cambridge,” She stated that, to
the best of her knowledge, he had newer received any mail, telephone calls or
visitors while residing at her home., She described him as a very quiet person
who never volunteéered any information, She advised that he had come to live at
her home because she had left her telephone number at the Y.M,C.A. She knew
nothing at all concerning his background and advised that he kept no material
in his room but occasionally he carried a brief case and sometimes she had
observed papers with mathematical calculations thereon on his dresser, but
could give no further information,
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A check of toll calls on the residence of Mrs, ANKER failed to produce any calls
as traceable to FELIX INSIERLAN,

The following interview is related to the FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO aspect of this
case.,

Colonel H. He. ZORNIG, UeSe Army Retired, was interviewed Deceitber 28, 1948 by
Special Agent JOHN D, HAHONEY and the writer, ZORNIG is employed by the
Avomic Energy Commission, Peek Street Plant of the General Electric Company,
Schenectady, New York,

ZORNIG said he had known FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO since about 1936 or 1937, when
RENO was employed at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds, ZORNIG said that he,
ZORNIG, was in charge of the entire project and RENO was hired as an Extern.or
Ballistics Man , ZORNIG advised that RENO had been certified 16 be qualified
for appointment on this préject, through the Civil Service Iist, and as far as

ZORNIG could recall, RENO came to him from the University of Virginia,

ZORNIG described RENO as an excellent mathematician who was something of a-

“prima donna type, and referred to RENO as a Bolshevist, Under questioning,

ZORNIG said he did not-mean this in the sense that RENO was a Communist or a
Communist Party member, but rather he used the term to describe one who is

anti-social, which was what RENO was. ZORNIG stated he had never been aware
of any occasions where RENO would take out any of the confidential material,

but related that at that time there was no restricted or confidential material
available to him,

Colonel ZORWIG stated he left the Aberdeen Proving Grounds in 1941 and at that
time RENO was still employed there, ZORNIG claimed he knew very little about
RENO!'s outside activities, and stated that Dr. LOUIS S. DEDERICK, who was
RENO!'s direct supervisor, would have had much more contact with RENO and could
probably furnish better information as to his social and related activity. He
advised that for a time; RENO worked directly under Dr. DEDERICK and roomed

at the Doctor!s home at Baltimore, Ilaryland,

Colonel ZORNIG said that never at any time had there been a question in his

mind regarding RENO's loyalty, and remarked that at that time the highly
confidential projects were not underway at Aberdeen, Colonel ZORNIG stated
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that the only restricted and confidential project at that time was the Norden
Bomb Sight, but, to the best of his recollection, RENO never had any occasion
to work on the inside mechanism of the Bomb Sight and thus would have no
reason to have access to any of the information about the Sights

ZORNIG also said he did not know of any security regulations violated by
RENO, and concluded by stating that even if RENO had been a membér-of the -
Communist Party at that time, there-would have been very little he, ZORNIG,
could have done about it, since the Civil Service Commission had certified
RENO for employment on ‘the project and at that time membership in the
Communist Party was not a bar to said employment.

~PENDING-

s DB e
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LEADS

ALBANY DIVISION {

AT SCHENECTADY, NZW YORK

At the General Electric COompany will interview a sufficient number o6f fellow
employees of FELIX A, INSIERHAN, as set oub on pages 4 and 5 of this report,
to determine all activities, associates and nationalistic sympathies o '
INSLERIAN, ‘

Will also ascertain if it was INSLERMAN'!'s custom to remove classified material
for work at home in the evening. o
Will ascertain the dates INSLERMAN has been absent from work, and seek to
establish the reasons therefor, bearing in mind he may have still been engaged
in clandestine photographic work and could have utilized these absences in
.furtherance of the program,

At the Schenectady Trust Company, 320 State Street, will secure transcript of ~
TNSLERMAN's bank statements, since the opening of his acdount, October 2, 1946.

AT SARATOGA SPRINGS, NE# YORK

At the llalta Test Station for guided missiles, will determine the number of times
INSLERMAN has been at the Station, and atitempt to ascertain his actions and
activities while there, )

Will review the telephone calls from INSLERMAN'!s residence telephone,

Will continue to receive and identify pertinent leads afforded through mail
coverage on INSLERIAN!s residence.

AT ARGYLE, NEW YORK

Will interview Mr, TED HORNING who INSIEREAN has described as the person in-
strumental in interesting him in the purchase of the farm at Cambridge.
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AT AIBANY s <NEW YORK

Will examine the New York State income tax returns of INSLERWMAN. .

BALTTMORE DIVISION

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Will identify UBUD® and' !t JOEM s believed to be a couple named MASON, apparently
employed at the office of the U.S, Geological Survey, and attempt to establish
the ¢onhection be’r,ween them and MARY KNETTLES, an employee of the U,S: Geological
Survey in Baltlmore. "(Lead set out by teletype dated January 10, 1949.)

NE‘VARK _DIVISION , )

A’I‘ LONG BRANCH, NEW_JERSEY .

Will condict backaround investigation on FELIX INSLERMAN's brother, HANS =
INSLERMAN ) 237 Fast Borne Avenue, reported to be a civilian employee - radio

engineer = at Fort Honmouth, New Jerseye. (Lead set out by teletypes Januvary
10 and 11, 1949.)

.

The lead to interview DOROTHY G. HOEY and ARTHUR C. HOEY, JR., who sold the
farm at Cambrldge to FELIX INSLERIAN, is being left to the discretion of the
New York Office, -(Lead set out by teletype dated December 31, 1948.)

WASHINGTON FIEID OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON 5. D 3G,

-

Will verify the employment of HANS INSLERLAN s 237 Eas‘o Borne Avenue,’ Long Branch,
New Jersey, reported to be a Civil Service employee of the U,S, Army, operating

as a radio engineer at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey. ( Lead set out by teletype
dated Januvary 10, 1949, ) )

IXPEDITIOUS COVERAGE OF THESE LEADS HAS BEEN REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL ASSISTANTS

TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, WHO ARE FRESENTING THIS CASE TO THE GRAND JURY AT NEW
YORK CITY,
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